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MATERTAL FOR HSC IN RESPONSE
TO REQUEST RELATING TO
EARL ROBERT MERRITY, JR.

RETAIN®®
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UNITED STATES GNVERNMENT

fafemamndum ; - R

TO DIRECTOR FBI ] ' DATE: 11730771 |
T / 4
~ ]
FRO o (13{715\692)
e .

stmpeats’ _.ZRL R/OBIZ'RT MERRITT _JR., aka D

‘James Robert Chandler, Jr., A 4 > -

Robert Cochran,,- N Régg wed/ 77 _

Robert Octavio fhevalier; t 0

James R. :Monroq \}J
.vButch e . \ J .

An extra copy of this letter is furnished for the
Domestic Intelligence Division because the informant furnishes
information of value in the security field.

begl X a

O
s

MERRITT has been carried as a PCI since 10/8/71. The
purpose of this letter is to convert him to a CI. :

%

3 5
3 A. NAME 4ND ALL ALIASES A
\‘ s ‘%" -

1\{ AN EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.

N JAMES ROBERT CHANDLER, JR.

NS ROBERT COCHRAN |
Ju ROBERT OCTAVIO CHEVALIER
g\ 3 JAMES R. MONROE

N 3 ¥ "BUTCH"

e

. B A Z 28142
B. SYMBOL NUMBER @:\V o / lnm%m

WF -4015-C . E,ﬁ' ~§7 T DEC 2 197

C7. ADDRESS AT WHICH CONTACTE G
o
Source is contacted in the V1cin1ty ~of his re31dence,

A
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WFO 137-5692

D. RESIDENCE ADDRESS

2122 P Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

E. DESCRIPTION

Name:
Aliases:

Race:

Sex:

Age:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:

Weight:

Build:
Complexion:
Scars and Marks:
"Maritdl Status:
Employment:

Social Security Number:

Education:

Parents:
Father:

Mother:

Stepfather:

s g -

g e i S — o ey - et -

EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.
JAMES ROBERT CHANDLER, JR.
ROBERT COCHRAN

ROBERT OCTAVIO CHEVALIER.
JAMES R, MONROE

1] BUTCHI 1

White

Male

27

6/22/44

Charleston, West Virginia
5 feet 11 inches "
175 pounds

Medium

Fair

- None
- Single

Currently unemployed but
seeking work - the source

has been employed in the past
in clerical capacities with
hospitals and medical insurance
companies. '

[ orx e 6 3y |

Four years high school,
Charleston, West Virginia

EARL: ROBERT MERRITT, SR.
Richmond, Virginia '
REBECCA BLANCH FRISBY
Charleston, West Virginia
CARL P, FRISBY

Charleston, West Virginia

2 Rl TS EATSEAN L S o e i i UM St maiaprngomy

G R T 2 R ST RN Sy e

NN




—

WFO 137-5692

F. DATE DESIGNATED AS INFORMANT

11/30/71
G. ESTIMATE OF RELIABILITY

There has been insufficient contact with the informant
to determine reliability. Nothing has been developed, however,
to indicate that the informant has furnished other than reliable
information.

H. EMPLOYMENT

The source is not employed at this time. He has talked
with persons at the Institute for Policy Studies (IPS), 1520
New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., who have stated
that he is being considered for a job at IPS. These persons are
MARCUS RASKIN and ARTHUR IRWIN WASKOW. 1IPS, RASKIN and WASKOW
are subjects of WFO files set forth later in this communication.

The source has been employed in the past as a hospital
and medical .insurance company cleérical employee.

I. PAST ACTIVITIES'

~ The source has in the past furnished information. to
the Metropolitan Police Department (Intelligence Division and

. Second District), Washington, D.C., and the Alcohol, Tobacco

and Firearms Division of the. Internal Rgvenue Service.

The source has been in-the Washington, D.C. area,
primarily in the vicinity of Dupont Circle, for more than six
years. '

- During the Spring, 1971, the source became éssociated
with JOHN RANKIN DAVIS (WF 100-48582) and others associated with

the planning of the May, 1971, demonstrations in Washington, D.C.

Following his association with these persons, the source began
to take part in activities held at IPS and to become acquainted
with persons at IPS such as RASKIN, WASKOW and JOANN MALONE.

“3 -
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WFO 137-5692

The source advised that he has never been arrested
although he has been detained by law enforcement personnel on
several occasions. A search of the files of the Metropolitan
Police Department and U.S. Park Police disclosed no record
identifiable with the source under his true name or any of his
aliases. A check of NCIC reflected no warrants for the source
under his true name or aliases.

A review of WFO indices reflects that the source was
the subject of WF 87-18178. Under the name JAMES R. MONROE,
the source had, during May, 1970, cashed three checks totalllng
$225.00 at Charleston, West Vlrglnla, on a bank in Washington,
D.C. The checks were returned to the Charleston Bank, Prosecu-
tion in this matter was declined on 2/23/71, by AUSA ROBERT B.
KING, Southern District of West Virginia, because the amount
of money involved and evidence available did not justify further
investigative efforts to locate and interview MERRITT,

The source explained that he had at one time cashed
several checks amounting to a little over $200 while he visited

" Charleston, West Virginia, during the Spring, 1970. He stated

that he has made efforts to negotiate payment of these checks

~and that he has at no other time and will never again engage

in this practice. .

J. IDENTIFICATION RECORD

A request for an Identification Record was made on
11/8/71. No criminal or civil file identifiable with the source
under his true name or aliases was located.

K. CRIMINAL ASSOCIATES

The source is in regular contact with a number of
persons engaged in criminal activity. He is an admitted homo-
sexual and this has brought him into contact with other homo-
sexuals who engage in various types of criminal activities. The
source has in the past furnished information concerning persons
involved in a homicide, narcotics, armed robberies, burglaries
and other crimes to the Metropolitan Police Department.

-4 -




WFO 137-5692.

: The source spends time in the Dupont Circle area,
Georgetown, downtown Washington, l4th and U Streets, N.W.,

14th Street and Columbia Road, N.W., and several other sections
of Washington, D.C.

L. INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THE PAST

The source has furnished information regarding the
captioned cases set forth below:

Institute for Policy Studies (IPS)
IS-NEW LEFT

(00:WFO)

(Bufile 100-447935)

(WFOfile 100-46784)

IPS is located at 1520 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C.

The source has furnished information concerning IPS
on a continuing basis. On 10/5/71, the source advised that he
had attended a meeting regarding prisons held at IPS on 9/21/71.
This meeting was dominated by ARTHUR- IRWIN WASKOW and JOANN
MALONE. These two persons are the subjects of WFO file
105-50397 (Bufile 105-114241), captioned "ARTHUR IRWIN WASKOW,
SM-NEW LEFT" and WFO file 100-49419 (Bufile 454221), captioned
"JOANN MALONE, SM-NEW LEFT." The source also furnished infor-
mation on 10/6/71 concerning another meeting involving the
prison issue held at IPS on 10/5/71. This meeting, too, was
dominated by WASKOW and MALONE. )

On 10/13/71, the source advised that sometime during
September, 1971, MALONE had discussed the subject of FBI
surveillance of IPS with him. She told the source that she
and others at IPS believed the FBI was watching them from a
building across the street, from a room in the Dupont Plaza
Hotel (to the right of the IPS building) and possibly from the
building on the other side of the IPS building. It was further
believed that the IPS building was "bugged" and that the FBI
was using sophisticated electronic equipment to pick up con-
versations in and around IPS. Because of these suspicions,

-5 -
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WFO 137-5692

persons associated with IPS discuss important matters outside
the building.

. The source provided a description on 10/13/71 of that
part of the IPS building with which he is familiar.

On 10/20/71, the source advised that WASKOW had talked
with him about the possibility of working for IPS or persons
associated with IPS, WASKOW was not specific about the job
and during subsequent contacts the source advised that he was
having difficulty locating WASKOW at IPS and.that when he did
talk with him WASKOW was still noncommittal concerning the job.

On 11/16/71, the source advised that he had spoken
with MARCUS RASKIN at IPS, RASKIN is the subject of WF 100-45298
(Bufile 100-454040) captioned ""MARCUS GOODMAN RASKIN, SM-NEW
LEFT."” RASKIN told the source on 11/15/71 that the source was
being considered for a job which would involve assisting WASKOW
and others at IPS. RASKIN said that further thought was being

given this possibility and that the source should return to see

him at 1:00 p.m., 11/23/71.

"On 11/9/71, the source advised that MALONE had' commented
upon the apathy toward the prison issue and the fact that a
meeting would be held on the evening of 11/11/71 to renew
interest in the issue. On 11/10/71, the source stated that
MALONE had again expressed her concern concerning lack of interest

. in the prison issue and had set forth her ideas as to what

course of action should be undertaken to better publicize and
renew interest in the issue. MALONE said that she was disappointed
in the response of the black community to the prison issue.

WEATHFUG

(00: CHICAGO)

(WF 176-265)
(Bufile 176-1594)

-Information has been received from a reliable source
that MICHAEL LOUIS SPIEGEL, aka-FUGITIVE, IO #4360, ARL-CONSPIRACY,
00:CHICAGO, visited IPS while a fugitive during December, 1970.

-6 -
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.DUNLAP, had offered to sell him four incendiary devices. DUNLAP,

A
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WFO 137-5692

Although the source has not observed nor heard anything of
SPIEGEL, it is believed that the fact that the source is
occasionally in the IPS building will enable him to be in an
advantageous position to observe SPIEGEL or any other of the

New Left fugitives should they make contact with .persons at
IPS. -

WILLIAM LUTHER PIERCE, aka
EM-NYA

(00:WFO)

(WF 157-2396)

(Bufile 157-13485)

HAMILTON MICHAEL BARRETT, aka
EM-NSWPP

(00: ALEXANDRIA)

(WF 157-3700)

JERRY DUNLAP - ' B i
EM-NYA
(WF 157-4463)

" On 10)29/71, the source advised that a friend, JERRY

a homosexual, said that dynamite, dynamite caps, fragmentation
and smoke grenades and stink bombs were also available. The
source had previously purchased two incendiary devices from
DUNLAP while the source was furnishing information to the
Intelligence Division, Metropolitan Police Department (MPD),
Washington, D.C.~ '

DUNLAP stated that he could obtain these items from
a MIKE (LNU) who works with DUNLAP at the Columbia Plaza
Apartments, Washington, D.C. MIKE was described by DUNLAP as
a former member of the National Socialist White Peoples Party
(NSWPP) and currently affiliated with Dr, WILLIAM PIERCE and
the National Youth Association (NYA). PIERCE was also formerly
associated with the NSWPP, MIKE (LNU) is believed to be
identical with HAMILTON MICHAEL BARRETT. The source subsequently.
met MIKE and advised that he greatly resembled a photograph of
BARRETT, '

-7 -




WFO 137-5692

PIERCE was described as the person from whom MIKE
obtained the incendiaries and explosives and DUNLAP also
said that MIKE had indicated that PIERCE was a chemist and had
constructed incendiary devices.

This information was furnished to the Alcohol, Tax.
and Firearms Division, Internal Revenue Service, which is
conducting investigation regarding firearms and explosives
violations on the part of PIERCE and certain of his associates.

UNSUB; aka

MIKE,

Mrs. ROMONA BANUELOS-VICTIM
PROPOSED KIDNAPPING
(00:WFO) .

(WF 7-1053)

Based on the following information WFO 1nst1tuted
investigation in this matter.

On 11/3/71, the source advised that JERRY DUNLAP had

‘told him that MIKE (LNU) the NYA member working at the -

Columbia Plaza Apartments, had been talking of planning the kid-
napping of the woman who was to be appointed to a high position
in the U.S. Treasury. The name of this woman was not mentioned.
This kidnapping was to be carried out at the Columbia Plaza
Apartments. It was subsequently determined that Mrs. ROMONA
BANUELOS had gone to the Columbia Plaza Apartments to inquire

. about an apartment during late September, 1971. Mrs. BANUELOS

is the unconfirmed Treasurer- of the United States. Investigation
is continuing in this matter.

This information has been disseminated to appropriate
Federal agencies.

EDWARD SCOTT COLEMAN, aka
EID

(00:WF0)

(WF 174-382)




WFO 137-5692

On 10/27/71, the source advised that he had met an
individual named MICHAEL HALL, a.homosexual, who claimed to
have lived with "RANDY'' COLEMAN (EDWARD SCOTT COLEMAN), '
reportedly a homosexual, when COLEMAN was arrested by the MFD
in connection with fire bombing of financial institutions in the
northwest area of Washington, D.C. The two were supposed to have
lived together at 2120 O Street, N.W., Washlngton, D.C.

This information was furnished to the Alcohol, Tax
and Firearms Division (ATFD), which is investigating the fire
bombings. It is also noted COLEMAN has been indicted on
charges of attempting to bomb four Washington, D.C. businesses

and banks in September, 1971, by Federal Grand Jury, Washington,
D.C. .

JAMES HENRY ROLLINS, aka-FUGITIVE
UFAC-DISPENSING NARCOTICS
" (00:KC)

(WF‘88 7798)

On 11/19/71 the source advised that he had seen a
person resembling ROLLINS at a meeting concerning prisons held
at IPS on-the evening of 9/21/71., This individual was accompanied
by two Negro females and was later observed by the source on
one or two occasions in Dupont Circle, Washington, D.C.

MISCELLANEOQUS

The source has furnished information regarding

demonstrations held in Washington, D.C., during the Fall, 1971.

The source advised on 11/2/71 that he had observed an
individual resembling a man named WOODRUFF being sought by the
U.S. Postal Inspectors. This person was observed in the
vicinity of 2116 P Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

The Postal Inspection's Office, Washington, D.C.,
confirmed that they were seeking a fugitive named WOODRUFF and
requested that they be advised if the man was observed in the
future. The source has been attempting to ascertain the
residence of this person.

MW 55306 DooId:323896938 Page 12
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"WFO 137-5692

The information furnished by the source regarding

IPS and persons associated with IPS has been of value as intelligence':

data. The source is one of only a few sources in a position to
furnish information concerning IPS which is described as the
"think tank" of the New Left.
Informatlon regardlng Dr. WILLIAM PIERCE and HAMILTON
MICHAEL BARREIT is of value from an intelligence standpoint
‘ and has substantially aided the ATFD in its investigation of
| possible firearms and explosives violations on the part of these
persons. :

The source spends much time in many areas of Washington,
D.C., particularly Dupont Circle, and this enables him to be
observant concerning fugitives and for the matters of interest
to the Bureau. The fact that he is a homosexual permits him
to furnish information of value to the Bureau concerning:
persons in the homosexual community, and enable WFO to fulfill
its responsibilities for identifying homosexuals in government.

M. EMOTIONAL STABILITY

During contacts with this informant the informant has
exhibited no traits of emotional instability or unreliability,
nor is it known that the informant has furnished any false infor-
mation.

- 10 -
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SAC, Washington Field (137-5692) , 12-9-71

 REC2 -7
Director, FBI [:>r7“"’“96/] /\3 él;) : 1 W

."’
¥ | ;57 i N
e B 4}:Z ' : . ¢ A
; & . R LAYt
In accordance with facts set forth in referenced .
letter, you are herceby granted authority to. expend on a

strictly C,0.D, basis the sum of up to but not to exceed
$400 in accordance with provisions set forth in Section 1083 2,

Manual of Instructions.

\

- Reurlet 12-7-71,

You should follow the development of this source
very closely. If it appears that he coculd be more valuable
in the security field, he should be converted to a security .
type informant.

1 - M. F. Row, 6221 IB

Tolson
Felt
Rosen
ohr .

mishop 22,

Mitler, E.S. it il

il
Casper
Coarad
Dalbey
Cleveland
Ponder
flates
Tavel
Walters
Soyar

3:31}5 8 DEC 2 \m >

Gnmly\___.__ MAIL’ROOM

MAILED 20, "~ L - o
pEco-w71 | . Lo To L i Uz
N L e L . i '_:_ =.i<-;\;
~ Bl S L. EESR .

NOTE: This is a newly converted source of the Washington

Field Office. He recently gave information on a gambling

operation and seven other cases of a security nature which
. are of great interest to that division. In view of the
"above, it is recommended that an additional SAC authority
be approved. This response has been coordinated with
Supervisor E. Grigalus, Division Five. :
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. UNITED STATES GOVEF.IENT

f Memamndum

10 : DIRECTOR, FBI ' . paggs 12-7-71

g
/

' ReWFOlet to the Bureau, 11-30-7L. :

An extra copy of this letter is furnished for the i
Domestic Intelligence Division because the informant furnishes S
information of value in the security field. .

RECOMHENDATION

K S s ey e cuited

The purpose of this letter is. to reconmend
authorlty to expend an additional $400.00 in payments to
the informant under provisions of Secticn 108~J, 2, Manual

of Instructions.

PDuring the period the informant has been contacted,
he has shown no signs of.emotional instability or unrellabllltj.
. He has maintained very regular contact and there has been
no indication that he has furnished any false information,

e TR

‘ This informant has been paid a total of $400.00
under SAC authority; these payments made between the period

10-13-71 to 12-1-71. |
DATE ' AMOUNT

o e Sl AU P T i R oA B S

10-13-71 . $60, 007 Y - 5
10-20-71 : $60 .00 - o
10-28-71 EX‘;ZZJ/ $60.00 §
11-3-71 . $60.00 v i
11-12-71 . $50, oofﬁgc'z o 1 2 e Q/‘ :
11-18-71 . $20. oow/m Ta 25 /*L ” i
- 11-26-71 $50,00 i
12-1-71 $40, oofj . — 4
' \? A'M! DEC 11 L |
3 - Burequcy M. N 19 4 i
1 - WO 52 . \eisgﬁw rg
& eFt d / i '
TTO:ctw 7 T - ¥
(4) // 1ot = EE §
7 . ¢
Buy U.S. S. d
s DooTds 32%191698 Pag:mig; Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan i
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WFO 137-5692 ' .

CASES ON WHICH INFORMATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED

¥ &
PO,

S 4

ReWFOlet set forth certain information provided
by the source. Set forth below is additional information
for which the source was pald durlng the period 10-13-71,
to 12-1-71:

~ INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES (IPS)
IS ~ New Left &
(00:WFrO)
WF 100-46784
Bufile 100-~447935

ARTHUR IRWIN WASKOW .
SM ~ New Left
(00:WFO)

WF 105-50397

Bufile 105-114241

"MARCUS GOODMAN RASKIN
SM -~ New Left
) (00:WFO) Lo o
. - WF 100-45298
Bufile 100-454040

JOANN MALONE

SM ~ New Left

(00 :WFO) -

WF 100~49419 . ) N
Bufile 100~-454221 . : '

‘ on 11-22-71, advised that in speaking with DIANE
(LNU) at the Red House Collective, Washington, D. C. (WDC),
he learned that a national mneeting concerning prisons had
been held at IPS the week end of 11/13-15/71. DIANE
also told the source that ARTHUR WASKOW and JOANN MALONE,
both associated with IPS, were devotlng most of their time
to national prison qbolltlon activities and little or no
time to local activities in WDC. :

On 11-24-71, the soﬁrﬁe advised that an individual

identified as ROBERT WALL, a former Special Agent of the ¥BI,
had delivered a speech at an IPS meeting the same evening,

¢

2
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WFO 137-5692

WALL's topic concerned white power structure "exploitation
of blacks, especially black policemen.” On 11-26-71, the
source provided a tape of WALL's speech and identified a
photograph of WALL as the speaker. WFO Agents familiar
with WALL advised that the voice on the tape was most
probably that of WALL. (The Bureau was advised of this by
airtel dated 11-26-71.) . i .

: Also on 11-26-71, the source provided a copy of"

a memo to all IPS personnel indicating that the next IPS :
Administrative Meeting would be held on 11-29-71, at 10:00 a.m,
He also provided a copy of a memo directed to IPS personnel
reflecting an "Election "72 Seminar'" would be held at IPS,

(On 12-3-71, ths source advised that he had spoken
with WASKOW on 12-2-71,. concerning a job which MARCUS RASKIN ;
had previously stated the source .would have at IPS. WASKOW !
confirmed that the job would involve assisting him and that '
it would begin shortly after 1-1-~72. WASKOW told the source
that he would attempt to find other work at IPS for .which

" the source would be compensated before 1-1-72. WASKOW
advised that during the remainder of 1971 he would spend
somne time each week orienting the source for the job and
that this would include familiarizing the source with IPS _ :
On 12-4-71, the source advised that he had spoken furuher L
with WASKOW concerning the job and that WASKOW was attenpting .
‘to find projects with which the source could.assist before '
1-1-72,) (Source has not been paid for the period covering
12/3 - 4/71.)

I

JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, aka .

SM ~ New Left (Extremlst) ' - i

(00:WFO) ) e, , !
WF 100-48582 = _ -
“Bufile 100-451643
CAPBOM

(00 :WFO)

WP 174-318 L 1
. Bufile 174-1891 ~ . . T |

On 11-18-71, the source furnished 1nformat10n
concernlng his assoc1at10n with JACK DAVIS, an individual ;
considered a suspect in the bombing of the U. S. Capitol,
3-1-71, The source was closely associated with DAVIS during

" WW 55306 Doold: 328859698 " Page 177  vaew bt - e T IO seemee e ]



WFO 137-5692

April, May and June, 1971, but during this time never
admitted to having part1c1pated in the bombing and never
specifically indicated who might have been involved in the
" bombing. The source advised, however, that DAVIS was very
"paranoid" concerning the subgect of the Capitol bombing,

'ALEXIS KING, aka
Alex,

Tony

IGB v
(00 :VFO)

WF 182—New

' On 11—22 71, the source advised that he had met
an acquaintance of hlS named ALEXIS KING at the Fairfax -
Restaurant, 2100 block of P Street, N. W., WDC, on 11-21-71,

This man offered to sell the source six $20.00 bills, described -

as counterfeit Ly XKING, for $100.00. XKING said he had more
of these bills if the source was interested. The source |
told KING that he was not interested but recalled that the
first four numbers of each serial number -on the:-bills were
"5152." The source also advised that he had seen XING
involved in a numbers transaction and that he gathered
@rom KING that KING was still dealing in numbers.

The 1nformat10n concerning the counterfeit bills
was furnished to SA STEPHEN A, LORD, Washington Field Office,
U. S. Secret Service (USSS). SA LORD advised that he
considered the information very reliable and valuable in
that three $20,00 counterfeit bills with serial numbers
beginning "5152" had been received very recently by the
USSS, He stated that it is unusual to get information
concerning persons passing such bills before counterfeit
bills are received by the USSS and investigation to trace

them is instituted,

Based on the information regarding KING's involve-
ment in numbers transactions, the above-captioned 182 case

re KING was opened.

The source furnished certain identifying data re
KING and a possible address for this individual,

4
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WFO 137-5692

EVALUATION

The source is in a position to provide coverage
of the Dupont Circle and other areas in WDC for fugitives
and other criminal activities, such as that regarding the
counterfeit $20.00 bills set forth above. The source has
also furnished valuable information regarding IPS (publicly
described as the "New Left Think-Tank") and meetings held
at IPS., He has also been told that he will begin assisting
ARTHUR WASKOVW at IPS after 1-1-72, thus placing him in a
position to obtain further information of value to the Bureau.

.
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| . SaC, W#shington Field (137-5692) © 2-8-72 11
DPirector, FBI TI 3 r7 ;7 g §/3 .
;—\r 5 -1-\»; E
Reurlet 2-4-72 ;
. 'In accordance with facts set forth in referenced ;
letter, you are hereby granted authority to expend on a }
strictly C.0.D. basis the sum of up to but not to exceed I3
$400 in accordance with provisions set forth in Section 108J 2,
Banual of Instructioas. i
"1 M. F. Row, 6221 IB - W
oy . - Cogr T : /’5
. MAWLED.23 e I LS h i
- FEB8~-1972 L e
; . - - 3 7
, . ' i3
NOTE: This individual has been an informant for two }
" months. Recently, information from him led to the arrest i
of six persons by local authorities. He has furnished TE
positive information in two ITSP matters. He is frequently %
with persons who are sympathetic with the Weatherman cause.
Through associatés in this area, he is developing information
on New Left matters. In view of the above, it is recommended ;
that an additional SAC authority be approved :
oison et “zy h —-“ ‘:J -
g::gc:lo EFF: dJ f{{' ) e gEltem B3 -
. Rosen (5) v acn N ' . ]
22, Mohe PR TSR
Xe. Bishop . 0 28 ke 34 3, J
Me. Miller, E.S. “ RN [§) - @/ b
Y. Callahan a3 i
Jr. Casper AL T aesr e 4
Mz. Conrad £y o - 4
Ar. Dalbey - R I L2 B . -
\\;:' glv\de.lnnd é{;j \ o ’ ’ ; '!:‘i - 3 _,“’ YRS
k no:r ' ) £ l(' .
::: ::u:l\nn / \*:;/ . . ‘D % % ~Cb~ ]
Me. \\&d't(- 3 ‘\t - V) . {
vl AFER 9.5 197 CE ) T
Miss Holmes N\ . k
Miss Gundy MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (] N
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,- - UNITED STATES GOVE}'fENT - . \
“Memorandum ’
70 : DIRECTOR, FBI a DATE: .2/4/72. |

W =

%fi?// Re WFO 1ettef'to the Bureau, dated 12/7/71.

: An extra copy of this letter is being furnished
for the Domestic Intelligence Division, because the informant
furnishes information of value in the security field.

RECOMMENDATION

The purpose of this letter is to recommend authority be given ;:
to expend an additional $400 in payments to the informant
under provisions of Section 108-J, 2, Manual of Instructions.

< During the period the informant has been contacted, . .
he has shown no signs of .emotional instability or unreliabillty
‘He has maintained very regular contact and there has been no |
1ndication that he has furnished any false information.

o 9.._..

: This informant has been paid a total of $370 under
SAC authority during the period 12/10/71 to 1/28/72. Author-
ization to pay the informant an additional $400 under SAC
authority was granted per Bureau letter dated 12/9/71. __ Q
(37 — L Y R

The following pa%éz Wwere mac ' made durln;v the abdve j

Ppiaperieinr i

ment:.oned period: Ry
. 8 FEB 17 1972 A
Date . o Amount ! 14 b«]? ‘/ /
12/10/71 LM g SEER *"“""’"’f@ 73
12/17/71 ' g«

@ - Bureau

1 - WFO ' ’ 3 5;
TTO: s P e S Y Mﬁ "
: _ v

(4) \ _— .
/’ﬁ’é ]' F N R DL e ‘ 1é 14 ¢, t,UE:(-')
e ﬁ. 2-8-13 &FF.
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularlj on the Pn_yroll Savmgx Plan
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WFO 137-5692

Date " Amount
12/22/71 . $ 45,00 i
12/30/71 - 40,00
1/6/72 ) 50.00
1/13/72 45,00 P : :
1/21/72 45,00 ' . i
1/28/72 60.00 “

CASES ON WHICH INFORMATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED

JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, aka : ’ : b
SM ~ NEW LEFT (EXTREMIST) L A
LOGAN ACT
00: WFO
Bufile 100-451643

© . WFO file 100-48582

CAPBOM
.Bufile 174-1891 - o 4
WFO file 174-318

e AL A T 5 L2

WEATHFUG

~ 00:CHICAGO
Bufile 176-~1594
WFO file 176-265

I GORNY CONV}

' {FF 4015-é2had in the past been assoc1ated with -
JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, dka JACK-DAVIS, 'a known Weathérman under-
ground supporter and a suspect in the bombing of the United |
States Capitol, 3/1/71. The source was instructed to attempt
to renew his association with DAVIS, and has recently succeeded

in doing so.

pik Ssierarty o &

On 1/4/72, the source ascertained DAVIS' place of
employment and developed information regardlng DAVIS' woTk
schedule, duties, and activities, '

-2 -
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WFO 137-5692

1
i

' On 1/11/72, the source advised that he had visited.
DAVIS at his place of employment and discussed DAVIS' recent

-activities-and a mutual acquaintance.

On 1/14/72, the source advised that he had again
visited DAVIS at his place of employment and subsequently
furnished information regarding DAVIS' attitude to the New
Left movement. -

On 1/24/72, the source advised that he had talked
with DAVIS on 1/22/72, and that DAVIS had discussed the
possibility of having the source live with him, - He told the
source that he had become much less interested in New Left
activities and was primarily interesf{ed in “'gay' issues
(DAVIS is a homosexual, according t WF 40li;g5and other
sources)

On 1/27/72, the source advised that DAVIS had told
him that he was staying in a residence near Dupont Circle,
Northwest, Washington, D.C., and was anxious to find a new
permanent residence, '

On 2/2/72, the source advised that he was visited
by DAVIS during the early morning hours of 2/2/72. During
the visit, DAVIS told the source about his association with
the Weathermen and particularly that he knew MIKE SPIEGEL
and CATHY WILKERSON, both WEATHFUG subjects, when they lived
in Washington, D.C. before they became fugitives, DAVIS

" at first referred to SPIEGEL as MIKE BRADFORD, whlch may -

be an alias being used by SPIEGEL

It should be noted that WFO-is attempting to
obtain information concerning DAVIS' activities, acquaint-
ances, and attitudes; as well as knowledge he might have
concerning CAPBOM or the WEATHFUG subjects. Placing the -
informant in a position where DAVIS will trust him so that
such information can be obtained is a gradual process and
WFO takes this fact into consideration in paying this source.

-3 -
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N

UNSUB; aka
Howard J. Charafardin
CGR ~ WORTHLESS CHECKS
00: ALEXANDRIA '
WFO file 70-2855
On.12/10/71 the informant adv1sed that HOWARD C.
BRICE is no doubt identical with an individual who has
cashed a number of bad checks with various airlines using
the name HOWARD J. CHARAFARDIN. Two c¢hecks, totalling
almost $1,430 were given by this individual to Trans World
Airlines and a number of other checks were being discovered
by other airlines as having been given them by this person.
The source furnished information of value regarding BRICE's
associates, habits, activities, and check passing methods.

On 12/17/71, the source provided further 1nformat10n
regarding BRICE's activities and possible whereabouts.

UNSUBS; aka ;
ROLAND CLUTTER,

KARL LEE WOODS

ITSP

00: WFO

WFO file 87-19011

On 12/22/71, the infdrmant'provided information

- regarding the activities, associates, location and check

passing methods of KARL LEE WOODS. WOODS was involved in
“the passing of checks which prompted the &nstﬁtutlon of
investigation in the above captioned case, , -

INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES (IPS)
IS - NEW LEFT

00:WFO

Bufile 100-447935

WFO file 100-46784
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WFO 137-5692

ARTHUR IRWIN -WASKOW
-SM - NEW LEFT

00: WFO

Bufile 105-114241
WFO file 105-50397

On 12/8/71, the source advised that he had been
at IPS on 12/7/71, and a person there told him that ARTHUR

WASKOW and others associated with IPS were in a conference

with an individual named WALL (ph). WALL was not further

identified, but was possibly identical with ROBERT WALL, a-

former Spec1a1 Agent of the FBI'who was reported to have
" visited and talked w1th persons associated with IPS.

"The source had been promlsed a job at IPS as
ARTHUR WASKOW'S assistant, It is noted that among other
activities, WASKOW had in the past been acquainted with two
WEATHFUG subjects, MIKE SPIEGEL and CATHY WILKERSON,

On 12/16/71; the source advised that he talked
with WASKOW on the same date and was told that he was to
have orientation sessions for the job with WASKOW.

On 12/20/71, WASKOW explained the nature of the
job the source was to have and asked the source what his
reaction to police pressure would be.

On 12/27/71, the source talked with WASKOW, who
said that despite a letter from IPS which the source had
received to the contrary, the source was still being
considered for the job at IPS. WASKOW stated that he had
*sources" who had indicated that IPS was being infiltrated
by law enforcement agencies and that strict screening
procedures, possibly including polygraph tests, were being

adopted regarding new employees and.those already associated

with IPS,

HW 535306 DocId:325359698 Pags 25
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WFO 137-5692

On 1/13/72, the source talked with an attorney
for IPS named HIRSTEIN (ph), (very probably identical with
ROBERT E, HERZSTEIN, an attorney with the firm of Arnold
and Porter, which handles IPS' legal affairs). This indi-
vidual reiterated IPS' new screening procedures which were
being adopted to prevent alleged Government infiltration.

On 1/27/72, the source was interviewed for three
hours by an attorney for IPS, and RICHARD BARNETT, subject
of WFO 100-453302, Director of IPS, as a part of the screening
program for employment at IPS. He was told that the screening
procedures had been adopted as a result of revelations made
to IPS by a former FBI Agent named ROBERT WALL; who told
them of law enforcement attempts to obtain 1nformat10n

,concernlng IPS.

‘ DEMONSTRATIONS BY MEMBERS OF
THE GAY LIBERATION FRONT AGAINST |
THE UNITED STATES PARK POLICE,
AREA OF THE IWO JIMA MONUMENT,
" ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA,
JANUARY 6, 7, and 8, 1972
IS - NEW LEFT
00: ALEXANDRIA
WFO file 100-55286

‘ On 1/4/72, the informant advised that the captioned
. demonstration would occur in protest.against United States
Park Police (USPP) arrests of homosexuals near the Iwo Jima
Monument, On 1/5/72,- the informant-advised that a rally
would be held by members of the Gay Activist Alliance (a
homosexual organization in Washington, D.C.) at the Iwo Jima'
Monument. The USPP was advised of these activities. Six
ersons_ wexgwarrested by the USPP at ‘the Iwo Jima Monument
gor demonstrating without a permit. :

LHW 55306 DocTd: 32989698 Page 26
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WFO 137-5692

- HARRISBURG DEFENSE COMMITTEE
IS - NEV LEFT '
00:NEW YORK
WFO file 100-53301

On 1/3/72, and 1/21/72, the informant provided
literature received from the captioned organization which
is engaged in support of the defendants .in the Harrisburg 8
Conspiracy trial.

EVALUATION

The informant is at this time attempting to develop .
his association with JOHN RANKIN DAVIS so that he might obtain
information of wvalue concerning the WEATHFUG and CAPBOM cases.
He is in a position to provide information regarding criminal
activity and fugitives near the Dupont Circle area in '
Washington, D.C., Further, the source is continuing to attempt
to obtain employment at IPS as ARTHUR WASKOW's assistant,
which may enable him to obtain information of value concerning -
WEATHFUG subjects and other New Left activity. The information-
set forth in this communication has been of value in both the

~ criminal and New Left security fields.

| . | -7 -
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SAC, ﬂashington Field (137-5692)

T 1
rector’l ¥BI (137~zs143) (/

| eﬂ“ﬁ A

Reurlet 3-22-72.

. In accordance with facts and justification set
- - forth in referenced letter, you are hereby grantea authority
i - to expend on a strictly C.0.D. basis the sum of up to but
not -to exceed %400 in accordance with provisions set forti
- in Section 108J 2, Manual of Instructions.

MALED S
MAR 271972
OBl

R

1

NOTE: This individual is a fairly new criminal informant

of the Washington Field Office. Since last SAC authority
was approved, he has furnished valuable information on the
.. WEATHFUG and CAPBOM investigations. 1In addition, his
v-information led to -the opening of a new TFIS case in the
Washlngton Field Office. He has alse furnished information
concerning narcotics act1V1ty in the Washington, D. (. area.
Based on these facts, it is recommended that an addltlonal

SAC authority be granted.
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e UNITED STATES ( VERNMENT | ) .
Memorandum
o  :DIRECTOR, FBI (/2 7——9?59/%3)) a3/ 22/72

éf/)./ WEQ (137 5692)(P)

Re WFO letter to the Bureau, 2/4/72.

An extra copy of this letter is being furnished
for the Domestic Intelligence Divisiocn because the infor-
mant furnishes information of value in the security field.

~ Recommendation o ‘ o \

The purpose of .this letter is to recommend .
authority be given to expend an additional $400 in pay-
‘ments to the 1nformant under provisions of bectlon 108-7J,
2, Hanual of Instructlons :

R
e
S s

£
7

During the period the informant has been contacted,
he has shown no signs of emotional instability or unrelia-
‘bility. He has maintained very regular contact and there
has been no indication that he has furnished any false

information. 1?\
| '%\l

This 1nformant hes been paid a total of $400 i i
under SAC authority during the period 2/8/72 - 3/17/72.
Authority to pay the informant an additional $400 under
// SAC authority was granted per Bureau letter dated 2/8/72

&ml — T X
™ The following p& b~were made du*lno the

.3 above-mentloned)/gflod' A% e /,/’f::f_\\
-
i B 10 12 1972 7 /

Date A Amount >/J §

lr‘ }

y X %58/ ;2 $35.00
Y 11/72 60.00 A
.«,x 2/18772 55.00 /(/5(}} ;
Q () Bureau AN _. '
let Hh¢, WEO
o BRI ey
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WFO 137-5692

2/24/72 . | $55.,00

3/6/72 -60.00
3/13/72 - 80.00

3/17772 55.00

CASES WHICH INFO AIATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED

=i JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, aka;
SM - NEW LEFT (u&TRbYISL)
LGGAN ACT
(00: WFO)
Bufile 100-451643 , _
Wirofile 100-48582. =

CAPBON
(00: WFO)

' - Bufile 174-1891
"WFCfile 174-318

WEATHFUG
(00:CG)

.Bufile 176-1594
WFOfile 176-265

The informant has been targeted against JOHN RAMZIN
DAVIS a suspect in the  CAPBCH case, and an admitted asso-
ciate of WEATHFUG subjects. The informant has been attempt- |
ing to further develop his-association with DAVIS and has
furnished information of value concerning DAVIS' activities |
and associates. The. source is, of course, constantly alert
for indications of any contact on DAVIS' part with WZATHFUG
subjects or other Wew Left fugitives as well as any impli-
cation of knowledge on DAVIS' part regarding CAPBOM.

|
z
!
%

On 2/6/72, the source provided information con-
cerning a recent conversation he had had with DAVIS. He

DocId:32989698 Page 30
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WFO 137-5692

further recalled that sometime during April, 1971, DAVIS : N £
had made a statement to an attorney who is a mutual friend
of DAVIS and the source and who was providing legal advice
to both, thathe had been téld by an individual that that
ind1v1dua1 had been involved in the bombing of the U.S.
Capitol, 3/1/71. The attorney, RAY TWCHIG, told DAVIS

~ that he would telk to this unnamed individusl for DAVIS to
determine whether this person had actuelly been involved
in the bombing. The source .had been making an effort tec
recall as best he could what had been said during this ;
conversation and reported it only when he was sure that he ~ |
recalled enocugh for the information to be of value. '

On 2/13/72, the scurce adV1sed tht he had
spoken with DAVIS on that same date and furnished infor-
mation regarding DAVIS' act1v1t1es and proposed activities
‘at that time. :

On 2/16/72, the source provided information re-
garding a trip he had taken to New York City with DAVIS
~during April, 1971, believing that the 1nformat10n might
be of value to the Bureau.

on 2/18,20,25, and 26/72, the scurce provided
1nformation regarding recent contacts he had had with DAVIS.

On 2/29/72, the source provided information re-
garding a conversation with DAVIS on 2/28/72. During this
conversation DAVIS told the source about being interviewed
by an FBI Agent (an interview which did occur and vhich
DAVIS had told the interviewing Agent he intended to tell .
no one about) and that he would have nothing further to dé - ;
with the FBI. Davis also told the source that he intended ‘
to travel to New York City after work that night to visit :
"Weather fugitives" and other unnamed persons.

W 55306 Doold:325896%8 Page- 31 - — B } : } ;
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Chesninins e

On 3/4/72, the source furnished information
concerning DAVIS' associates.

- On 3/6/72, the source furnished information con-.
cerning conversations he had had with DAVIS on 3/5-6/72.

: On 3/10/72, the source provided information con- ;
cerning a conversation he had with DAVIS on 3/9/72; During : o
this conversation DAVIS asked the source to rent an aparkt- ;
ment under an assumed-neme to be used by DAVIS, the scurce
and others whom DAVIS would not name as a meeting place.

On 3/13, 15, and 16/72, the source provided
additional information concerning DAVIS.

UNSUB; aka,

- Howard J. Charefardin
CGR - WORTHLESS CHECK
(00: AX)

- WFOfile 70-2855

Y

, On 3/4/72, the source furnished informetion re-
‘garding the possible location of HOWARD C. BRICE, who is
no doubt identical with the individual who had passed 2 )
number of worthless checks to purchase airline tickets )
under the name HUWARD J. CHARAFARDINM, The source had pre-

viously furnished considerable informaticn of value

concerning this individual and remains alert.regarding

his activities and location.

GARY COVINGTOHN
TFIS

(00: WFC)
WFOfile 15-6424

MW 55306 DocId:325989698 Page 32 . .
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On 2/9/72, the socurce furnished information con-
cerning an individual known to the source as GARY COVINGTCN
vho apparently works as a security guard at the Trailways
Bus Terminal in Washington, D.C. (WDC), and who has told Rt
the source that he is involved in thefts from the terminal, ‘ §
A case was opened to determine whether CCVINGICN is involved
in such activity.

THE DEFENSE CCMMITTEE, akaj
IS - NEW LEFT

(00: PH)

Bufile 100-457882

WFCfile 100-53301

"~ On 2/8/72, and 3/10/72, the scurce furnished
literature received from the Harrisburg Defense Committee.
This literature was of value in regard to this case,

DEMONSTRATION SPONSORED BY-D.C. CITIZENS
~ CONCERNED FOR PEACE IN TNDO-CHINA AT TI
WHITE HOUSE, | ' .
WASHINGTCN, D.C.
2/17/72 S _ :
IS - NEW. LEFT o o ; , -
*. VIDEM; ' : :
_ PREVIT
(00: WFO)

-

- On 2/16/72, the source advised that capticned
demonstration was to take place and appropriate agencies

were advised re this matter., This demonstration did take
place on 2/16/72. '

MISCELLAFEQUS

-The source has provided to this office information
of value to the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) con-
cerning narcotics activity in WDC. ' :

-5 -
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On 2/25/72, provided information concerning
marijuana dealings on the part of persons at 1707 P
Street, N.W., WDC, and p0331b1e heroin dealings on the
part of persons at 1757 Church Street, K.W., WOC, and
on the part of an individual who frequents the Dupont
Circle area of WDC. The source later furnished additicnal
information regarding narcotics activity at 1707 P Street,
N.W., All of this information has been furnished to
appropriate officers of the MPD who advised that this
information is of value to the MPD.

- EVALUATION

. The informant has been making every effort to
further develop his relationship with JOHN RANKIN DAVIS
| and has succeeded in doing so. Further development of
this association will hopefully enable the source to
obtain information of value concerning the WEATHFUG and
. CAPBOM investigations. The source continues to furnish
to this office information of value to both the Bureau
and other law enforcement agencies concerning criminal
activity in WDC and particularly in the Dupont Circle, N. W.
area of the city. Additionally, the source has pr0v1ded
information of value to the Bureau in the New Left security
field and is in a position to continue to do so.

| NW_55306  DocId:32989698_ Page 34
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- gommendablie penetration of Davig through &

Y

WFCfile: 174-318

airtel
4/31/?2

To: BAC, WFO 1 - M. J. T. Stewart

From: Director, FEX “ '

CAPRCM
Bufile: 174-1801 -

JOAN RANKIN DAVIS, aka . - : - S
SM~NZ, (EXTREMIST) . - g P

LOGAN ACT " : E
Bufile: 100~4510643

Your offiice's investigation of the CAPBOH case, and more
gpecifically the Davis matter, has led.. to interviews with a aumber
of Davis' assoeiates, mostly wales who, like Davis,. are homossxuals.
Paralleling this phaze of the Davis inVemtigation hag been your

wE-v:ko has devel-

. opéd & close rapport with Ravis and is abiémio kéup your office

advised on a timely basis.concerning Davis' agtivitles.

in this stage of the Eavié investigation, it is belleved
that eonsiaeratica should be given to 2 possible pseudo intevview
N o with intention that the informant then report back to

‘ Eavia concéraing the FBI's contact with him. The primary purpose

of such action would be, of course, to further proitect the security
of the iniormant. A secondary purpose wight well be to enhance the

1 - wro {137-5692 (wDADR) © . , -
(CO.CONF. INET. Lo
@-137-23143 (R _ .

*

S8FP:cay .
(10) . SEBR HGTE PAGE TVWO H
| L
/37*@4 =/ //;’
_ NOT RECORDED
: 46 APR 27 1972
A ,
O TAPR 251972
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i Airtel to WFo
Re: CAPBOH
JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, aka
1741891
100~-451643

relationship between informant and Davis.
for such & tactic may be made necessary by information heing
developed by your office indicating that some of Davig'

associates are reporting back to him concerning FRi's inter-

views of them.

You are instructed to give the foregoing studied
conslderation and submit to Bureauy youyr recommendations relat-
ing to thig matter. I£ you agree with the snggestion, Bureau
Woa&d be interested in your proposed means of canying out. the

o pseudo interview of informant.

NGTE:

Davis i=s one of eight: principal suspects in

boubing of U.S, Capitol, 3/1/71.

A

. MWW 55306 DocId:3258969%8 Page 36
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SAC, Washington Field (137-5692)

REC-71
Acting Director, FBI (137-28143) ___

EX-112

5-12-72

6\.,)

fﬁf

Reurlet 5-8-72,

In accordance with facts set forth in referenced
letter, you are hereby granted authority to expend on a
gtrictly C.0.D, basis the sum of up to bui not to exceed. .
$400 in accordance with provisions set forth in Section 108J 2,
Hanual of Instructions.

1 ol ‘Mo Fo ROW, 6221 IB

-

t

et

4

»

NOTE: This Washington Field Office informant has been
furnishing information re CAPBOM and WEATHFUG investigations.
Lately, he has been active in gaining the confidence of one
of the prime suspects in the CAPBOM case plus also attempting
to get further information as to the activities of any of
the WEATHFUG subjects through individuals in this area who
are reportedly in contact with some of these fugitives. -'In
view of the above, it is recommended that an additional SAC
au;hority be approved.
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V b UNITED STATES G 'ERNMENT ‘ /
1 Memo®ndum ‘

TO

* ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (137-28143) DATE: 5/8/72

SUBJECT:, *ﬂ_ .

CI

ReWFOlet to the Bureau, 3/22/72.

An extra copy of ‘this letter is being furnished
for the Domestic Intelligence Division because the informant
furnishes information of value in the security field.

RECOMMENDATION

. The purpose of this letter is to recommend that
authority be given to expend an additional $400 in »nayments
to the informant under provisions of Section 108-J, 2, Manual
of Instructions.

During the period in which the informant has been
contacted, he has shown no signs of emotionsl instability
or unreliability. He has maintained very regular contact
and there has been no indication that he has furnlshed any
false information. :

7 This informant has been paid a total of $400.00

! under SAC authority during the period 3/28/72 - 5/5/72.

T Authority to pay thé informant an additional $400 under SAC
| authority was granted per Bureau letter dated 3/27/72.

65 The following payments were made durlno the above
Qﬁ’\ mentioned period: REC-71 -

DATE EX-1 AMOUNT ’/égg'ﬂ
-_— /j/
7

3/28/72 $75. oo
3/31/72 /& < 35.00 15 MA IAY 18 1972
417172 ‘\ " \ﬁ’AS 00 ¥5

TSRS
ﬁ. son/‘Cl 150%,

f;TQmN
Byy U.S. Savings Bonds Regz/lzzrl_y on the Payroll S:wmgs Plzm

~
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WFO 137-5692

BN ettty

| s k(13172 55.00

| 4154172 75.00
- 5/1/72 75.00
5/5/72 "40.00

CASES ON WHICH INFORMATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED

JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, aka - -
SM-REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES (EXTREMIST)
LOGAN ACT

(00:WFO) ,

Bufile 100-451643

WFO file 100-48582

CAPBOM
| (00:WFO) §
| Bufile 174-1891 | : i
| - '~ WFO file 174-318 !

WEATHFUG
(00:CG)

Bufile 176-1594
WFO file 176-265

An integral facet of the CAPBOM investigation involves

intense coverage of the activities of eight susmects in this

.case. One of these susnects is JOHN RANKIN DAVIS, who is also
an admitted acquaintance of WEATHFUG subjects. This informant
has been targeted against DAVIS and the informant has gradually
been develoning his association with this individusl. The
source has been furnishing information of value concerning
DAVIS on a timely and continual basis. He is constantly alert
for any indication that DAVIS has knowledge regarding CAPBOM
or any contact on DAVIS' part with WEATHFUG subjects. or other
New Left fugitives. :

— HW 55306 DocId:3298%698 Page 39 R — B S



WFO 137-5692

On 3/19/72, the source advised that he had spoken
with DAVIS on 3/18/72. DAVIS stated among other things that

L///he had been involved in helping an unnamed wanted person to

get out of the Washington, D. C. (WDC) area.

On 3/27/72, the informant advised that he had
spoken with DAVIS on 3/26/72. At this time DAVIS discussed
the possibility of obtaining en avartment to be used as a
meeting place in the Dupont Circle area, N. ¥W., VWDC; his
intention to travel to New York in the near future and hlS
work plans.

On 3/29/72, the informant advised that he had sopoken
with DAVIS early on that same date. DAVIS again discussed
the above-mentioned avartment, as well as his concern over a
friend incarcerated in D. C. Jail and his concern with '"gay"
(homosexual) issues.

On 4/5/72, the informant advised that he had talked

‘with DAVIS esrly on the same date. DAVIS at this time dis-

cussed the fact that he had been terminated at his »lace of
employment because of some missing money, his irritation
concerning FBI coverage of his activities, and his concern
about the above-mentioned friend incarcersted in D. C. Jail.

On 4/7/72, the informant advised that he had seen

~ DAVIS on 4/6/72 and that DAVIS had expressed an intention to

HW 55306

travel to Pennsylvania for a. stay from Monday to Wednesday
of the following week.

On 4/8/72, the informant advised that he had spoken
with DAVIS early the same morning. DAVIS reiterated his olans
concerning the above-mentioned trip to Pennsylvania. The
source also obtained the name and address of an anparent
acquaintance of DAVIS residing in New York City.

. On 4/21/72, the informant furnished information
concerning certain associates of DAVIS.

3
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WFO 137-5692

On 4/21/72, the informant advised that he had ,
talked with DAVIS earlier the same evening. DAVIS discussed
the possibility of traveling to New York in the immediate
future. DAVIS also mentioned that the FBI was continuing
to investigate his activities and that because of this he
had become active in the Movement again. DAVIS said that
he might as well be active because the FBI would keep tabs
on him and his friends whether he was active or inactive.

On 4/23/72, the source advised that he had seen
DAVIS earlier the same morning. DAVIS stated that he would
have to postpone the above-mentioned trip to New York and
that he was hoping to form a new ''gay' group in WDC.

On 4/25/72, the informant furnished information
regarding certain of DAVIS' associates.

~ On 4/27/72, the informant advised that earlier the
same evening DAVIS had been at his avartment with a white
male named BILL (LNU), who the informant described. The
informent notéd that BILL (LNU) was very wary and informant
noted him carefully, but could not determine whether this
person might resemble one of the WEATHFUG subjects because of
facial hair.

DAVIS slso mentioned that he intended to travel to
an unknown location within the next week to visit friends.
. He indicated that he hoped to take the source with him.

On 4/28/72, the informant advised that he talked
with DAVIS the same date. DAVIS talked about FBI "harassment"
and the fact that he would have a visitor the same afternoon
wvho would really shock the FBI. DAVIS did not name this
individual at that time. DAVIS also mentioned that he was
considering a plan to leave WDC in about two weeks and to stay
in an undisclosed place for a temporary period in order to
elude the FBI.

HW 55306 DocId:325%39698 Page 41
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WFO 137-5692

On 4/30/72, the informant advised that he had
spoken with DAVIS very early on the same date. DAVIS
said that his visitor on 4/28/72 had been WILLIAM KUNSTLER,
prominent New Left attorney. DAVIS did not give the reason
for KUNSTLER's visit. C :

On 5/1/72, the informant advised that he had spoken
7ith DAVIS earlier the same morning. DAVIS told the source
at that time that the individual who had accompanied him to
the informant's apartment on 4/27/72 was VWeatherman fugitive
BILL AYERS (WILLIAM CHARLES AYERS). DAVIS said that he had
not mentioned this earlier in order to insure AYERS' security.
Informant advised that because of facial hair it would be
difficult to identify this individuel as AYERS but that the
individual bore a resemblance to AYZRS, particulerly in the
area of his eyes. (WFO has been conducting investigation to
locate and identify this individual identified by DAVIS as
AYERS but efforts to date have met with negative results.)

Later on 5/1/72, the informant advised that he met
DAVIS on the street and that DAVIS was accompanied by ALAN
"~ JAY OBERMAN, an individual determined through Bureau 1nvest10a-
tion to be associated with the Weatherman organization.

On this same date the informant advised that through
conversation with DAVIS he learned that DAVIS still planned
to travel to visit friends in the near future and that DAVIS
was having problems with persons with whom he is living and [
with his homosexual "lover."

: On 5/2/72, the informant advised that DAVIS had
told him on the same date that he was having temporary
financial difficulties.

On 5/3/72, the informant.had talked with him early
on the same date and again discussed some of his difficulties
and intentions discussed during previous conversations.

Lok rloalld
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UNSUB; aka

Howard J. Charafardin
CGR - WORTHLESS CdECKS
(00:4X

WFO file 70-2855

7 Investigation is being conducted to identify the

individual writing worthless checks under the name HOWARD

J. CHARAFARDIN (as well as others) and to effect prosecution :
| of this individual. Most of these checks have been given to :
| airlines and those reported within the last several months
; amount to aoproximately $6,700.00. Results of this investiga-
tion have shown that an individual named HOVWARD C. BRICE, JR.,
is undoubtedly identical with the person writing these checks.
The source has furnished information of value concerning BRICE,
including that pertaining to his activities, associates and
various residences (BRICE moves frequently) on 3/23, 27, 30/72,
and 4/10, 12, 17, 20 and 30/72.

DEMONSTRATION SPONSORED BY DISTRICT
OF CULUMBIZ GAY PRIDE COMMITTEE IN
WASHINGION, D. C., 5/5/72

IS-NEW LEFT

(00:WFO)

WFO file 100-55868

' On 4/7/72, the informant furnished material of ]

value concerning Gay Pride Week to be held in WDC, '5/2-7/72.

"On 5/2/72, the informant furnished additional informaticn of
value pertaining to this activity.

PEOPLE'S COALITION FOR PRACE AND JUSTICE (PCPJ)
IS - REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES ‘
(00:1Y)

Bufile 100-459771

WFO file 100-51888

On 4/24/72, the informant furnished material of
value concerning recent and pronosed activities of PCPJ.

6
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WFO 137-5692

ANTTI-WAR UNION
SM-REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES (VIDEM)
WFO file 100-55926

-On 4/19/72, the informant furnished material of
value concerning a demonstration planned by the captioned
organization for 4/20/72. The demonstration was directed
against ITT in WDC.

DEMONSTRATION SPONSORED BY WASHINGTON AREA
G. I. ALLIANCE AT ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE,
MARYLAND, 5/5/72

IS -. REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES

WFO file 100-New

7 © On 5/3/72, the informant Drov:dod information of
value concernlng the fact that a demonstration was being
planned by the cantioned group at Andrews Air Force Base,
Maryland, and that a meeting would be held on 5/4/72, in WDC,
to plan this demonstration.

MISCELLANEOUS

The source has also nrovided information of value
to other law enforcement agencies in the WDC ares.

On 4/5/72, the source advised that he saw eight
kilos of marijuana in the living room of an apartment at 1707
P Street, N.W., WDC, and that this marijuana was being sold
for $25 - $30 per ounce. On 4/19/72, the source furnished
additional information regarding illegal drug sales at this
address. The above information was promptly furnished to
appropriate officers of the Metropolitan Police Devartment,
WDC, who advised that this information was of value in their
investigation of illegal drug activities at this address.

On 4/19/72, the informant furnished information
regarding a stolen U. S. Treasury check in the possession of
an individual named GEORGE BARTMANSKY. This information was

?

7

HW 55306 DocId:32989698 Page .44




WFO 137-5692

promptly furnished to the Inspector's Office, U. S. Postal
Service, WDC, which advised that it would be of wvalue in
its investigations.

EVALUATION

The informant has successfully developed a relation-
ship with JOHN RANKIN DAVIS so that he now is in a position
to furnish timely.and valuable information regarding DAVIS'
activities. The source is making every effort to further
enhance his association with DAVIS and is constantly alert
for information regarding this individual, esvpecially that pertain-
ing to the CAPBOM and WEATHFUG investigations. The source
continues to furnish other information of wvalue to the Bureau
as well as other law enforcement agencies concerning criminal
and New Left activity in the WDC area and is in a position to
do so on a continuing basis.

|

|

‘ .
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 " . '?

oo 35‘:32?43'5'%) 101118 " R
"~ UNITED STATES GJ MENT : ..,’
Memorandum
To  :ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (137-28143) pATE: 6/8/72

moxw/sm WFO (137-5692)(C)
jz/ \\ﬂ CONF. INFE,

] suBjECT: ——

Investigation has determined captioned informant
has proven to be unreliable in one area in which he has
furnished information.

WFO is deleting this s;)ﬁrce as a symbol number-
informant.

-

2y 72943 - (f
TTO: sup ‘ _ EX*TIS 18 JUN 9 1?/

(3) .
\é . : ' A%

A@&JCEG 1y Wie
1

DocId:3298dkgsU. Sadriags Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Mr. Rinley ——
Mr. Armstrong .
Ms. Herwig ——

8AC, Washington Field (137-5692)

1/9/73

- Acting Director, FBI (137-28143) .

Lot

4

from the United States Secret Service.

C?Qgﬁgiigﬁgém

i

-Attached herewith for completion of your file is
one copy of 2 name check regquest submitted to FBI Headgquarters

For your information,

Secret Service was advised by memorandum that capiioned
wvas formerly a subject of an ITSP matter and that the U, S.
Attorney, West Virginia, had declined prosecution against
this individual.
that the individual was formerly an. informant of your ofifice.

6598
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Pageg 4

¥MTE:]

No mention was made to Secret Service

'Ex-m - (\f
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THE DEP QuenT OF THETREAS" @ |

1Y :
& ’%' : UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE - i

WASHINGTON'FIELD OFFICE

R‘EQUEST FOR FBI NAME CHECK | " a%te: Decemtr 18,
S

Criminal Fﬂes

,.’,jjg, Sub»jersive Files

':Mer?itt, Ear®  Roberk,  Jr. .
(lastna [Fivs? aame) — {(Miad name)

- Name:

' Alases: Robert aif "

;_,:;."Afs'ex': M  Race: W Height: 5'11" Weight: 175
ZMair: RED- . Eyes: _Brown  Other Data: 5Sf 233-68-65L7 o

% Address: - 2122 P, St., NW. .oshingte:r. .38 f o
CENCAY L. e 2~ . AL e

as a request for an investigation ¢r 4 clearance.

M. S0 sec - Service

” L Washington Field Office
- 5 : . ~ " Suite 800

] S _ 1717 H Street, N. W.
S ‘ Washington, D. C. 20226

: PR
PR P A
ey e '
o el e
B et “‘3’?‘,"‘»;’""»“”7'*"‘1 B ey -
. D -

- L | . Te'»phone: 964-8063

RS- o
bk
FEAX M\};akmn.»m-mwmmr-.‘-wutm-n-ur\&:u L2 U, ¢ St isppiue "
" » e
- gk patmmppraiy L

/.3 7- 2547~ *?

* "Keep Freedon in Your Future With U.S,. .S‘amrzg: Bonds
g‘\i LU:} et

V 'Eggﬁ;fgtb‘
3

Y

¢ ‘Date of Birth: _ _ <eéieil, Place of Birth: _ Charleston, West Va

This is a ‘requést for a cheir -iles only and is not to b¢ lered
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- ,ﬁ = ‘ o4 ,’ MZTLED
LB | | e JAN -8 1g;
1l - Mr, Geary 72

January 3, 1973

v
EARL ROBERTHERRITT, JR. | _,/,_—_;_y_»nw J -
Born: June 22, 1944 o : '
Charleston, WespﬂVirgin;a

LA A .

e,

\

T g A
-
_\

S

In response to your request there is enclosed
one copy of one report which may relate to the subject
of your inquiry.

.QZS;M[;

| For your further information, on February 23

E 1971, the Assistant United States Attorney for

| SouLaern District of West Virginie, declined prosecution
of this case noting that the amount of money involved

‘ and the evidence currently available did not justify

| . further invesﬁiea ive efforts to locaae and interview f

J
. Merritt. _ BV : iﬂ
/s SRR - i
- Gont Pobont ?”W
- . 7 (87 111347)
Enclosure ' -f. ST ' :
o | REC /)“/ a’%?f“/ﬁ/j 7
Orlginal and 1 - United States Secret Serv1ce ,
Request Received =~ 12-20-72 K R
. _'W WTG:ar\\T.G/uL‘) (4) . E*,\‘Qg\ 4 5 Ji 9 1973 .
i . . - -4 . . : -
NOTE: Coordinated with A. B. Fipps, Jr., Criminal
Informant Unit, who suggested furnishing criminal
information only.
reit
aKer d
(Bln:(lahtm 9’W/ﬁ gﬁaré
Cleveland .
Conrad

Dalbey .

Gebhardt This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI,
Jenkins and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. This reply
Marshall ;“ i&esult of check of FBI investigative files. To check arrest records, reque st must be submitted to FBI

Miller, E.S. ,m&ficg 7gf3uzswn Fmgerprmts are necessary for posuwe check.
Mr. Kinley —__

Purvis 3
Mz, Ammstrong_ |

Soyars
\chrﬁEiﬂﬁ DGCId 32&&2598

Walters
Tele. Room ..
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I nformers
For Police
|

'Exp@sed o

. By Paul W. Valentine
Washington Post Statf Writer

Recent disclosures by an ac-

tivist community newspaper of
police informant activities
within Washington’s once-
flourishing antiwar movement
have jeopardized political in-
 {elligence gathering -opera-
tions, D.C. police officials said
yesterday.
The disclosures, part of an
ongoing campaign by the anti-
establishment Daily Rag news-
piper, are “definitely a threat
to our operations,” acknowl-
edged Capt. George Sutter,
- acting director of the police,
départment’s intelligence di-
vision.

Sutter confirmed the identi-
fication of two one-time infor-
mants named . in front-page
stories in the last two issues
of the Daily Rag. ]

“The first story named Ann
Kolego, 20, also known as
“Crazy Annie,” as a paid po-
lice informant who infiltrated
the D.C. offices of' the Peoples.
Coalition for Peace and Jus-
tice (PCPJ) and National
Peace Action Coalition
(NPAC) from “early 1971 to
June 25 of this year.

Sutter rated her as an—‘ex-
cellent” intelligence source.

-The second story named Earl
Robert Merritt Jr., known to
police as “Butch,” who worked
as 2 paid informant for about
five months around the time!
of the massive Mayday disrup-
tions here in the spring of
1971,

Marritt was quoted in the
Rag as saying he later did in-
{formant work for the FBL FBI
press spokesman Jack Her-
rington would not comment
on that claim, but another
Jsource close to the FBI con-
firmed that Merritt performed
-fyvoluniary” work for  the

aggney_and may have bheen
paid for 1%. "“"'tr"'“\ S

00T L S e
y Omf.l/'d P

15\“{? .
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- Daily Rag staff workers say
they—are” considerinig addi
tional disclosures of activities
by other informants. )
Merritt came directly to the
paper with his acknowledge-
ment of spy work after being
“turned off” by the job, ac-

cording to Rag staff worker- -

Chris Simpson. J
‘The disclosure of Miss Xo-
lego as_ an informant wasj
leaked to the Rag by a Wash-
ington-hased organization
called the Committec for Ac-
tion/Research on the Intelli-
gence Community (CARIC).
CARIC spokesman Winslow
Peck said his organization is
“working on' a couple of other
pegple now,” and their names
should be Tevealed soom—"

Asked how CARIC TS TbIE to
discover and identify infor-
mants, Peck said, “We have
contacts within the metropoli-
tan police department and
other intelligence groups in
the city.”

Capt. Sutter of the police in-
felligence division said he
does not think the information
is being leaked from his own
organization, but is not over-
looking the possibility.

Staffers at the Daily Rag,
which despite its name is a
weekly paper located at 2416
18th St. NW in the Adams-
Morgan section of the city,
have questioned the legality
and authorization for some of
the informant work done by
Merritt and Miss Kolego.

They note, for example, that
Miss Kolego made frequent
out-of-town trips to assorted
antiwar conclaves and ques-

tioned her authority to go be- 7 - )
yon&—P<&—olice jurisdiction / f{‘l - O?g /(/ CJ" - @,
o

at public expense——e—? _ _
! Vernon S. Gill, police de-
| par(iient general cot smd
lhe knows of no law prohibit-
ing such activity “in an inves-
tigation of legitimate matters
concerning the metropolitan
police department.”

Sutter said she made_the
Loutbftodwr? trips both  to
‘*maintain her cover” and to
| obtain information on possible
‘illegal actions planned by anti-
iwar gorups in Washington.

Migs Kolego could not be
ireached for comment. Merritt

alsq_coujd ot be reached.
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By Jared Stout and
Toni House . 5\

Star-News Staff Writers - Y

District police intelli-
gence operatives were
keeping watch on the city’s
antiwar community and
other activists as recently
as June, according to a
former paid informant. The
surveillance began at least
two years ago, the informer
said.

Police said reports based
on informers’ information
were given regularly to the

[ FBI. Some information may
have been passed to the
White House. One informer
said his tactics included
burglary and disruption of
protests.

While police officials con-
firmed the identity and in-
formant assignment of two
persons, one of whom was
intgrviewed by.the Star-
News, they declined to say
i-how many informants may
be nstigned te Keeping

. Chief Jerry V. Wilson in-

+ formed on possible protest

demonstrations.

AMONG NATIONAL
* groups attracting police
attention were the Ameri-
can Academy of Political
Science, the American Civil
Liberties Union, and the
Coalition on Naticnal Prior-
ities and Goals, whose mail
solicitations for members
were signed by Sen. William
Proxmire, D-Wis.

Among local groups were
the American Nazi party,
the Black United Front, the
D.C. Statehood party and
the Institute for Policy
Studies, a “think tank’” on
radical alternatives to U.S.
foreign and domestic policy,
which is located at 1520 New
Hampshire Ave, NW.

olice _ confirmed that

Robe: . Merritty28and .
W 55306 DocId:3238964%8 Page-5i- o e———yomr
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. . Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext, Affairs Z
Files & Com, __}
Gen. inv.
Ident,”
Inspection _ &
Intell. B
~ Laboratory
Plan, & Evol. _|
Spec. Inv.

)

Training

Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec'y ____

Ann Kolego, 20, have been
poticeintelligends " {Hform-
ants, but they and the FBI
would not give details of the
undercover work.

Merritt and Miss Kolego's
former roommates describ-
ed the activities in inter-
views, .

Merritt, who went from
work with the police to work
with the FBI, is a Charles-
ton, W.Va., man who came
to Washington in January
1963 and works as a drug
company cashier.

Miss Kolego grew up in
the Washington area and,
until recently, was a wait-
ress in a Connecticut Ave-
nue restaurant. She began
police recruit training
Wednesday.

. MERRITT SAID he de-

cided to disclose his under-
;:over role after other ef
orts to. break off the work
failed. alter his abiartment

26

was rapsacked three times OCT 17 1973 The National Observer
Yecently and aftér he was People’s World
threatened twice by 0Offic e mommsne v

cials.

He said he did not know
how groups or persons were
selected for police atten-
tion. e

Police intelligence offi-
cials described their job as
one of keeping “‘the chief of
police informed of potential
problems and disorders
which might occur in the
Djstrict.,. . . and require
police action.”  sees—i—*

-

e g N

Activists

&
Cy { /'}4[ 2,

JEl- 045 -
NOT RECORDED

" The official said the de-
paTtiment has no written
guidelines for intelligence
surveillance. One official
said, “It's really left up to
the intelligence division.”
Merritt said a sergeant 1n
police intelligence suggest-
ed two break-ins after May
Day 1971, One of them at the
Community Bookstm‘e,1 202d8
P St NW,,was complete
The'other, Merritt'5aid, was

/
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b TR 5Th Street office of the
Goergetown University le-
gal interns. It was called
off.

MERRITT SAID he
gained entry to the book-
store after closing hours by
taping open the lock on a
foyer door. He took antiwar
petitions, pamphlets, meet-
ing notices and other mate-
rials and give them to police
.contacts who told him they
would be a source of names
of persons and groups in the
protest community, Merritt
said. .

According to Merritt,
stealing the petitions was
one means his contacts used
to disrupt the petitioning
part of the protests.

There was no police re-

- port of the break-in.at the

bookstore, which features
the writings of revolution
ary theorists and practition-

efS"But persons 3t the shop

recall .such an incident .in
late May 1971 and said no
one attached any signifi-
cance to it at the time.

Before and after the big
May Day 1971 antiwar pro-
test, Merritt said, he visited
the offices used by groups
largely responsible for the
protest: the People's Coali-
tion on Peace and Justice,
Vietnam Veterans Against
the War, and the Lanier
Place residence used by
some demonstration plan-
ners.

AT POLICE request,
Merritt said, he supplied
telephone numbers and
floor plans for these offices.
I thought at the time it was
a check on whether 1 was
going to the places they
asked me to,” he said. Mer-
ritt did not know how police

may have used this infor
ma%non. he said - i)

Lo N
During tHe demonstra-
tibr—erritt conHIUed, he
telephoned reports to police
up to 16 times a day and
Jjoined with some law en-
forcement offices in at-
tempts to disrupt activities.
These included spreading
false information about

meeting times and places’

and sabotaging one of the
protestors’ piblic address
systems, he said.

'After May Day 1971, Mer-
ritt said, police asked him
to concentrate on informa-
tion gained by using an ali-
as to solicit mail from about
200 groups. He said he re-
ceived materials which de-
scribed the programs of the

groups and he turned it over ~

to the police.

!n October 1971, Merritt
said, he was fired by police
because ‘‘they said they did
not have enough money to
keep me on a full-time ba-
sis.” He said he had been
receiving $50 a week and
expenses. His contacts in-
troduced him to two FBI
agents in the Washington
field office for whom he
subsequently went to work,
he said.

BY MERRITT’S account,
| his FBI assignments be-
tween October 1971 and
May 1972 centered on the
Institute for Policy Studies.
| The FBI wanted him to get
a job there and supply them
with the names and license
tag numbers of persons at
institute meetings, he said.
_Merritt said one of the
lists he supplied was from a
meeting on prison abolition
at which a civil rights law-
yer, Philip J. Hirschkop,
sgoke. He said he followed
‘ Hirschkop after one of the
meetings at FBI request
and reported the lawyer's
movements and contacts.
Merritt said he worked
| for the FBI until May 1972,
a month after his mother
died. He said the death
“really put me down” and,-
together with a belief that
the persons he was told to
watch did not seem as dan-
gerous as they had been

portraved by his contacts
he %Iecxaea to quiti—mms—— ',

J

.

e

o Hesaid his FB] contagts
reacted by “‘telling me they
had too much time and
money invested . . . that I
had become familiar with
the political communﬂ_ar)xd
1 wasTrdined the"way they

wanted.One of them told
me to use the work as a way

to get my mind off my moth- ¢
er's death.

IN MAY, however, he de-
liberately filed a false re-

_port as the last step in a

pattern that had begun four
months earlier of giving as
little information to his con-
tacts as he could, Merritt
said. It worked, he said, and

{ the FBI agents let him go

with verbal threats against
revealing his role.

Merritt said one of the
agents warned him against
speaking out by saying,
“We’d " sure hate to have
someone find you in the
Potomac wearing cement
galoshas.” He was also told
he had been doing ‘‘national
security-type work,”” the
disclosure of which would
be improper, he said.

Merritt said that when the
agents stopped coming
around, his former police
contacts reappeared. He
decided then to get legal
help in his effort to end as-
sociation with law enforce-
ment agencies and contact-
ed Washington lawyer Da-
vid Isbell, he said.

Merritt said a second
threat came from one of his
police contacts when the
contact learned Merritt was
considering public disclo-
sure as a means of keeping
police away from him. He
said the officer told him, “If
you try to badmouth us or
any other agencies, you’ll
really meet your maker.”’

ACCORDING to the rec-
ords Merritt kept and dis-
played of his associations
and assignments, the last
threat came in July 1973. He
did not know how his former

. contact had learned of his
plan and has had no direct
contact with police since, he

csaid.
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" Merritt, a self;acknogﬁl-

edged homosexual, said he |
had been recruited in April
1971 the day after he had
- lost a job. He disputed the
private assessments of
.some police sources who
said he had been fired ‘‘be-
cause he didn’t produce”’
and was angry at those who
“had let him go. “My con-
' tacts told me my work was
good,”” Merritt said.
“. Ann Kolego was describ-
ed by police officials as a
‘police buff *‘who was ex-
tremely, good" in supplying
inférmation on the activities

of antiwar and other protest

Ps. RPN
«'She had to be to stay
under cover for so long
without being burned,” one
official said.
" According to her former
roommate, Carol Cullum,
Miss Kolego was known as
“Crazy Annie” to the activ-
ists and posed as a dropout
from George Washington
. University with a huge 1pfe-
riority complex and willing-
ness to do the menial jobs of
the protest movement—
_ stuffing envelopes, handing
. out pamphlets and running
' errands.

MISS CULLUM said she
first remembered Miss Ko-
‘1lego during the May Day
1971 protest. Between then'
and now, she said, Miss
Kolego was a regular part
of the Washington Peace
Action Coalition, the Peo-
ple’s Coalition for Peace
" and Justice, the Anti War
" Union, and the Miami Con-

vention Coalition.

. According to Miss Cul-
lum, Miss Kolego was ‘al-
ways around”’ and rarely
had to be invited to a meet-
ing. “She was always there

Miss Cullum said.

.Miss Cullum said she con-
fronted Miss Kolego at @
luncheon late last month
after learning Miss Kole-

o's real job.

8 At the lJunch, Miss Cullum

said Miss Kolego apologized

for having used th'_:ir fri.
_shipburdaid it wds her ]Oh._

- year -

€ - -~

Miss Cullum “attributed
dISTIoSTre of MissKofegd's
identity to the underground
newspaper The Daily Rag
and the Committee for .
Action/Research on the In-
telligence Community — a

- local group studying how
police and other govern-
ment agencies seek to keep
watch on activist political
groups.

MERRITT SAID his con-
tacts had often had high
praise for ‘‘Informant Ann”
and in conversations during
and after May Day 1971 had
said she was the police
source closest to Rennie
Davis, one of those acquitted
in the Chicago Seven con-
spiracy trial. :

Miss Cullum said Mis
Kolego was last seen by her
friends in the activist com-
munity in August 1973 at a
gn'tll](day palx;ty for Norrine

an s[ the third person who
shared an apartiient with

Miss Cullum and Miss Kale-

z ice records show

Miss Kolego was appointed

a police officer June 25,

1973.

Police officials denied
any connection with a
"break-in at the Cullum
apartment in August 1972
when tapes of talks with
Norgh Vietnamese envoys in
qux_s‘ were stolen and a tel-
evision set left behind. They
also denied Merritt was
asked by police to do any-
thing illegal.

Miss Kolego was not
available for comment.
There is little information
available about precisely
what she reported to police,
but her roommate said Miss
Kolego had had access to
much of the planning of
most of the protest activity
in Washington during the
past two years.

She was also known to
have gone with other activ-
ists to the Republican con-
vention at Miami Beach last

R e
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THE TRANSFER of in-
formation from D.C ifiform-
ants to the White House was
unknown to Merritt or any
of the other informants with

" whom the Star-Néws
. talked. But in the Water-
gate committee testimony
of John W. Dean III, Dean
recalled receiving intelli-
gence reports from District
police. Merritt said he had
collaborated with an agent
from the Alexandria office
of the Alcohol, Tax and
Firearms Division of the
Treasury who, like Merritt,
was gathering intelligence
on May Day 1971 activities.

According to Merritt, the
-agent told him his unusual
assignment to intelligence
duties stemmed from a Jus-
tice Department order for
all federal agencies and
some local police to provide
reports on protests or plans.
*'The unit usually deals with
{'violations of alcohol, tax
! and firearms law.

' Department officials

close to the intelligence
units of May Day 1971 de-
- clined comment; However,
one source said estimates of
the numbers and plans of
protesters had been passed
regularly from Justice to
the White House and Dean.
The source said he did not
know where the information
-came from and had as-,
] strmeditvas from the FBI

.
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. Filés & Com., .
TO : Mr. Callahan ' pATE: 10/4/73 - o 17 = :

- aF. | | o
rRoM : R. R. Franck | ° j.‘,:,'; . - o ohertey —
' ;- | B
sugper: EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR. e e b
. ) \1‘ . : Director Sec'y 11
PRI A ] . i
/ ’ IMPLIES CONFIDENTIALIFY .L/_"'.'f}j l
-/ On 10/2/73 called ') /7 ¢

I

f . Herington and said that Merritt had furnished the paper information co*‘.\,ernmcr\

| his prior informant status, claiming to have been a paid FEI informant from

\N i%’,& October, 1971, until May, 1972, at which time he was discontinued because he -

V furnished us false information about Jack Davis. He cldimed his assigned task .
ALL was to monitor the Institute for Policy Stddies, 1520 New Hampshire S*reet, =~
‘5“0&5 Narthwest, Washington, D. C., and to keep an eye on Jack Davis, who was - *}

76 a.,socmted with the Institute. He said that he had been a police departmert N

DEL 7¢ informant prior to working for the FBI and said that this had been con-

QDE"’ firmed by the police. Merritt said that he had been handled by Washington |
s puhb Field Office Agents William Tucker and Terry O'Connor, and that whenhe | -

mm" cpvas discontinued in May, 1972, Tucker had threatened him by saying, *"We :
joﬁ‘— would hate to have someone find you in the Potomac with cement oraloshes "

He also alleged that Tucker threatened to have him prosecuted on three old bad

'\

N‘) 0\55{2 check charges in which Merritt was mvolved R / , _ ~ i
@fl - - o o e 7 X K s
5 Hermgton told that he would have to get baclx. in touch with )

him later. Bureau files reveal that Merritt was a criminal informant ’
red w from late 1971 until he was discontinued by Washington Field
lelter dated 6/8/72. He was targeted against the Institute for Policy Studies ™
and Jack Davis mainly because Davis was considered a Weatherman fugitive =
~  support person and because we had information that some of the Weatherman
fugitives had visited the Institute. Merritt also furnished other valuable
criminal information. Merritt is a homosexual and was determined to be
. unreliable, at which point he was discontinued. Although he has not been
" identified by name, we believe he is responsible for allegations which resulted
in the attorney for the Institute for Policy Studies claiming the FEI and the
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) were engaged in illegal surveillance
¢{"g activities and other illegal conduct. We conducted a preliminary civil =
1011ts investigation on these allegations in August, 1973, and the results have:,

VW acwe e w & T

REC2 . - ,':/."//; -

- 1, Mr. Franck L0487 aer 10
.\‘\ 1- I\Il Cleveland O\‘ oet I
Ve LR Miller (CQ\‘TINUED OVER) = wfamm s oo

D IN

4

J‘ 1 Mr, Herington )/f‘ g A C
4 Q\( Burcau File 137-28143 & _ (\,‘ .

/ 5 2 JEIL: asg (5)
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e » .
Memorandum to Mr. Callahan ‘ *
’ Re: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.

been furnished to the Civil Rights Division of the Depa.l ‘tment. Agents who
handled Merritt dcny any improper conduct or any improper instructions to

Y

him,

Herington called back today and told him that as a matter of ‘
policy we simply could not identify individuals who had furnished confidential N
information to the FBI in the past and, accordingly, there was nothing at this
time that we could say about Merritt's allegations. said that he under-

stood and that actually his story was mainly about allegations made by Merritt
claiming MPD misconduct and that very little of the story would pertain to
the FBI. He said that he knew that the Intelligence Division of the MPD was not
terribly sophisticated in itshindlirg of informants, He said also that he knew
that Merritt was a homosexual and that he did not consider him really reliable.
Some of his allegations have not checked out at g}l in further inquiry by
Herington also pointed out to that neither/the allegations alleging threats
against Mervritt could be interpreted as threats-even if the statements had been
made., He was told that we always caution our informants against disclosing
themselves because we are aware that some people might want to exact retribu-
tion against them for having helped the FBI. The statement that we would hate.
to have Merritt found in the Potomac with cement galoshes is the type of thing
that would be an admonishment against his self- cusclosule becausesome of
his friends might seek revenge. Herington told that it was ridiculous
to believe that any FBI Agent would threaten to kill a former informant. It was
also noted that with regard to the second allegation about the prosecution on
checks, this does not necessarily have to be interpreted as a threat either since

it was obmous that Merritt's surfacing himself with a lot of publicity might

- - cause the victims of those checks to urge a current prosecution.

. : said that he took everything Merritt said with a grain of salf.

_of course, was formerly with the Police Foundation and says
- he knows Mr. Kelley personally. He has generally been pro law enforcement in
our limited dealings with him During this conversation he said that he
-sympathized with the law enforcement's position in dealing with informants
“but that he had been assiened to write a story, which he would have to do. He
said he didn't really think that what he wrote would hurt the FBI and indicated
that the story should be forthcoming within the next several days.

(CONTINUED-OVER)
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+ . Memorandum to Mr. Callahan :

" Re: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.

LY

Hermgton also talked to Washington Field about this inquiry. They
had been alerted by the MPD. that a story would appear in the near future in
the

RECOMMENDATION

For information.

N
Wy
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and the Ina-Afvienn Movenont and contacts with subversivo
Joxpanimationg and individuala in the aited Bintes. Q -
In Moy, 1973, Mitchnll Rngoviﬂ, bndr%el Tor IB3, S{r.
romuoated Mr., Hillliam D. Dnckoahaus, then Acting Plrcabor of 3
the XRY, to inveatimate alleped violationa of the elvil riyain /fg‘}‘
of IPS roveannel in gencxnl and Iiv, . and Mrs. fHarcus Raskin { Jﬁ;f
in poavticninr., In June, 1073, ho alha wroto to fezicisud ﬁLSzrziﬂ
Coana ald J,. Stanley Pottincex concerniﬂc the oivil rirhis ol FPsS 53 -
$ 5
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[
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,\-‘:..b/ H - N
¢ Record ° : 3
ecording A . \.\ .
{ "
' v
Examining — :
R 2 i [ty —— - - TS aRg %

Tho Acting Attornoy Genoral Qztakor 31. 1473.

' : 1 - My, Franck L
Diroctor, FBY /37' Zf'/yj' - - (Attn: Mr. ferington) &
! i 1 - Mr, Nintz . E
- 1 «~ Mr. B. 8. Hiller ) ;
"*jjg'g‘p ¥OR PO LICE STUDIES (IF3) l -« ¥r. R. L.. Shackelford i
‘ 1 - ¥Mr, Gerblick ]
ce— . INTORMATLON MENORAMDUM T
Pefereonce i made to-a momornandum dated fof-” "CI?%T ok
73, froem v, Gaxy . Balso, O0Liicoe of the formox ULy .
ALtorney Goneral, to Inmpoctor John A Mints, 00f1c- 7 Legat :
Couv "el, ¥FBX, whereln a gintun xeport wan roquezbit’ CoNCERNMING g
cnorntinlie by John Fragaban, "Tachipeton Tost” sieill wrRiTeER -

v e appoeared in the "Ehchington Poot' on Oaotohox 10, 1973.

.

o0 utory allepea that the I'RI epngaged in ilingal actasitics
s

< ,
- ‘. B TR
RV the INE.

Pl

C

Soure
-
y Y . -
* e * ™~

Yor your background in?orna+1on, IP8 wan tha Auhj ok
02 noprolininaxy ingalry by the FRI dn Pove-bor, 1068, after
infornmation was recelved indicating a possible connectian
bnt"ceﬂ Ir5 and the Studentm for a Daowmocxsbic fontiz+y (SDS)
The investigation wos expanded in 1271 after 4¢ win deiovmia )
that XTT planned to embark eon a five year nlsn for th- vtd%fal Vh
roconstruction of American geciety and had circniated 4o D
redical groups around the country s docurment ealling inr brigades (N
T dogcond on &,nipvtOA, P, C,, end closg dryn Lover= -
acgornden,  The curvent dovestigation is directed toward tho=o
avers in which viol tiows of Frdaral siantutes ray Lo Jewvoiored
in view of the activities of XP38 personpel invelving the'
Middle Faat and the Arabs, Hoxth and Douth Yichron, Tanzania

SIS

pont mnel.  Tho allepgaticns included 11lepal survelli=re - .o hv
Aﬂeeeal ovd local law enforcowont agencles, incliding electromt
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’ The Acting Attorney General : ‘ o f

rurvelllance and breaking and entering, A edvil viphtn devenii- 70 4
ratilon wrs conducted by our ¥oaldngton Fiold Officc of ithe "k

arleantionn concerndng Mr., and iys. Rankin and vesult~ wvore B
fuvnished to the Civil Rightg Divielon of tha Jmiine

L]

Dopartsont and to Lormer Spoclal Prosccutor Avchibald Cox nlo-w :

with the donlalzs of electronic surveillancem or Luvglaries by FBT |

o Apents. By memorandum dated Qetoher L7, 1073, Aspinisnt Absoruny g

) Conaral Jotiinper requeated additionad investlipntion vriatiy o :

o to nll-mod brealilng and entoring snd surVQtllnnrh“ inciadi; - : :
- cinctrovlce survelllance of IS,

4 . >

Tobort N, Vall, who i mnntjonnl in the axritlole, wnn b

o Special Agent of tho VRI from May 10, 1945, to Avril 20, 1970. ,
whon ho voluntarlly resioned. 8Sinco hiﬂ vosignotion ho hac been !

3

L airifieal of the Burecau's investigative and nergonnnl ;J?“P“’“

X aad hias visdted IPS and disounned his porticipation s FSL :
frwenstipations dn the Iow Lodt and vocial fleldo,  He has also :
made govoral allepatiops against tho ¥ in pewspaper and :
pooaming articles cladming tho FLXY was unpecen~arily Juwronlisonting X

organizationg and individunls who had not cossiiiod enimes. :
Y¥a'l'a alloxations that the DI improparly sacurcd bank records :
regavding IPS, that he himeaslf inltioted investipation of IRY o

awi sconclwded there was nothdng to lnvestipgnite hult ibal

W

iﬂvuuiifatjﬁn of IPS continued sand his description of that = u

ﬂwV?P,Lgaﬁlon have all been made hefore, Previcnn ilnaviecies iwnko o
] ¥alli's allegations disclosed they are inaccurate and there were | 7 |
- no improprietles on the. part of FBIX Aﬁents during the asuvno T
o . of the investig at;on of lio.‘ A o D TSR |
gl T TR & S &) *'35*.“‘~ T”ﬂ;a;~~,~u:ﬁw§p1&f: R A *
‘ Fard thnrt Merrviit, dx. s who ig mentloned in Lho
B article, wag a criminal informant of our Woghington Fleld Offico
A from kate 1971 until he wng dimcontinued in Juns, 1075, FHruowlid

—ea tdavgeted agadnst IPS after 4t was lcarned some of the S
Yontharpan fuvltich reportedly had visited ITE, Heprrlic, who &5 -
a soif-pdmitted homogexunl, wag discontinued as efn inlownant ~fiexr
At wos doforminod he was unveliable,  Meryiti'ts olaim of hawing

T nopfarmnd illesal acts for the FRI has been donied by the,
Urvoedal AgcaL% vho divected him and this infoxrmation bws nlso .
beon furnished to the Clvil Rignfs Division ard 10 jo*re’ npociﬁl
Premocutor Cox., .

1 - Office of tho Doput Attorney Goneral
HOYP s

————————

Memorandum being ment to the Acting Attorney Coneral
in regponse to a request for a status report concoerning the RN ¢
nllegations in the '"Washington Post" article described shove. !
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UNl LED STATES GOVJWNMLN'I

- Memorandum

ELR and WDR would 1ike a status report on the attached
Washington Post story which alleges that the FBI engaged in
illegal activities against the Inst]tute for Public Policy

TO : Mr. John A. (}KQtz’K\KQ/
\)0’/
FrROM : Gary H. Baise
supjecT: Request for Status Report on
MHashington Post Story
Studies.
GHB: fhm
)
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TR RS L I A B l' Barnet vesterday, 1old ”"_: Ro- N 'ﬂ].‘-u m:“.,] ll}:\f Nar.

. Y e Washington Post had it net, skin and ps were
oLt F™T then  usind  an aling of° natnea on list<nf While Hou 7
i SRR NS . “ N " e U wieee gntro-

y sJee VO3 bR B “Chaudler,” told 11’ ahout a. encindes” ha RN

1S Y . CYear o of I-‘m D.C poliee dumjfl flurnu!. l,l'\_(- l‘\.lh'll_l:jl"l

‘ (;! ° % T . Csurveillanee < (o indditare, | "“"“”‘ 5 r\“”‘”'\*\'l l""“‘ .c‘

. k)"‘? “Z-”-‘:i (f’;‘;ﬁ', fll%\ He xaid Me vt al that time, ' mony ;\I ‘l""“\ })-” ‘“,‘""h‘(_

&., PRI PR didtnot want to make his dis- counsel John § :"L.IH‘ L the
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An altorner lov the insth ritt’s aliesations, i ct.lll{.;)lx‘:xn':;\”:;".‘.“ N

fute fur Poticy Studies has ine Mertltd, Baraet said, l(sl(l of i ted ”n'( S has “h‘vr-h

formed  the  Senate select notec ¢ :

Woalerpale cemniittee that the
b nstitiee has o evidepee  that
‘ foderal and toeal apents jtle
gatly L flraled,  wiretapped
and bug tavized the orpaniza-
tion's Woshingion offices al
4 1520 New Hampshire Ave NW,
v Attorney Mitchell Rogovin,
i an affidavit sworn 1o on
Ocl. 3 and made public by the
commiitee yeosterday, seid the
inetituie had been given the
intormstion by a {former BRI
poice incormer and by a for
_mer spawinl aoent of the FBIL
T Roevovin ¢id nol name the
coirees ol his im’mu..xlinn. In
the alfidavit, but Nichavd Bar-
el codivestor of 1S, 1dL,1h-
* fied them W former FBRI agent
Rebert No Walll snd Robert
Mertitd, whid savs he was an’
inf rJer the ¥FRIL the
Treasury sepcvinent and the
NC. metrepalitan pelice.
Rogovin's affidavlt was in
respanse o lestimory -given
Sept. 26 by \\'hiic Tiouse aide
Patrick Buchanan, e alleged
Buchanan made “&m eral lalsc
allegations” against 1PS.

Rogovin, himself a former
chief counsel for theé Internal
! Revenue Service, said thal in
" addition to government spying
Jthe institute also is currently
+in danger of losing its tax.ex-
3 cmpt status from IRS beecause
Yits views “difier sharply from
thase of the (\\\on) adminis-
teation.”

IPS is a left. lvnnm" public
affairs “think tank” noted for
s scholavly  attaeks—chicfls
by Barnet and the institute's
codivector, Marcus Raskin—on
the Victnam war and U.S. for-
cign policy.

Rogovin, in his alfidavit,|
stited that 1S learned from a
farmer FBL informant, identi-
fied by Barnet as Merritt, {hat
“the FBI an several oedasions

+

at least one oceasion joined:
with a mewher of the uwlrn-i
politan police department jn
the theft of documents llum~
the Institute,” . A

[RIeX

o

"deseribing these I'BI aclions

has infillraied  (PS)., with |
atents and intormants and on !,

removing internal memaos .mdl
ather docaments fr onl an H'M
maltbox for the FII and D. (,. .
police.

Regovin, in hig affidavit,,
zaid IPS has “also heen ad-
vised by a former  speciall
agent of the FBU that the 11
has improperly  sceured  the
bank records of the instilule

. wuhmwt the use of Jegat muc

ess.'

FFormer agont Wall, in an ar-
ticle in. The New York h(‘\l(‘\\l
of Bouks in January. 1971, told !
how hie himself had |mlmtcd;
an investivation of 1PS for the |
FB1 and had concluded Uu.\lcI
was nothing to investizate. . i

Another FRBI agent later re- i
opened the 198 file, Wall said, ‘
and  “hegan monitorving (hm
cheeking account of the insti-g
tute {o delermine where xlsl
money was going.” Wall added !
that the agzenl also obia mcd'
telephone records on 10§ and:
atlempted to place mfoxm.’nls,
as student interns in the.insti-!
tute. Ile said the ¥BI also in-|
vestigated people who worked
for or received .money from
IPS. ‘

Barnet said that Wall has
given IPS a sworn affidavit

against 1pS. .

In his affidavit, Rogovin
said IS also had evidence of
electronic suvveillanes  and
breaking and  ontering  di-
recled against 1PS., Barnet
soid the institute had been
broken into ot numerous ocea-
sions, i .o

o

audited by the IS “ever dpee
the Nivon administration el
office,” and hasz bheen tald by
IS that it may lose §15 tan-ex-
empt stolua, :
Vhite House aide Luchanan
had  allezed that IS was .
funded by the Ford Founda.
tion and. Rovovin s=id, i
plied it had used fou n(a“un
money (o fund & nowed-{arel
underground v-\\x,mpr.u. the
Quicksilver Times, in violation
of its tax-exenipl status,
Rogovin and  Baraet e
said that 1PS never fuic
the Quicksibver  Tinwes
that the only Ford Founaasiron
money 1PS reeeived was a 6.

1
B
i
i

1

ar

T 400 grant in 1964 fer ihe ano.

cific purpesc of ennduciinzs
seminars on the Alhance for
Progress. R
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"Tell of Successes, Faﬂures as Infilirators of Antiwar Group '

[y
By Paul W. Valentme
Washington Post Staff Writer

Two men who infiltrated

e antiwar movement here
[for the FBI and D.C. police

from 1970 through 1972 have
“described their operations,

parting the curtain momen-
- tarily on the tangled world

of the political undercover
" informant,

In interviews with The

Washington Post, they de-

tailed their successes, fail-
. ures, a few absurdities, but

maost of all the personal con-
" fusion, ambivalence and ag-
. ony they said they endured
i in doing such work for the
i country.

Much of {heir work, they

l said, was superfxclal and pe-

nphel al, and in the long run
they provided little they
could judge as being of real

¥

e L

F.

' eonsequence.
1The FBI, in keeping- with
tmle honoled tr admon doeg

not offlcially acknowledde
that either man worked for
the agency. But it has been
independently  determined
that both were utilized as
street-level FBI informants
—one on a $50-10-S75-a-week
salaried basis, the other pri-
marily as a volunteer on an
expenses-only  basis.
man also worked for the
D.C. police department.

Many of their alleged acts

" of surveillance could notbe

corroborated, but sources
within the FBI confirmed
that details of pay arrange-
ments and other hansac-
,txons with the FBI described

Wiy Besreripsadithtisocaosos

One’

Their disclosures also_pro-
vide some dhmpEE—B‘f-Etrhe
contrasting kinds of people
the FBI uses for informants.
The two men are:

® Earl Robert Merritt, tlm-
id, 29-year-old, small-town
West Virginian who never

S etiretmn [OSREIUP— )

finished high school and
says he “didn’t even know
what a Weatherman was”
until ¥FBI agents told him.
He is a self-described homo-
sexual.

® J.A. Barrett, a beefy, ag-
gressive, 36-year old urban

Irish Catholic ethnic with a -

one-time penchant for vio-
lence who saw the police-
radical street clashes of the
antiwar movement as a
“cultural war between work-
ing class grunts ... and
spoiled upper class YWASP
and Jewish kids.”
. Each informant said he
was caught in a web of {i-
nancial or political circum-
-stance compelling him to
continue covert surveil-
lance of people and institu.
tions long after his original
zeal to do so had ceased.
Each says he did not know

the gther was qp—tmdemover
operative at the time,

wﬁ”ﬁ

\\f/’ ‘U\ |
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though they both conducted
sufvelllante of aftrwar dem-
onstrations in 1970 and 1971
and then almost simultane-

ously penetrated the Insti-:.
Policy Studies ¥
(IPS), a governmental policy *

tute for

research organization here.

- Merritt worked first for
the police department and
Athen the FBI, each time on
a salaried basxs he says.
Barrett, “workmd more as
a volunteer than anything
else,” he says, was utilized
;«by the FBI only and was
paid expenses but no salary.

Merritt’s identity was first
divulged by the Daily Rag, a
small activist community
newspaper here that pub-
lished a carefully worded in-*
terview with Merritt in its
Oct. 5-12 issue. The text had
first been cleared and ap-

. proved by Merritt’s attor-

ney, David B. Isbell of the

. Washington law ﬁrm of Cov-
- ingtori-&Burling.. p

Shy, hesitant, baby-faced
Merritt agreed to a subse-
quent interview by The Post
‘but only in the presence of
his attorney.

In contrast, Barrett spoke
freely with this reporter int
voth formal and informal
conversations during the
last several months. I«Ii‘s
.identity has not been previ-
oushy-diseleted. " it
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“My motto was_‘let’s rip
and do sonfgthing to
’em,’ ” says Barrett, recall-
ing how he first entered
antiwar demonstrations here’
in the late 1960s as a free-
lance observer and occa-
sional sireet fighter who
would ftrip, punch and jab
demonstrators during me-
lees with the police. It was a
habit he took with him
%vhen he joined the FBI in.
ormant ranks in 1970, but
he says he has since repdi-
ated it.
. “At first, I.thought my an-
tagonism toward the left
was an ideological one,”
" Barrett said, “but now I know
it was cultural.
© “Pm working-class Irish
- Catholic ... These upper
class WASP and Jewish kids
of the new left were the
sons and daughters of the
people charging me 36 per
cent on a -loan ... They
owned -the slums and the
tenements. They paid only
$1.25 an hour for hard work.
. “Those kids really held us
"In contempt--us, the work-
ing class slobs, the beer
drinkers, the hard hats, the
pigs, the grunts—the people
who fight the wars and po-
lice the streets of this coun-
try, who keep, the nation
moving while they piddle
around with their intellectu-
alism.”
i Thus, said Barrett, when
he became an informant, “I
had joined the army of the
Lord.”
", Three years later, Barrett,
the: onedime GOP ward-
heeler in Maryland and
hard-nosed Young Ameri-
«cans for Freedom (YAF) ac-
tivist, is not so sure. Three
years in the trenches with
the new left had taken a cer-
tain toll.
, ¥I had a hell of a time
krjowing where I began and
where my vole ended,” he
sgid. “I was very confused.
*“I knew I was no longer a
YAFer, but I didn’t want to
get into the left culturg, gi-
theff—=——"

CRENENPE
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24T felt T was lying .on_a
jungleisland surrgiinded by
fever swamps recovering
from the withdrawal symp-
toms of a true believer.”

- He said, “WWhen I started,
I' could give you an operat-
ing definition of ‘right’ and
‘left,” but there’s no way in
God’s world 1 could do. it
now.”

- Barrett still has not re-
solved  questions  about
jwhether current FBI sur-
veillance practices are mor-
ally corrsct.

“If the government hears
that a group is trying to
blow up the Capitol or kill
the President,” he said, “it
-has a right to find out if it
is true and stop it through
surveillance . .. But, if they
find out it is not true, how
do you pull ’em back? How
do you keep surveillance
within limits? That’s the

'problem, as I see it. Once
the surveillance ball starts
rolling, it's hard to stop it.”

Because so many police-
men and other law enforce-
ment officers are “working
class ethnics” with a heavy
infusion of Catholic conserv-
atisin, they are naturally an-
tagonistic toward the “smart
middle-class airs” of the
new left, Barrett said.

IHe described the FBI as a
“bunclr of Fordham boys
watching Harvard boys.”

While Barrett perceives
himself as a person strug-
gling to comprehend the cul.
“tural gap between the right

and the left, Merritt said his -

fundamental lack of educa-
tion in the realm of politics
of either the left or the
right made it difficult for
him to penetrate the anti-
war movement with any real
activist credibility,
Uninitiated in radical left
liferature or rhetorie, he
was unable to participate in
political discussions and
never tried to insinuate him-
self into the movement's ad-
mixtlistrative hierarchy, de.
spite police requests that he
do so-fresaid, ¢ B

-4
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“But_ there were. .other
peofiteTifere, too,‘gﬁﬁfﬁ-{fgre
just as naive and ignorant
as I was” he said, “so I
didn’t stick out like a sore
thumb.”

Merritt first entered the
world of undercover surveil-
lance when he was recruited
by the Washington police
department to do ecriminal
narcotics work in the Du-
pont Cirele area in mid-1970.

-With the build-up in prep-
arations for the massive an-
tiwar Mayday protests the
following spring, however,
he was switched to the po-
lice intelligence division. He
wasg assigned the code name
“Buteh” and eontrol number
16. :

-The police department
confirmed his identity but,
hike the FBI. would not dis-
cuss details of his job.

Merritt said police intelli-
gesree-fecfuiters specifically
sought him because they.
wanted a “white gay male”
to cultivate antiwar gay ac-
tivist Jack Davis who - was
reputed to be organization-
ally close to Rennie Davis
(no relation), longtime war
protester and a chief archi-
tect of the planned Mayday
disruptions.

But Merritt did not get
far. “I tried to get close to
both of them,” he said, “but .
just impossible They
were too busy moving
around,” and he relayed no
important information on ei-
ther of the Davises to police..

Soft spoken and cleait sha-
.ven with short red hair,
Merritt said he tried to
blend into the antiwar
crowd at  organizational
meetings by playing the role
of “just another activist.”

Paddling about from one
antiwar office to another in
downtown Washington, he
said, he did odd jobs as a
“volunteer” while noting au-
tomobile tag numbers and

the names and addresses of
activists and phoning them

in reg.ulnrlv} to tl%e_ggucg in-
_telligence divisioh,

The police “asked me to
joifrthe TMaydayy tharshal
training, too,” he said, “but
I couldn’t get into it .. .. I
was too spread out.”

As the tempo of surveil-
lance increased in the weeks
just before Mayday, “I was
asked to call in (to
intelligence) every hour .. .
I called in up to 16 times on
Mayday itself,” giving first
hand street reports of activ-
ity.

The Mayday protest ac-
tion—which triggered the
arrest of more than 12,000
persons, along with inten-
sive barrages of police tear
gas-and the brief occupation
of portions of the city by
federal troops—also brought
on what Merritt says was
his first disillusionment
with the law enforcement
establishment.

The. mass arrests and
what he described as brutal-
ity by nolice “disgusted me,”
Merritt said,. and he began
questioning police proce-
dures, including intelligence
gathering,

Heretofore, he -said, he
had believed police surveil-
lance “was the right thing to
do because I believed (the
antiwar movement) was a
communist attempt to over-
throw the government.”

‘Now his perspective was
changing, he said.

Though he wanted -to ex-
tricate himself from infor-
mant work, he said, there
also *was the matter of
some (bad) checks” he had
written earlier in West Vir-
ginia and he feared the po-
lice might threaten him
with arrest for the checks if
he stopped working for
them.

So he continued on the
police payroll, he . says,
drawing $50 a week salary
plus expenses of $25 to $35 a
week.

He went through a
“limbo" period for the next
two months as antiwar
street_activity dwindled af-
ter Mayday, he sate—""" _ .

——
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" Then on July 16, 1971, he
gaid, The intelligoiée divi-
sion asked him to
“concentrate” on the Insti-
tute for Policy Studies at
1520 New Hampshire Ave.
Nw.

“I didn’t even know what
it was,” he said. “They told
me it was a communist
think tank.”

(The IPS, a frequent tar-
get of criticism by conserva-
tive political figures, is de-
scribed by its co-directors
Marcus Raskin and Richard
dJ. Barnet asan independent
-center for research and edu-
cation in alternative con-
cepts of public policy in
sich areas as foreign aid,

- education, military budget,

" and health services. The pri-

vately funded institute sup-

. ports 17 fulltime fellows

—

and a research
about 50 persons.)

Merritt said police inter-
est in IPS was apparently
whetted by announcement
that a series of weekly
Marxism-anarchism  semi-
nars were to be held there,
Jed by Marxist
Alfred Henley -and Xarl
Hess, one-time Goldwater
speech writer turned an-
archist theoretician and ex-
aminer of alternative life
styles.

“My job was to go to the

staff of

classes and count how many

people were there,” Merritt
said, .

In addition to any names
he could obtain, he said, po-
lice asked him for an attend-
ance breakdown as to males
and females, blacks and
whites, “Jews, Germans and
people of eastern Kuropean
extraction.”

He said, “I was told to
look for Europeans in look
and dress . .. They told me
to look for certain clothing
styles (and) physical appear-
ances, like high cheek
bones. Migh cheek bones
were supposed to be Ger-
man or Russian or some-
thing . .. Yes, accents, too. I
was supposed to report for-
eign accents.”

He said he told police that
“most people at IPS were
Jewish.” Asked how he dis-
-tinguished Jews from non-

Jews, 1, . said ke could do it
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.vaguely,’then added that
- his pol'fce mentors; = a

rather facetious manner,
used Arthur Waskow as a
comparison model.”

Waskow, a hefty bearded
man, is an IPS fellow and
veteran activist in antiwar
and Jewish affairs here.

In addition to monitoring
the Marxism-anarchism sem-
inars, Merritt said, police
asked him to seeka jobasa
research assistant to one of
the IPS fellows.

Merritt voiced concern
that he was not education-
ally equipped for such a
role.

“I questioned my abi}ity
to do it,” he said, “but the
police seemed to think it

“would be (the job of) a glori-

fied errand boy.”
Half heartedly, he said, he

‘applied’ for the job but

never got it.

In the meantime, Merritt
was “terminated” by the po-
lice department (the wave
of dramatic antiwar street
demonstrations had subsided
by mid-1971, he said, and
the intelligence division was
running out of money to
pay informants).

With the recommendation
of his police superiors, he
was hired by the Washing-
ton field office of the FBI at

$50 to $75 a week and con-

tinued his work at the IPS.
He was by this time so
disillusioned with the law
enforcement establishment,
he said, that he was deliber-
ately cutting down on the
amount of information he
reported. He said he main-
tained the guise of the in-
former, however, because “I
needed the money” and be-
cause of the continuing pos-
sible threat of arrest for the
checks in West Virginia.

YHis FBI controt agents ad-
ditionally instructed him, he
said, to watch for “Weather
{fugitives” entering the IPS,
a reference to a dozen re-
puted members of the vio-
lent underground Weather-
man organization wanted in
connection with the bom-
bing of numerous public

buildings, includinsthesCap-.

itol TRTGUZhout the nation.

\"7%

Mezritt—said he reported
no Weather people entering
the IPS and in fact told
Jack Davis, alleged by po-
lice to have above-ground
contact with the Weather or-
ganization, about what he
was doing.

Likewise, Barrett said the

lFBI asked him to watch for

“couriers” at IPS delivering
money to Weather fugitives.
Supplied with photographs
of six or seven suspected.
couriers, Barrétt said he
sighted one and reported his
presence immediately. He
said he does not know if the

IFBI took any action.

Merritt says he became so *
distraught with his- IPS
work that by September,
1971, he told Robert E. Herz-
stein, an IPS board member
and attorney in the firm of
Arnold & Porter about it,
and in December, 1971,
made a similar confession to
Arthur Waskow.

Yet, for another six
months, until June, 1972, he
continued calling in low-

! _grade intelligence reports to
Jthe FBI field office, he said.

When he could stand it no
longer, he said, he deliber-
ately falsified a report on
Jack Davis’ whereabouts.

§FBI field agents quickly de-
L -termined through other in-

formants that the report
was incorrect, Merritt said,
and he was fired.

He has since tried to drop
out of sight, refusing to di-
vulge his home address or
place of employment.

Barrett says he was first
jutilized by the FBI in the
spring of 1970, after he and
a companion offered the
agency some film they had
taken of" street demonstra-
tions in Washington.

Thereafter, he said, he
monitored demonstrations
regularly, phoning in street
actions and plans to the
field office. He also contin-
ued to shoot moving film of
demonstrators and  was

reimbursed for his camera
cosTs, e said. S’

He said he was also asked
to “Check out” Kéri” Hess,
who by 1970 had tirned
away from Goldwater con.
servatism and became active
in the antiwar movement,
living in a houseboat; colony
off Buzzard Point in South-
west Washington.

“They wanted to know
what he was doing,” Barrett
said. “There were rumors he
was messing with some
pretty heavy people.”

Barrett pursued Hess spo-
radically at first and did not
begin to “zero in” on him

until the summer of 1971, he -

said, when Hess and Henley
began their Marxism-anar-
chism seminar at IPS.

Though' he devoted most
of his time to Hess, Barrett
says he circulated generally
through 1IPS, .coming ' to
know many of its research
fellows, exchanging political
views » with  them and
“playing the role of resident
redneck.”

“l even joked about the
fact that I was an infor-
mant,” he said. “I refused to
play the game of being sym-
pathetic to the new left. T
spoke and acted exactly the
way Ifelt. .. The only thing
wag thev djdn’ really, know
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that T was,in fact an infor-
mant. T

Hess recalls Barrett as a
Syvery. thoughtful, smart
guy” who liked to write and
who “made some really inci-
sive criticisms of the new
left’s misunderstanding of
the right in America.”

Barrett for his part said
he never observed Hess do-
ing anything worth report-
ing to the FBL ~

In fact, he said,
“everything I saw at IPS
was completely legitimate.
They (IPS research fellows)
probably won’t like if, but
their operation there, with
jts emphasis on individual
decisions and decentraliza-
tion of power, reminds me
of a sort of 1948 Robert Taft
workshop.” <

In addition to monitoring
Hess and the presence of
Weather “couriers at IPS,
Barrett says he attempted to
determine if any of the se-
cret Pentsgon papers di-
vulged by antiwar activist
Daniel” Ellsberg had been
copied at IPS. He said he
was also asked to find out
details about a “delegation”
of IPS ‘members going to
~Paris in 1972 to meet with
. the Hanoi entourage at the
Vietnam peace talks.

He said he found no evi-
dence that the Pentagon pa-
pers were copied at IPS and

determined only the -

“agpproximate deparfure
times” of two IPS flights to
Paris. . ‘
(IPS co-director Raskin
says only he and fellow co-
director Barnet went 1o
Paris, each on separate
“flights and each “primarily
on a journalistic assign-

ment” for major U.S. news-

papers. He said they met
and talked with both the Ha-
“noi and National Liberation
Front (NLF) delegations in
that.ccowestion.) - oo
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Barpett says hig derision
toquit_imformant work oc-
curred at the 1972 Republi-
can National Convention in
Miami Beach where he had
volunteered to film demon-
strations and monitor street
\actions for the FBI.

During the last night of
the convention when police
and demonstrators clashed
violently and tear gas was
sprayed imo the crowds, “I
saw this VVAW (Vietnam
Veterans Against the War)
guy on ccutches who had
stumbled down and couldn’{
get out of the gas . . . I
‘picked him up and carried
him as far as I could. I've
got }2‘1 lot of respect for most
of those VVAW people._~

«=——TTHay've paid their
dues. Why should they get

this tzeatment jusy for pro-
testing ihe government,
when if's the spoiled kids
from Yale and Harvard that
- get off the police? It wasn’t
the vets. They're a very dis-
ciplined group.”

Barrett stressed that he
always maintained his inde-
pendence from the FBI be-
cause “I was never salaried
jike some of these other
guys. I wanted it that way.”

In interviews, Barrett re-
fused to specify his control
agents, his code name or de-
tails of his financial ar-
rangements.

Unlike Merritt, Barrett
says his ¥BI superiors ex-
plicitly instructed him not
to violate any laws or insti-
gate sabotage or violence.
-Though he acknowledges
ripping down Vieteong flags
and “punching out a few
people” during street dem-
onstrations, the actions were
not requested or sanctioned
by his bosses. he said. ~

On the other hand, Mer-
lritt said his FBI control
agents encouraged him “to
take anything” from the
1PS, “but they would never
say exactly what or how.
They would never be spe-
cific .on 592_%1‘;“.’13- like

that” ‘

PR |

B < e e
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~ He agkn_owledged stealing
offe papel bag fEEH=With
mail from IPS and giving it
to D.C. police. He also says
he broke into the Commu-
nity Bookshop, 2028 P St.
NW, in late May, 1971, at po-
lice suggestion and stole a
quantity of antiwar petitions
containing names and ad-
dresses of activists and sup-
porters.

In addition, he said he
fashioned three false identi-
fication documents using an
alias. One was a Social Secu-
rity eard which he said he
fashioned before becoming a
police informant. The other
two were a draft card and a
D.C. public library card
made at the reqguest of po-
lice, he said. ’

Merritt said he also en-
gaged in disruption and sab-
otage during street demon-
strations. The actions in-
cluded giving protesters
false information  about
places and times of demon-
strations and yanking the
wires and tubes from two
sound systems at the May-
day encarapment in West
Potomzc Park in early May,
1971, °

Such is the varied life of
the political informant.

“Who knows?” says Bar-
rett with a brief laugh. “I
might still be with the

J&FBD, throwing up some

kind of smokesereen right
now to obscure some other

¢ning., You never Ow.
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. ..: UNI I'ED STATES G ERNMENT ‘ . /Nt’x::.,cb;.: —-
1] . ! . - ' Admin.

a\/ A{6m0 Ta n {/{/m 1 - IVII’. Franclc Comp. Syl’. ——

Ext. AMfcirs f
Q) . l - Mra . I_’Iintz :Heul& Com, . i:
10 : Me, E. S, Miller o pate: 11/28/73 Mot A
1 i 1l « Mr, Jiller Inspoctipn /. -
; B S 1 - Mr. Shackelford tovigit b
. .\l\ l I‘(II' C’ . liCk Laborotory i
FROM : R, L, Shackelford/ - . Lerc . Plon & Evol. _ |

Spoc. Inv.,

. Teoining

Legal Coun.
EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR. Telephons for 4

Due:lot Sec'y — t ‘é

SUBJECT: -

gl
fDE“T'TY CRiscob L

— f ggpﬁﬁf‘Tg‘Nr 1%

o kA
PURPOSE:
To answvier the Dlre0uo”’°-ouestion of Mr, Miller ?hf
Yany untruths in this story?" referring to a '”ashlnrton 1 3
Post" newspaper story by staff writer ?nu1 W, Valentiuc, * .
wh¢ch appeared in the 11/26/73 edition of the "Washington SS

Post" and which dealt with staumnenus made by caotlonea
individuals to the "Washington Post,

BACKGROUND : ‘ L ‘\}
s

In the arbticle referred to above, captioned

i
individuals aokno”ledccd their roles as informants for the EE
Wash*ngton Field Oflice (WrO) of the FBI and outlined a ke
number of theilr activities as 1nLormgﬁts, including targets %fz
assigned to them, methods of payment for their work and i?
reasons why they ceased their informant activities. A copy MV
of this article is atuached \Q\

<

Earl Robertherrjtt Jr., who is mentioned in the
article, was a criminal 1n-ormant of VIFO from 10/71 until he
-7 was discontinued in 6/72. HMerritt was targeted against the
Institute for Policy Studies (IPS) after i1t was learned some
of the leatherman fugitives reportedly had vicited IPS.
Merritt, who 1s a self-admitted homosexual, was discontinued
as an 1nformant after it was determined he was unreliable, / ~

\.MJf'ﬁ““ - ﬁ@¢ /Z/igéhwmmwmw”

AND COVY OF EXNCL FILED IN/

A37-28143  (Earl Robert Merritt. Jr. /
(,“ o6 _ ) ) . . 22 DECa“’lSﬂ
L -1100-417935 (Institute for Policy Studies)
f‘ Enclosurg’ T — T”"”‘
R P T t -2 -t <4" ., ‘v ,'
JUG :mem ) f:ﬂ 3 - E;} ~
Y 'a”‘l ) R 1 s
. BT : | . ; CONTINU“D - ovnn f; " &
3 ' YL 7 R . O
BRI At S T8
' LY Lo {7
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Memorandum to lMMr, E, S. lMiller

RE: ZEarl Robert Merritt, Jr. o
137-28143
o 3 »;.'.:‘.(-‘-'- ’

THENTITY oF SEPARATE
breconrInUEs 1N FopMANT DECETED
AL WELL AS (NFORMATION PRO¥IGED

IPS, which is mentioned in the article, was the
subject of a preliminary ingquiry by the FBI in 11/68 |
after information was received indicating a possible connection
betveen IPS and SDS. The investigation was expanded in 1971
after 1t was determined that IPS nlanned to embark on a five year
- plan for the radical reconstruction of American society and
had circulated to radical groups around the country a document
calling for vrigacdes to gdescend on washington, D.C., and close
. down Government agencies, The current investigation of IS
- 1s directed toward those arcas in which violations of Federal
statutes may be develored in view of the activities or IPS
personnel involving the iliddle Zast and the Arabs,
North and South Vietnanm, Tanczania and the Pan-African liovement and
contacts with subversive organizations and individuals in the
Unlted States.,

"GONTINUED -~ OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

RE: Barl Robert Merritt, Jr. -
137-28143
OBSERVATIONS:

In answer to Mr, Kelley's question "any untruths
in this story?" the following should be noted:

Merritt's claim of having performea illegal -
-acts for the FBI has been denied by the Special Agents who

PN
g S

Merritt's claim that he was hired.by WFO at $50
to $75 a week 1s idnaccurate. He was paid, on a c.o0.d, basis,

~An varied amounts between $20 and $80 which were paid on

various dates two to five times per nonuh beginning in 10/71
and ending in 5/72 for a total amount of 51,570,

SAME (P
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| " None. This is for your information, }H/@/
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SUMECTYjUNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MARCUS_RASKIN AND THE
1

; 55{55'3 07 1573 ; ' NoT RLCORDDD

, e . ‘ . N , = \6 .
CONBNAL 1ORK NO, 10 N ' } .o—l“ . A Lt s "'\ 2 2 - '
. - H

sar v tomon " . @ T
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - ' Assoc. Dire
. Asst, Dir:
A 7 1 Mr. R. B Admin.
Vf 3 . 1 = Mr. R, E. Gebhardt mifl: s
4 6m0fandum l - Mr. J. A, Mintz E::PL;:::;._
) 1 - MI‘. VJ. R. ‘va nnall ;Ues& Caom.
. Mr, W. R. Wannail, @l DATE: 12/11/73. T
@)[} 1l - Mr., R, L. Shackelford :Mmmm——u
. . . / : ! 1 - Llr . J L R‘ Hagy ’ 3 C:oot.oio —
: F . S . Putman "{"/g}zo "{'\’t?{‘q - 7 ) Pl:n. - gvul. _—
. Spec. Inv,
Trolning

Legal Coun.
/ Telophone Rm.

Director Sec’y .

NSTITUTE FOR_POLICY STUDIES - VICTIMS
CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS jy )

: ) I
CIVIL RIGHTS v o §; :
| B S }’&N\ Al /’/Z'“

~

By memorandum 12/3/73, Watergate Special Prosecution !

Force (WSPF) has requested Bureau arrange for interview of )
Special Agents Terry O'Connor and William Tucker of the , ok
Washington Field Office (WFO)—yrelative to allegations made con-* )QL
cerning them by Earl Robert Weérritt, a discontinued WFO informant.b\

On 12/7/73, SA J. R. Hagy, Intelligence Division,
spoke with Frank Martin, WSPF, who prepared WSPF request,
Purpose of contact was to determine whether Martin was aware
" of recent investigation conducted by the Bureau in capticned
matter at the request of the Civil Rights Division (CRD),
Department of Justice, and to ascertain, if possible, the natu
of the allegations made by Merritt.

Martin said he understood the CRD had received
Bureau report in captioned matter dated 8/8/73 and that he
* had made some eifort to contact the CRD concerning this natter
but that he had rever actually spoken with anyone in the CID
relative to it, He admitted he was not aware of Departmental
letter dated 10/17/73 (which requested Bureau conduct additional
investigation based on information contained in Bureau report
8/8/73), nor was he aware of Bureau's response to tihis requast,
contained - in LHM dated 11/16/73, t was then pointed out tc¢
Martin that his request to interview the two WFO Agents iuvolved
a2 current, ongoing investigation being handled by the CRD, and
thot a review of CRD files in this matter could possibly provide
him with the desired.information, Martin stated that he vould
contact the CRD concerning this matter but that the allegations
referred %o in WSPF communication consisted Of SmrderiaiEiune

. ‘ i
JRIg:jcp 7!/ 6 DE0.L21073 ¢ |
6) L TR

ORIGINAL FILED IN &7/ ..
& ”muékj//wf 4 C;
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"Memorandum to Mr, W, R, Wannall
Re: Unknown Subjects; Marcus Raskin and
the Institute for Policy Studieés-Victims

provided directly to the WSPF by Merritt who he said was
publicly identified as a former informant for the FBI,
Martin said he was aware of the FD-302's prepared by SAs
Tucker and O'Connor relative to their knowledge of Merritt's

U activities as an informant and that he did not Ieel these
FD-302's covered the current allegations,

At this point, Martin was asked point blank what
these '"new allegations'" consisted of, and whether the CRD,
which has been handling this case, was aware of them, Martin
replied that the use of the word "allegation" in the WSPF
letter had perhaps been a mistake as it was quite 'strong’ but
that the new information centered around a claim made by Merritt
that the FBI had received stolen mail from Merritt knowing
it to be:stolen. In this regard, Merritt claims that he “took
mail from the Institute for Policy Studies (IPS), Washington,
D, C., turned it over to one of the two WFC Agents, who later
returned it to Merritt with instructions to return it to the
IPS office. Martin stated Merritt had furnished WSPF with
additional information and allegations concerning the FBI but
that after looking into Merritt's background and considering

-. the information, that he, Martin, did not feel that this
additional information had any .merit whatsoever. He said he
could not, however, permit the charge of receiving stolen mail

. to'"lay in his files,'" and that it was for this reason he
desired to interview SAs O'Connor and Tucker.

It was then pointed out to Martin that ¥FD-302 dated

6/28/73, prepared by SAs Tucker and -O'Connor noted receipt
from Merritt on one occasion of an envelope containing some
material which Merritt explained had come from the trash at

. IPS. Although the Agents did not closely examine all of the
material, it did appear to be trash, XNo inventory was made of
all the items and the material was returned to Merritt as soon
as he could again be contacted at which time he was told that
31f the material belonged in the trash «t IPS, that is where it
should be placed. Merritt was also told again as he had before
that the FBI never wanted him to obtain such materials from the
IPS and that the only other materials provided by Herritt from
IPS were leaflets intended for the public.

i . ‘ ' -CONTINUED - OVER
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- ﬂemdrandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Unknown Subjects; Marcus Raskin and
the Institute for Policy Studies-Victims

Martin said he was aware of this FD-302 and its
contents but that he continued to feel the necessity of
interviewing SAs Tucker and O'Connor relative to Merritt's
claim, He stated, however, that he was not in any rush to
interview the Agents, since he desired to review the CRD

file in this matter prior to such interview.. At this point
the conversation was terminated. :

It should be noted that at one point during the
conversation, Martin commented that, "It!s not a place where
our . jurisdiction is very strong," (apparently referriang to
WSPF investigation of Merritt's latest allegations) but that
the WSPF did have some standing in the matter since the

incident ‘''could" have arisen from pressure exerted by The
White House.

ACTION:

For information and utilization in preparing response
to WSPF memorandum 12/3/73, to be handled by Section IS-Z
_ Intelligence Division.
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>~ ;j Dci).-A.D.-Inv..___ B
[ RO Y . . N Asst, Die
| AR ‘ . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ éfn’f;“;syé;. —
N VIUNICATIONS SECTION “Bxt. Affeirs
NRO25 WF CODED CcoN Files % Come
NOV 201974 Gen. Inv. —.—2
1050 P NITEE/NéCEMBER 20, 1974 WWC ngT\ ?km-x-ﬁaﬁﬁf
nspectu,Z)_,.‘f‘
B Intell. . & o
{10:  DIRE fOR, FBI (137-28143)  (AElfldOm Labora: ry BB |
. Plan. & Bval. __}
FROMz SpC, WFO ' Spec. tnr . ——} §
Treining 1 F
/ Legal Coun. ) &
{ |} Telephone Bm. __ Y

. : Director S-¢™y ___ ¥

ATTENTION: é? Le S@HACKLLFORD 1S-2 SECTION L/’/// . d
) "’I 7 1{ 1‘:

EARL ROBERT MERRITT, (G %.W“K,MW

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL INSTANT DATE. ' 7
| MERRITT WAS OPERATED AS A CRIMINAL INFORMANT BY SA , }
_ TERRY T. 0'CONNOR FROM OCTOBER I, 1971, UNTIL JUNE 1, 1972, g iwjf}

HE WAS DISCONTINUED WHEN IT WAS DETERMINED HE HAD NOT
FURN ISHED TRUTHFUL OR ACCURATE INFORMATION REGARDING JOHW
RANKIN DAVIS, AKA JACK DAVIS.

© MERRITT WAS TARGETED AGAINST DAVIS BECAUSE DAVIS HAD
BEEN ACTIVE IN MAY DAY PREPARATIONS, WAS A SUSPECT IN
CAPBOM, WAS ACQUAINTED WITH OTHER CAPBOM SUSPECTS, AND HAD
KNOWLEDGE REGARDING SOME WEATHFUGS AND WEATHFUG SUPPORT ‘ /
PEOPLE. | E-105 - REEE/ D) R ‘) q "5 /

SPECIAL AGENTS O'CONNOR AND WILLIAM T. TUCKER, THE - ¥

ALTERNATE AGENT, CATEGORICALLY DENY THAT DAVIS WAS EVER THE AR
SUBJECT OF A COUNTER- INTELLIGENGCE PROJECT OR THAT MERRITT
WAS TARGETED TO PART ICIPATE IN A COINTEL PROGRAM.
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PAGE TWO WFO

THE AGENTS WERE AWARE IT WAS COMMON KNOWLEDGE THAT BOTH
DAVIS AND MERRITT‘WERE HOMOSEXUALS, BUT BOTH ABSOLUTELY DENY
INSTRUCTING MERRITT TO BECOME INTIMATE WITH DAVIS. BECAUSE

gipe OV andEe 1t

MERRITT WAS KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN'A~#ORMER ASSOCIATE OF DAVIS,
HE WAS REQUESTED TO RENEW THAT FRIENDSHIP. MERRITT AGREED
WITHOUT HESITAT ION, AND ACTUALLY VOLUNTEERED THAT WHILE HE
. WOULD RéNEW THEIR ASSﬁCIATION; THERE WAS NO POSSIBILITY OF
AN INTIMATE 3ELATIQNSHIP BECAUSE HE DID NOT FIND DAVIS
PHYSICALLY ATIRAC?E&E. HE ALSO VOLUNTEERED THAT THEY HAD
NEVER BEEN IN&IMATé, AND THAT THEY NEVER COULD BE.

. BOTH SPECIAL AGENTS O' CONNOR AND TUCKER CATEGORICALLY
DENY MERRITT WAS EVER INSTRUCTED TO MAKE PHONE CALLS TO -
FRIENDS OR EMPLOYERS OF DAVIS TO MAKE AéCUSATIONS OF ANY
NATURE AGAINST HIM. FILES WILL REFLECT THAT DAViS’S EMPLOYMENT
AT THE CLUB EAST II SAUNA BATH, INCORPORATED, (A HOMOSEXUAL
ESTABL ISHMENT) WAS TERMINATED, BUT THE REASON FOR THAT o
TERMINAT ION IS NOT KNOWNe

DETAILED INFORMATION FURNISHED BY MERRITT WAS FURNISHED
THE BUREAU BY WFO AIRTEL AND LHM DATED SEPTEMBER 20, 13974,
UNDER THE INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES CAPTION.
END
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- ™ = OPHONAL FORM NO. 10 A 5010106 .
w _ MAY 1962 EDITION . . TN
. 43 GSA GEN,I2EG, NO, 27 ]

U UNITED STATES GOV . NMENT ‘ . Asgec. Dir. -
. op. m. ..
. Dep, AD Iny'. —
Memorandum g
f ;aig?,ara " ] ) . (E:omp. fyst. —
TO . Mr. W. R, Wannall“‘g#® pate: 11/20/74 P 8 Comr
e S ’ Gen, Inv.
) {dont.
FROM : Mr, T, W. Leavitt 'jﬂkﬁ" iospaciion —
e
o J HI Laboratary
. . M J/[ o :lan. l& Eval.
sugjecT: EARL ROBERT MERRITT . Ol o —
Legal Coun,
Tefe:}:ne Rm.
L ' ) . Director Sec'y
At 2:10 p.m., 11/20/74, Assistant Director b
McDermott telephonically advised as follows: se 7 t
oy
o -
He related that Mr. Orr Kelly, a reporter for AN/
the Washington Evening Star News, had been in contact TS
with the captioned individual who had advised Kelly e~ B
that as late as January, February, and March, 1972, - \~E
he was carrying out assignments under.the COINTEL Program. - \\f
He reportedly advised that this was being done under LENEVAN ¢
the direction of SAs Terry O!'Connor and William Tucker, b

and that his target was one Jack Davis, an organizer

:
of the May Day demonstration of 1971,

| 6

Unrecorded Copy Filed 18/

(‘,\,-,
N

Assistant Director McDermott advised ‘that hff
the above two Agents were assigned to WFO, He related
that this information had been furnished to WFO for

their attention and action,

. ACTION:

That necessary file reviews be made with
regard to the above statement of Merritt to establish,

his relationship with regard to activities agalnSt;ENCLOSUKE'
one Jack Davis. g.
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he WFC and hl(: argetiwas Jack Davls, an organ;zer of‘tbé

. B

Day demonstration in ;971 and, at'the time- Qf h¢s.ass¢gnment,

4
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instruéted'to become 1nt1mate with Davzs)(he"
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1971'§ere stlll being employed nearly a year'latero
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Dep.

McDermott telephonically advised him on that date that Pos s
Mr, Orr Kelly, a2 reporter for '"The Washington Evening StarNews'
newspaper had been in contact with Earl Robert Merritt.
According to Kelly, Merritt identified himself as a former
FBI informant and said he carried out tactics like those
.described in the Cointelpro report in January, February, )
and March of 1972; that he worked under the direction of H
Special Agents Terry O*'Conner and William Tucker of WFO; and 1
that his target was Jack Davis, an organizer of the May Day
demonstrations in 1971, who at that time was a desk man at
a sauna bath in Washington, D, C. Merritt claimed he was
instructed to become intimate with Davis (he said both were
homosexuals) and that he was instructed to make phone calls
to Davis' friends and employees accusing him of cooperating
with or working for the FBI and of being dishonest in handling

of money., He claimed he did not know why but Davis lost his

job and became depressed. Mr, Kelly desired a comment on  _ews

"
’*hwnur..r.e?-‘,""

f

" Merritt's allegations,, particularly his charge that .the tactics

supposedly ruled outr'n the Spring of 1971 were Stll% glgg‘gm
employed nearly a_yedi = 7
ploy y /Y % g /37/0\{ — fw ety

BAGEAASITIAN RO

Earl Robert Merrltt who is a sel&admitted homosexual,
was a criminal informant of WFO, 10/1/71 until he was
discontinued on 6/1/72, By LiM ’dated 9/20/74, & copy of which
is attached, WFO detailed the handling of Merrltt by Special
Agents O'Conner and Tucker. On pages four and five of the LHM, Y
l
7
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Unrecorded Copy Filed I§ /4t ~

“Memoranatim 1o Mot oo -
' bt e ann i Asst. Die,:
1 - Mr. Shackelford fmn——c- ‘
non, 1 - Mr, Gerblick Come. S1at —N
: Mro ¥. R. Wannall”/ iy - DATE: 11/21/74 Files & Com.
‘ . Gon. inv.
ﬁ :doni.l' =
/ nspection 4
' R. L. Shackelfordl . o
! Labarator
V [g/:/ e ifym'_
EARL ROBERT meRITT ‘ LTm:n(i:ng
. T:lg:pho::nl;{m. —_—
- Director Sec'y
PURPOSE : B K
To answer allegations, which are false, by i i
Earl Robert Merritt, a former criminal informant of WFO, N
that he carried out tactics like those described in the e - 1
Cointelpro report nearly a year after the program was f> ™
ordered halted and that his target was Jack Davis, an .
organizer of the 1971 May Day demonstrations, N
v
BACKGROUND : LT
By memorandum from T. W, Leavitt 11/20/74, o
which is attached, you were advised that Assistant Director &
™~
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall :
Re: Earl Robert Merritt

it is noted that Merritt was told that the FBI was interested

in information concerning John Rankin Davis, who was then a
suspect in the 3/1/71 bombing of the U.S. Capitol Building

and was also believed by WFO to possibly be in contact with

some of the Weatherman fugitives., Merritt advised the Agents
that he had first met Davis, whom he knew as Jack Davis, in

May of 1971, From January, 1972, to May, 1972, Merritt reported
conversations he said he had with Davis concerning his Weatherman
associates, reported information he believed linked Davis with
the Capitol Building bombing, reported that he had seen Davis with
an individual Davis said was Weatherman fugitive William Ayers

- and reported on several occasions that Davis had wanted him to

accompany Davis to New York and wanted him to rent an apartment

as a safehouse for fugitives, On 5/30/72 when Merritt claimed

he had talked with Davis in Washington, D, C., Davis was being
interviewed by Bureau Agents at Lake Ariel, Pennsylvania, During
the interview, Davis related having met an individual in
Washington, D, C.,, known to him as "Butch" whom he suspected was

an informant. He related "Butch' on one or two occasions attempted
to persuade him to travel to New York and once talked about

renting an apartment as a safechouse for fugitives, After reviewing
the above, WFO felt "Butch" was identical with Merritt, that

doubt had been cast on his credibility,and therefore, he was
discontinued as an informant.,

By teletype 11/20/74, which is attached, Special

Agents O'Conner and Tucker categorically denied Merrltt's allegations.

OBSERVATIONS : ' |
Davis was never a target of any Cointelpro, which

program was discontinued 4/28/71, nor was he*targeted against
Davis in any way which can be 1nterpreted as counterintelligence.
On the contrary, it appears Merritt, in reporting on Davis, lied
to WFO Agents regarding Davis in order to obtain money, 1In 2

‘"Washington Post' article, 11/26/73, Merritt exposed his role as

an FBI informant, outlined his act1v1t1es as an informant,
including targets assigned to him, methods of payment and reasons
why he ceased his informant act1vit1es. In the article, Merritt
lied about performing illegal acts for the FBI and lied about his
payments., Merritt's present allegations to Orr Kelly that he
carried out tactics like those described in Cointelpro are false,
and this appears to be another attempt by him to obtain notoriety.

RECOMMENDATION :
That the allegations by Merritt to Orr Kelly be

categorically denied,

* Merritt
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U L"‘D STATES DEPARTMENT O} ASTICE
RALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘\)" I ? l/. Lo AV IS
Septexber 20, 1974
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In Reply, Please Refer
File No.

CIRSTITUTE FOR ""’JIC"" STULIES, ET Al. v,
f JOIT M, ETCHELL, BT AL,

s ALY 11* -t

LIPS
UnITED b:uﬂmg

.JI.;:..alf.,}’. COUKE,

IS IS AR o gl ne Ly Ve _‘”1
Hrodiuld (6/);4‘-';‘2-34}\.1'1
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. Infomeation Conporniry Lord lohooo Horrite,
e - Elr Infornation dniol Le Murndsbod inlaning
to tha Institute for folice Szudlas (1000
) aad phe Clyomintancas Leadirg tha Hashlngton
Fleld Cffiecn, FBI, to Hgcontinmuw Hin as an
Iuformang

tarl Ro s Glz0.known as V5

phonically cmnta:teu i Tevry E, OfConnor on G tu wr 1, 1%71
and advised chat he wished to ”"xﬂimh irformation to tiw saz
oucernivy orinminal mattovs and what could bLe ternad “New
Xafﬁ” attivity, He stated that ha was & noncsasusi, He
sdvised that Le wentod €0 be wald for the ialsrociios ood had
caased (o turndsh Inforussioen vo the Iptalilszuce Division,
Hetropolitan rolles Hcﬁﬁrﬁ:vﬂﬁ (ﬁsﬁ’, Dsﬂhirgtaag B, G WG,
vecause they did net pa 1 < i
hWin anfalclyy  lerrlitt w . g G Fueed
. - ) o~
infoxnotisey o i FAL for Whi k he was patD We should Ner
onsicty himself o be an employae, sur Rl d not reooive &
regular salory and would b2 puid on the of tla value of
- ,
2 1

nromaticon furnished,

Nefore inforsation was accepted fr‘
i was deterninad that Foederal bvcsc“”“ion of
<+ bad checka {n Vst Virginia had best 1-“~£
stated that he had exporiencad Liis chicek
talked vith $a O%Connoy on bthb@“ 1, 17”.

tored a criminal inforn
iin tkcr"d tar furnished inforr
security nature, It

Yiervitd wa const
1071,

a1l o8

Octeober 8,
criminal

3
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he furni shod resuWLea in o3 rost or convictions bhut
genew BAtUTe.
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INSTITUTE FOR vCLICY STUDIES -

Beginning with the couversation on October 1, 1971,
Mexrritt steted that he spent a oreat deal of time at tbe . K
Institute for FPolicy Studies (135 , Washington, D, C, (i),
Be purported to have free and Lzﬂwtiul access to the prezises
of IS ot vhich he perforned odd jobs and attended mccuinus.
Yo}

. fo s By -1 - A E 35 5% PO, -
He stated that he had becoze acquainted with parsons at IS,
. "
5 il

enacially Arbhur Waskow, florovs Fasnlhin o ?oaﬁme_NuLeheﬂ
and visited then frocuently at IYS,

?rcvifu% inw ost1¢afi n had reflected an association
13nking certaih of the Weathermen ¢uglnivas sith parsons om-

_ployed at IFS, principally rxti'r Yoskow and Hareus Daskin,
The association gmong these parsons had exldsted before t
featherman members, particularly iichsel Spiegel, Cathl
Platt ¥Wilkeeson and Hilliam Ayers, becspe iugitzvg i
believed that having souneone like Herritt with Ve ekow and
Raskin on a legitimate and somevhat raegular bas is misht result
in the development of information which would lead to the
apprehension of some of rhese fugltives, It might also result
in the development of infovration concerning civil I distuptions
and other illega uetiv¢vzbae

Buring the p eriod of October, 1971 to JaruuLv, 1972,
Hervitet furnw nad informastion CO”CG”EI“" conversaticons with
Vashoy, -liaghkin-and Malona, I aittandad reatincs at 105 and

| btaincl various pamphlets (intesded for public dissemination)
f_l@m Ivs

Sometime around Dacenber 3, 1971, ilerritt beqan to report
that Marcus Raeskin had promised him a job as an assistast to
Lrthur Wogkow. Waskow hnd initislly been unhzppy that thes

- arrangezents were made without his knowledge but that the 30b
would begin after January 1, 1972, Prior to that date, Wrskow

vas LO-cdepd some time in orie tation sassions vith Merritt.
Merritt thersafter reported that he had difficulty in getting in-
touch with Vaskow reparding these sessions. lie furnished a

3 letter from IPS dated December 18, 1971, stating that no new

B parsonnel would be hired at IS, Ee talked with VWaskow on

| "‘Decenber 27, 1971, and on this occasion VWaskow told him that he

should not worry about this letter end was still being considered
fnr 9 %ob., Uackow added thnt his sourees had indicated that
ieo fwd been inBL¥RATED by Wk govegmmsar and thul scecemug
procedures, including polygravh tests, were being contexplated
_ for persons secking positions.
| .
J .- : 2 _

" -
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INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES :

On'January 13, 1872, Perritt advised that he had

gttempted to contact ﬂas&ow on the sgane date but had been

referred to an attorney, Robert Herzstein, who wasz with the

. 1aw firm of Avnold and Yerter, WDC. e contacted Horzsteln

vho told Ferwiit thoat ztrist serconing rroanVWfs, iaﬂjz”ing
gc7“r~"wa trate, would ta aroinyad b9 wead Lndormoanils fron
orons o ornidiconto Doy popitions ot ]PS 3erzstetn and

a would b prelinzrily responslible for corcening applicants.

_ On Jﬁnuary 28, 1672, rerritt advised that on the
previocus éay he had gonh to the office-of an zattorney named
Rogovin et ﬁrnolé and Porter at Hogovin's reacuest. A Mr,

Barnett from PIS was also vresent in Rozovin's office Porovin
explained that h2 has handling lesnl and employment Pazicrs
for IPS. ¥Ferrits answered negativaly vhen asked if he knew

an FBI Agent named Beb Wall., He also snmswered nc~qt~vely when
asked i1 he knew any Ygay? police officers vhe mipht be vol-
nerghle to avprcach {(for purposes of obtaining informatien

FRPpYE» 8
fTrom the police departrent). Rorovin asked ocuestions of Marpiti
P { !
ana told hin Chat i Ferritt wanted the Job he would have to
ubmit to a polyrranh exnmination vhieh Perovin was raluciont

ta.adminis%er because it smacked of the police state.

by

{3t 3is noted that when interview by FEI ﬁ?entu on
Junz 20, 1“73, Fltehell FPocovin., an atécrn2y for IP3 had told

- r 4 Y » ~ £, 4 1. 3 Ead S 2 3
the ﬁwmnn“ that on dndividunl had furnishod on arTitlavit con~
F . S'" = $ o e 5 4 . 0y ] Teoun,
Cﬁ“ﬂiﬁf SA Toreyy T. © MA“”CP‘S end Ra ¥ilidea 2, Tuclior's
[ ¥

alleged roles in a November, 1971, theft from IRS,., This

- dndividual cculd only have Leeﬂ Vorm»itt bazed on the statements

he had rade). .

At this tirme it became abundantly clear that
Ferrittis continued sssoeigtion with IPS or persons therefrom
vould be ceounterproductive in that 1) lerritt was over his
head dealing with nerasons at IPS uho werTe uncuestionably in-
tellectually superior tto hinm, 2) ¢that he had constantly been
yut off concerning the rcsiticn at IP@ and had teon furn-° ing
no informration cenearnine any asseciation of Yeatherman fu~xitives
and persons at IPS and 3) that it was extremely unl nely that
he would ever obtain a position at IP3. Conseaquently, he
vas immediately thereafter advisced by 3As O'Connor and Tucker
that they no lonrer wanted him ¢o asscelate with persons at
IPS for the purpose of obtaining iInformation.

v
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IHSTITUTS FO? POLICY STUDIES

.

ferritt stated that -he wanted to know what sort of
information he could furnish for which he could be peid, Ie

had at that time already begun to attempt to cultivate his :
) associction with John karkin buVia, glso knovn as Jack bavis, :
- who was a suspect in the Narch 1 4, 1971, i:g of the U, 8, ¢
Cepitol Duilding and wes slso believed b [ " :
L1 cort et pomn of tha Taatboznan fu LEo¥:
toeld loc “bi ovas indavs: inic :
partineat to those Investipatic 1
: Merr i*t furnished no further information regarding ;:
128 after January 31, 1972, y
it
Wi.th ressect to Jﬂc” Davis, Herritt advised tb e
he had first net Davis around May, 1971, through Kay Twohig, g
an attornoey s.d wmutual friead of Davis and ferritt. Puring £
January, 197}, Herritt began to furaish. informmtion concerning i
convarsations he had with Jack Devis and he continued to do i
so until the end of lMay, 1972, ;
“Among the matters veported by lerritt con sroing !
Davis were the folloving: ' -
, , - '
On February 2, 1972, Merritt stated that 'Vis had
visited hin u"“srﬂ i &‘”lj : ra:ng ‘hours on the same date,
Lavis talked cbout his agsociation with tn>‘¢arka-?a orgaﬁiza-
| o tlon and shout the faet that he hmu knoun Weathersan fuvitives
| Spiegel and ¥Wilkerson when the y lived in WBC, TFurther, he re- |
ferred to Spilegel as lMichael Bra dfora.

On February 6, 1972, Herritt told of being in the WIC

aepartrent of attornoy Haymond Twohig during April, 1971, with

- Twohig and Davis, Twohig, accord1"~ to iervitt, ﬂlle ealy
told Davis that he would check wzth a person vho had told Davis
that he was involved in the Capitel ba :bing to deternine if
this indivicdual wes lying, Herritt surnised that Twohig was
acting as an internmediary bhetween DaVia aad this unnemed
{adividual, iHerritt considered this to be an indication of
knowledge on the part of Duavis of the Caspitel bombing but
HMerritt stated thgt ke definitely would net te°tify regarding
these occurrerces before a Grand Jury,

: NW_55306 DoSTH:329F9Bo8s “Page 8077 C\™W . THETLUUES . Mg S TR k E,‘




THSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES B ——

On April 27, 1972, Herritt advised that he had seen Jack
vie earlier that seme evening, Davis had an individual named
Bill with bim, Bill, Dovis and iervitt went to llerritt's
apartment, 1l was very wary accordinrg ito lleyritt, OCn
May }g 1972, Merritt stated that Daviz told him that the Bill
who had ‘Lu,n&?s with him oo P",:',r.ﬁ 27, 1872, wao FYES

t .
;! - ey Tl mdel
2 O S T 5 A | 4!3""«3:..:,‘:.; >3 u’?..-’.‘l?:..i,\?.
k]

> 'Y & 1 . % 3 s . o~
P Aleepn D kS ORR. g T v e v ey wa el e X sFe s Fean @ zv-1F sy oV
L8N o ‘»‘,q. P & T La il FaZi XTENI NN WA SLIALVILG

‘ L/—\’w"r ’1‘\,} -
TP : H
‘f. Lhkailide

Y - b vz
48 a4yers viwn na uas

| On several oceasions during Hareh, Herritt reported
|- that Davis wanted Herritt ¢o accompany him to Hew York ond on

. - geveral ocecasions during March, 1872, he reported that Davis.
had told Merritt that he wanted Merritt to reat en apartoent
in the Dupont Circle, H.W., ¥, srea to be used by Davis and
tierritt as a gafehouse for fugitives and &s a meeting place,
Merritt wes to furnish the initial funds to reat this apartoent
but Davis would also contribute.

Herritt continued to furnish informatien concerning
his conversations with Laovis v"*il about Hay 30,71872,
2y

6--—.

that date, loerritt claimed, ha had telked with J ack Davis in
¥DC, As is set forth below, hcﬁevel, tha F3I had dptL nined
that through interview Davis was In Fennsylvania at the tioe
Herritt claimed to have tolked with hir,
_ . Onti 30, 10?2 SAs William F, Moran and Robert ¥
Feusyr inter iﬂx 1 John Raside Davis ot Lake &Ll“l, Sennsylvania,
Davis de: lnd having “ny knowledge of thes bombing of the U, 8,
Capitol Building on March I, 1971, or the bombing of the
Pentagon during 1972, urth-r, he had not had any contact
with the Weatherman fugitives or any meens of contacting these
persons, '

' During the course of the intexview Davis discussed )
- several persons hn consicderad to be informants. One of these
persons was an individoal he kraw both a Bob Willisms and

YButch, He described “Butch' ag a "psychopathic freak',

He had first met “Butch' through his attorney who was represcent-
ing "Butceh” in a narcotics metter., DUsvis was iormediately sus-
piclous of "Dutch" and warned Butch to stay awvay from him aad

any othexr "onlitienl" pergomy. v
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IISTI"UTE FOR POLICY STUDIES .’
Davis ‘stated that on ope or two occisionsg "Buteh"
had attempted to persuade him to travel to flew York and on one

.oceasion talked with Davis about renting an anartment in Vi

to be used s & safchouse for fugitives., Davis told "Buzeh™
to stay avey fronm him acnd his ﬁsﬁe, But becausa Dufeh lived -
in 1233 0"*f>""fﬂl5 T}

3
1. 3 hi R :.w.,’ 2 o e
Sl dets 212 oalalsl 153 :3 LGOS f’.!€ﬁ ‘.._‘i {‘U. Z AN HEIOIREAN

e ."i.. . L. PRI - 41 -
a‘&.i;.-.s{} «‘3~~'i.3..>-'§ “““l.& i i W %w'l.:vi\ LU0 5,.(":‘.f—C
Py 1. »iore
ct vnich tino ba would ot b
) v ‘lc. o % 4 . el
Dovis bad told “iutch" befores leaving
reves]
- - e

{3

@ i

thut he vas moving to Los Anpgeles, C21

reality he had no intcntian.cf doing &
S

If Davis'! ststements eon cerniog YButeh”, who is un-
doubtedly identical to Herritt, are taken at face value, which
they were for the nost part by WO Agents, 1ittle if auything
reported by Hervitt copcerning conversations with Devls and other

matters concerning Duvis ccnim be considersd crcalbla this,

L4
of course, would cast doubt upon the eredibility of all inform-
ation fuf2131ﬂd by Herritt,

It shau

_L a
Davis bave advised that although the statenents made by uvavis
vere not confidential they do not kiaow what Dovis® ronction
vould ba Yo voverling tho resules of this intorvicw o arnyone
outgid tne Yol or Juuoice svpart.ent or Lo L2ing rocoaiacted
cone eraiho the motters ke discussed during this interview,

-~

It is noted that on more than one occasion after
Herpitt was discontinued as an inforusant and told that he would

. no longer be paid for information ha furrxgahd .erri t telephon

ally contacted SA OfConnor to furaish information of o crininal
this information ha would be treated an any member of the pener

public and the information would not be considered as having
been furnished on a confidentisl basis

fo b
FS¥3

‘pature, lla yasg advised on these occasions thﬂt vhea ke furnished
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IRSWI” JTE _FOR_POLICY STUDIES ' ’

Allopationa tade to Date Concerﬂin“ the _

. Involvement of SAs Terry ¥. GfConnor and . ’
Villiam T. Tucker in Illepal Activities
at the Institute for Policy Studies (ITS)

Several versions of what wag an 2llceped illepsal
entey and of doserents end © i
ﬁ: o y"“."'::ﬂ'-ﬁ‘ r, e
- L-EAS .' -~ A ETERY

=31 Bows ba 0T T eovidad 3n

.

vy IPS gajnst éﬁ%

i
,

P P A

SN S B

G’Canncr and TucKern.

o

) "‘r{ "A.“'-‘

Lun ol turos g'hﬂt:tn Rt
p*“zfnﬁ- ek ahcuya:ﬁly Gozerdbling the evenis
- -, ) >y,
allegod $o have ccourved. The Tlrst set of allegations uos

provided Iin an interviow cnaﬁucted by WFO Apents with Hitchell
Rogovin, an attorney for IPS on June 20, 1873. The allopations
vwhich were t¢ha basis of a eivil rights ccmp“aiﬂt agalinst SAs
O'Connor and Tucker contained in this version are, according
¥0 Ropgovin, bazed on an affidavis provided by an unnared in-
dividual during Jenuvary, 1¢72. This individual stated st

that time that during Roverber, 1471, the ihuivxdual saw a

girl taking items frow IP3 and ¢hat she thereafter nlaced

-& manila envaleps, containing the itoms she had taken, in

front of the IPS bullding,. An utnmarked ear pulled up in

front of the IP8 bu .iﬁﬁpﬂ and & Tale cceupant of the car pot

out, picied un this envelone and roturned to the car beflorve

it dyove away. Several days later SA O'Connor was supposed ¢o
have piven «his iseiviﬁual a ranila envelone which 3

ch the individual
somshow recommizged ag telnm the same one the girl had placed
in front oif IPS tefcre it was nicked up by thz man in the une

ma‘;ci CiTe B C'Connor 014 iz individual that th iteﬁﬁ
hed been toalen from IPS by a fowmale Hetropolitnn Police Depart-
ment (BPD) souwrce vwho could not ret t? s back into IP:.

the Individuzl had therefore heen aszke

return them to I¥S.

ke
Q21

d by SA C'Connor to

In FEbruary, 1674, IPS £1led a c¢ivil action in
U:s S. District Court (USDC), ¥DC, in whieh it was allesed,
among ¢cthey ¢hinms, $hat during J anuary or February, 1971,
" 8As O'Connor and Tucker proecursd a fomale enmplovee of the
EPD, WDC, to unlawfully enter the IFS and tale decuments
therefrom. It has been pointed out. that during Tanuary and
February, 1571, SA Q'Connor was assigned to the San PFrancisco
Division of the FBRI and SA Tuecker was ongaged in invbstiﬂation
of Wr0 which in no way related to IPS. .

Y
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INSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIZ ' .

This second version, the basis for which wvas not
set forth by I3, appears to bear some sexmblance to allegations

.made by Logovin in the Junc, 1573, civil Lighss corplaint

in that & fcuale employee or source of the Jwi, WiG, vas alleged-
Iy involved in tha removal of docunents or other maeterisls froa

o

iP5, Thersz ave. ha”a"“*, difforences, the princleal difference
t. p L3 o . 1 . .
pedny pich reoased o Tha oo during whink tho $fes uira
b1 - e
allesad to bave baon revowed fron 1.
- L4 1.
- The next version ig besed upon asother sworn affidavit

»

furnished by Herritt on July 26, 1974, end submitted by I¥S
in the vending eivil suit.  In this.affidavit Hervitt alleges
in essence tiat either SA G!Connor or Tucker, ha c&unot reracnbe
vhon, iﬂothCbLQ him to take anything he could Irom i;

he thought he could get &wsy with it. He stated tha y furthare
ance of his agssigmaent he entered I25 on & day in Auve"ocr, i

He observed a female taking rail and other items and plscing
thew in a manila envelope. He startled her, causing her to
drep the manila envelopa which landed on the desk and then siid
into the waste baskaet, han she left he loohad in the busket
and s8aw a brown p bag along withibs ranila @xanoawa ife
g aad left the ceaveleopa, Vhile on the
he gaw the girl w?ﬂce t%a emvelope out-
5 urmarked ear picek it up and take it

m
€

oom
fa

2.

i
o

1tn

styreet in front o
side IPS rud 2 man

evay.,

The paper bag containad pail and othar doclments.
Mérritt was telbpzonicaily ianstructed by 354 Tucker to open
and ‘read itess of mail., SA Tucker later picked up the bag and
its contents. HMerritt wes therecafter given the bag by S4 Tucker

“%with its contents to return to IPS, o mentivn was made in

T~

By 553515 Bﬂé}d 32&83698 TPage 84

this affidavit of lerritt being given the ranila envelope cone
taining the materials taken by the ferale iivD source in order
to have him return the euvelope asnd its contents to IS5,
Merritt stated that he had later learned the ideatity of th

femele MDD source. ‘,75_7 S;) / ‘iawf’/.

‘Hothing to indicate t} at the 0 are consistent state-
npents has been received from IfS to. date.

ENCLOSURE

The only § el perr knowp Yo WO gpproachi ng thay des-
cribed in any or tnese vegcsivis vecurred wi hoveuber Lo, i¥/1.
Herritt had called 5A Tucker to describe several documents ha
had seen at IrS and also that he had some items from IX3 that

he vished to give to SA-TucLer.s It is noted that SA O'Connor

¥
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JHUSTITUTE FOR POLICY STUDIES . '

was avay from work from before Tha1;sgivin s Hovesber 25,
1971, through the weckend following that date

SA Tucker met MHerritt in lafayette Park at which time

Merritt gave to SA Tucker several items including e manila
cvvel("“ cantaining ratorials Merrity vepresentod
canﬁ,fxam %ke tyask at IPS,

T e envelope and its contents vwere taken by $4 Tucker
to the BFO, Certaln of the items contained in the envelope
were axamin é and one; & copy of a spsech given somatine
earlier, vas Zeroxed, Ho inventory was nade of the cantentge
Kething which had obviously been token from or intended for tha
rails was included, Cruspled pizces of nﬁpﬁr
descript items were inciuded which would ha cet
the materials could have come £rom the tra b y after
S84 QtCoanor returced ©o WOVk? the envelopz and its coutunts
vere returned to lHarritt., He was told ta return everything
to the trash at IP§ if that wag vhere he hed obiained i¢, le
assurad the rfoents that this would be done and, shortly thare
after, stated thet it had b 2t

i

5 roted that {for the period Jamuary 26-30, 1971,
Herritt vas paid a total of 48,00 for informeation furnished
partainicg to 1: 8 and a crininsl nstier,
Several statenents night be made with regard to the

gboves

1) That SAs OtConnor and Tucker in o way caused
Herritt or anyone else to wrongfully enter IFS aad/or £o
wrongfully take anything therefrom, lHerritt had, in feact,
been specifically instructed never to do amythirs g widch could
be construed as illegsal at IPS or anyvhere clse.

Similarly,.neither SAs OfConnor nor Tucker ever

requested Merrvitt to open nail which came from IfS or anyplace
else, ‘

2

i

7
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Coe P i ' . Ty,
" “i}a’/‘ . '. -

might themselves bscome & threat, It ghoulé be

JUSTITUTE FOR ’OLICY ST UDIEJ ,

“2) SAs OfConnor and Tucker know of no efforts on
the part of any source of the HPD to wrongfully ecater 1IrSs
gnd take documents therefrom.

3) If an illegal entry of IPS pnd theft of materials

therafron did ceour, it uUa’G well bave boen done by Darritt
without whis boopiad et i
Sf‘:fs ¥ Connnr a :zi AL
Horyitt did commd Eio
cut by IS or hwe cht nected of
C&USiF* him to Fhrnish thu ebove~reztianed nffi
£

[.]

~

Unilted Stetes Secret Service Is quiry Reparding

Merritt

On Decenber 6, 1872, 54 Roy Cook, Vashington Fisld
Office (WFQ), U, 5. Sscret Sevvice (USH3), Wig, telephonically
contacted WEO, F2I, roaruzsting any bachorousd inforsoeioa which

-y, [y o
WFG, FOLI, Mzru+ have concsrqzng & ne r%aw whose (Crus pame w
~ 1 .

Eﬂrl uaber} erritt, Jr. EA Cook advised that the
interecsted fn such 1nforna?4on becausge investipeatis

I

3 £ e d 4o g . <5 -"....,' Y o
U553 had indicated that ilarvitt hed annaveotly furdetnd {nlse
i\ir e Fa'la! LRI Y !""' g R T T R R AT P e T { N T e 2
nforatinn concerais CLTGONE VWA WEID, SOOOTGLTY U0 LL20TIi 0,
a g feem aLe
o e Udos

threat to the life of V:cn Frosident sairo AQHPQ,
H -~

was concueting investigation to determing

hinself might be a threat to the Viece 1o

experience had shown that persons fur"isxzﬁv fa se iiiO&.utiQ
oted that
i‘ﬁ

.

certain background information located the' files of 1¥O,

- FBI, was telephanxcally related to SA LooL by &4 Terry T.

- HW. 35306

‘OtConnor later on that saxe date.

This document eontains noither
lecommendations ror conclusioas of
the FBI. It is the property of

the F3{ end is joaned to your agency;
it.end its contonts cre net to be ’
diztrituted outsida your cqency.

4
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"IITEO STA T'ES GC DRNMENT ‘ ) . Assoc. Dir, ___]

Dep. AD Adm.

Mng 7CL.leI,m . | | , Ax‘.,:u?::hv' -

Admin, |

. 4

Comp, Syst, ___]

: (0 . Mr. Clevel& paTe: March 14, 1975 iffcfe’.h::';t
ﬂf ., \ e

. {dent.
FROM : E, L. Recer ’L///

Mr. Cleveland L ,,,i’;‘:j“"""
Mr, Recer jQ: ¢i£b1&lmw
. ’p A{r Nelson . Plon. & Evol. _.
SUBJECT: EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR, Mr., Mintz i‘iﬁfmi’;'
Y ‘ (Attn, Mr, McCre:Lght) Legal Coun.
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT Telephone Rm.

Directar %ec’y —

o1

RS PR
111

‘ [g%

- By form letter dated March 4, 1975, the Office z?’%%\

of the Deputy Attorney General enclosed a 1etter which had qr -
been received from Earl Robert Merritt, Jr., in which ? p
Merritt has requested that any "1nvest1gatory files" T d
maintained by the Bureau relating to him be made available . .
for his inspection and copying under the Freedom of Infor- ~
mation Act, A copy of Merritt's letter is attached.

The Bureau was directed by the Deputy Attorney
General to comply with the request or deny it, based upon
the law and existing regulations.

o R e s

i : It is noted that in 1970 and 1971, Merritt was the

M subject of an interstate tranSportation of stolen property .

-1nvest1gat10n in which pros n wasg decllned N T £

. BROT el TR e a3/

- " In addition to the ITSD matter, Merritt is a H

former Bureat criminal informant, and for this reason, the '
Freedom of Information Act Unit of the Office of lLegal

Counsel has requested our comments concerning this request.
B _— [hcsoaey

=

R )

On October 1, 1971, Merritt presented himself*to
Agents of the Washlngton Fleld Office and advised that he mx“S\qm
wished to furnish, and be paid for, information Jt’egeu:'dmg“ﬂ
criminal and "New Left" activities, He was opened as a st
potential criminal informant at that time. On November 30, 1971
he was converted to an approved criminal informant and was
operated as such until June 8, 1972, when he was closed for
having furnished unreliable information. From October, 1971,
to May, 1972, he was pald a total of $1,960 for services and

. o Xpeci%is,
‘ AT
. Co . . _ g/ .
{4 e nclosure I ¥ / 25 77 ;Zé?’/, js
%\m , o / AT (OONTINUED OVER) \6 .
LJIN: kkk REETEE: i . Liacsan %%P-dm“

s L
B540FR3" 1975

S gy
- - .
LAY b

nc i e S \"r:
7

. 3
Y
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E, L. Recer to Mr. Cleveiand - 7
Re: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr. d

After being closed, Merritt disclosed his former
relationship. with the Bureau to representatives of the media.
He made some untrue statements, including the allegation that
WFO Agents had threatened his life in an attempt to insure
that he never reveal his role as an informant.

The proper response to Merritt's request is, of
course, a matter to be determined by the Office of Legal
Counsel. It would appear, however, that the material in
the informant file is not "investigatory" in nature, and
the operation of an informant is not, in and of itself, an
investigation, Other than the aforementioned ITSP case, the
only investigation of Merritt which is reflected in the
informant file is a check of appropriate 1oca1 criminal
agencies when he was opened as a PCI

Merritt provided information in matters within
our jurisdiction, but these of course do not relate to him
as a subject or suspect, and would notappear to fall within
the scope of his request;

It is further noted that in regard to those
investigations in which he provided information, his
assistance was in the form of an investigative technique,
which we are not requlred to disclose under Section b(7)
of the Act,

RECOMMENDATION :

Unless the.Office of Legal Counsel is of the
" opinion that we must furnish material from Merritt's
informant file, it is recommended that by appropriate
communication, he be advised that the information
contained in that file is being denied him.

W
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Office Of the Deputy Attorney General

M= Tw

‘United States Department of Justlce . _ T

Washlngbon, D. C. 20530

Gentlemen:

"Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5
- - U.8.C. § 552, as emended, and 28 C.F7.R. § 16.3, I here-
by request that you make available for inspection and-
copying any Investigatory filés maintained by thes Federal
Bureau of InvestigaLion, either in i:cs office at the seat
of goverrmenl or in its haSDlHGuOD Field Office, relating
’tocAwJ~?Liygg—AAQKKnuubjact of course to the exceptions
* enumerated in 5 U.S.C. § 552(b) (7)), as amended by P.L.

93-502.

| - | ) c Sincerely yours, .
- _ R oo D8 a0

>-32-78
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OPIIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 N = B

L L ghar l:,oz EOITION ¢ ) } = $
« v = Pesa e w10, 27 i g
ONITED STATES ¢/ @NMENT 1 -ur iy, Moore, gv. A ;’;,\ﬁ/ f
- 1l - Mr. W. R. Wannall . owAhw
Memora na’um 1 - 3. R L. Shackelforduno
1 - I\Il" . T . J- IICIIII:E Comp.:'.lSyst. P
) Ext. Affairs ___
To  Mr. W. R. Wannall DATE:  3/28/75 Fles & Comn
. Gen, Iav. :
)OQ ’ : ldem.lTL '3
Inspectiof -
FROM My, R. L. Shackelford ;ﬁ” , . MRS |
)l Laboratory
Plon, & Eval. _

Spoc. Inv.

@ 3 li‘/}‘z S
SUBJ ECT :EARL ROB 1 Rr 1,_,_41’\.1’!,:[ TT t/\%&%[ o Training
£ . ' i y . ' é" Legal Coun,

1 oo Telephone Rm. __
« I’.’u’_“.’":' L n—mw

Director Sec'y

PURPOSE :
To advise of article appearing in 3/28/75.edition of '
vy, The Washington Post," to the effect .that information furn1sne§”ﬂ5§
753 by captioned individual to both the FBI and VWashington L
%Metropolitan Police Department (IIPD) while acting as an S Y,
informant is mostly irrelevant. : PN
) JE s

DETAILS:

e gt

"The Washington Post" edition of 3/28/75, on page
C~1 contains an article (attached), captioned "Informant's
Data Mostly Irrelevant," which refers to approximately 50
pounds of material conpiled by Barl Robert ierritt for the
combined time he served as an informant for both the
Washington HMPD and the FBI. The article contains no
allegations against the ¥BI, but highlights the super-
ficiality of information accumulated by llerritt during the
lJate 1960s and carly 1970s. lMNerritt claims he was paid
approximately $1,500 by the IIPD covering the period April
to October, 1971, and then he became an informant of the
FBI until June, 1972, collecting another $3,000. .

Review of Bureau files indicates that Merritt,
an adnitted homosexual, was 2 paid criminal informant of H
the WVashington Field Office (VF0) from October 1, Tin* \,/

o

: juntil he was discontinued June 1, 1972, as doubt aad been
Jecast upon his T CTEdIBITTEYTTUDURY n¢Y that neriod, he was
gﬂld og“igipruntlon furnislied'on a c.o.d, H*%ig”“”“tobal

£ $1,570. IniEinT~contact with Hifi"whs made as he was known
Eﬁ?ﬁﬁfiéﬁzﬁésoc'a e of JohnAankin Davis, a CAPBOII (bombinw

of U.S, Capito spect, and because it was bc710vc ¢/

_.J

?2‘;_’:;2‘1‘22 RECT3 / 300}1 TINUED ~ og / {
TJINE bt 7 :
A iy 5 AR 4 1975

TR Ty
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Hemorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Tarl Robert llerritt
137-28143 - ’

he was in contact with Weatherman fugitives., From January,
1972, to lay, 1972, he reported on conversations he reportedly
had with Weatherman associates. On 5/30/72, however, he
reported~on o -conversation he was supposen to have had with
Davis in Washington, D. C., on the same date that Davis was
being interviewed by Bureau Agents in another part of the
country. Turther, during the latter interview, Davis
described llerritt to Bureau Agents as an individual he
believed to be an informant. Services of kerritt were then
discontinued. :

et SE S o pics Yo

e

Tt s

In 9/74, Merritt related to a news reporter that
he had carried out, for the Bureau, tactics described in
the then recently released COIHTELPRO report, nearly a
vear and a half after the program was ordered halted, and he
made several allegations of improper conduct on the part of
handling Agents. All of the allegations were vehemently :
refuted by involved personnel,and the news reporter was 3
furnished full facts concerning the matter. Details con-
cerning this incident were set forth in my memorandun-to
you dated 11/21/74, captioned above.

OBSERVATIONS: :

ot cursog e

Cgh ey ity

The above article appears to be prefaced upon !
another attempt by Merritt to obtain notoriety. As the g
article contains no allegations against either .the Bureau g
or its personnel, no additional action is deemed nec- . 3
essary by this Bureau. . . ‘ : 8

RECOMMENDATION :

: . None. Above subnitted for information.

e gk e P 2
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Dep. AD Adm. _
et - ., Dep. AD Inv. __. -
- T ((. ‘ . . Asst, Dir.;
RETE i ' - Admin.

) Comp. Syst.

Ext, Affairs

Files & Com. __

LARE IR o o g e

Sy

PR IaEe Ab i A g £ 4

PSP (¥ S

AT Ol

F R T

T

Gen. Inv.
Ident, _____~
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. __
5 Spec. Inv.
\:' . Training
’ Legal Coun.
? Telephone Rm. ___
i _Director Sec’y ___ }
\ { ’ ° - At nrRee s e 2:_
.,  Infor Ps 1 ;
y . dnformant’s |
RPN
X Data M |
P ta @gﬁy
- \"‘4’
¢ B o . '
;, E @ggﬁﬁﬂi} Merritt made copies of his fles 3
5 ) - available to The Washington Post after 1
‘ : ; D.C. Police Chief Maurice J. Culli- l
? E\ vifhi::i;zs;‘sa &fr;,t::i nane issued a report earlier this ) . .k
S tnowledging that the intelli- ¥ 3
\ - Art Roscoe is righthanded, has a re- month acknowledging that the intell: )

g ivisio llected thousands of : g
ceding hair line—long dark brown hair, gence division co

long shrzqu beard with some gray—
black rim.-glasses. gold wedding band on
Zeft hand —H: 5- 11—-W 175

This description of author and com-
mumty activist Arthur I. Waskow, com-
.~ plete with the misspelling of his last
name, is part of almost 50 pounds of
‘assorted documents and files main-
tained by former FBI and D.C. police
informant Earl Robert Merritt during
“the antiwar days of the late 1960s and

. early 1970s.

The files, consisting primarily of an-
tiwar tracts, leaflets, flyers, mailouts,
news clippings and other publicly avail-
able documents, have been described
by both Merritt and his superiors in

" the intelligence division of the D.C. po-
. lice department as “mostiy junk.”

‘Merritt estimates the FBI and D.C.
police paid him a total of $4,500 in sal-
aries and expenses for his efforts for a
14-month period between April, 1971,
and June, 1972. Both police and FBI

have verified that he worked for them. o

- 5;5.30.6...&9,@}%1 # E?f&&géQ&,iﬁ?gge_ 92;.;?. - .

unevaluated and irrelevant files on
local pohtlcal figures and organiza-
tions.

The detailed physical description of
Waskow is one of the few independen-
tly developed reports made by Mer-
ritt—written in September, 1971, after

* Merritt attended a prison reform meet-

ing chaired by Waskow.

Yet; police acknowledge its value is
virtually nil: it describes a man who
already was well known to the police
and who was a familiar public figure

-in the antiwar and civil rights move-

ment of that time.

Merritt says his control officers in

the intelligence division specifically in-
strueted him to include detailed physi-
cal descriptions, including the racial
and ethnic appearance of individuals
he monitored.

The control officers, .Christopher
Scrapper, now a sergeant in the first
police district, and Charles Robinson,
now an investigator for the General
Services Administration, deny they
gave such instructions.

The meeting was held at the Instl-
tute for Polxcy Studies, then at 1520

/37 —
ENCLUSURE

’a P LR

The Washington Post c /
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times
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* New Hampshire Ave, NW, an inde-
* pendent public policy research “think

_tank” that police had asked Merritt to-

infiltrate. The institute had attracted a
number of leftist activists during the
- antiwar movement. .
Merritt’s report notes that 80 per-
.'sons attended, including “35 females, 45
.“men, 8 Negroes, 6 Negro men, 2 Negro
swomen, 8 foreign, as of German de-
“scent.” ‘
.. Also, it said the “majorily of whites
"looked to be Jewish, some Spanish and
_small percentage of Irish, etc.”
" Included in Merritt’s files Wwas. a
rough skeich showing the ground floor
: dies. . .
Waskow, a senior fellow at the insti-
tute, recalled the prison reform meeting

" and said that with the exception of the
-spelling of ‘his name, Merritt's descrip-
«tion of him was “essentially correct.”
Merritt, 30, who “surfaced” more
than 18 months ago and has spoken
publicly several times about his under-

%

. cover activity, has ‘been_characterized
. by police as an inefficient and unrelia-

ble intelligence gatherer,

' An acknowledged homosexual; Mer-
ritt came to Washington from the hills
of West Virginia and became a crimi-
nal informant for the police depart-
wmﬁ?’o, Jhelping with narcotics

7 T T Ty Ganaade i rreg ..:\.
NW ‘55306 ~ Doefd:32989698 Page 93 - k o
B - Y .
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:plan of the Institute for Policy Stu.’

o : By Larry Morris—The Washington Post &
»*|| The files of Earl Robert Merritt:. Almost 50 pounds. of papers, leaflets.

. PR E

and other vice-related surveillance in '

the Dupont Circle area.
With the increase in antiwar demon-
strations and the advent of the massive
. Mayday disruptions in the spring of
- . 1971, he said, he was switched to politi-
cal intelligence, although he had little
knowledge of the antiwar movement
and its underlyIng philosophies.

Given the code name “Butch,” he
worked for the police department's in-
telligence division from April to Octo-
ber, 1971, at $50 a week, plus expenses,
grossing about $1,500, he says, before
he switched to the FBI where he was
paid about $75 a week plus expenses
until June, 1972, collecting anather $3-
000.

He also was in periodic contact with
the Treasury Department’s Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms Bureau and was
given $150 in April, 1971, to accompany
Mayday- organizer Jack Davis to New
York City. An ATF spokesman con-
firmed that the burcau give $150 for
the New York assignment to a confi-
dential source known only as “Butch.”
Merritt said ATF wanted to determine
if any firearms or explosives were be-
ing brought in for Mayday. Merritt
said he found none. .

Both police and FBI officials say
they were dissatisfied with Merritt and -
fired him. They. acknowledge that the
quality of informants varied widely,
but Merritt was inferior to most others
used during the antiwar movement.
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May 216, 1975
REGCISTERED RETURN RECEIPRPT

1 - Mr. Cleveland

Mr. EBarl Robert(%lrritt, Jr. AttN: Mr. Riley
. 1145 23rd Street, H. W. - f 1l - Mr. Gebhardt
-Washington, D. C. 20037 Attn: Mr. Mohr

% ~ Dear Mr. Merritt:

Enclosed are several pages of nmaterial from our
,rccords pertaining to your Freedom of Information Act reguest.

f
‘/; These documents were derived from (1) an investi-
/| gation involving forged checks drawn on an account located

,/ - outside the state in which thﬂ checks were passed and, (2)

f/ < a confiacntval source file,

/0

*«.‘.«

Trewz et

' Qther decuments contained within these two files
f‘(are not being disclosed based on the following statutory

[

% 4 provisions:

\
Ay

Ao 1. the documents relate to internal practlceq of
4+ 1 this Agency, the disclosure of which would adversely affect

aepinsnty & signlflcanu agency function, Title 5, United States
. Code, Section 552 (b)(2), that unctlcn being aevetopmcnk,,
Lk evaluation, direction and remuneration of confidentlal 3“’
) i

X

L

et b

. f?, . BOUXCces.

VATVl kB b W,

é ! 2. Certain documents involve privileged infor-
“-1 mation and are protected hy Title 5, United States Code,

.} Ssection 552 (LY (4). The privilege asserted in this instance
L is the lawyer-client relationship between Department of
Jugtice attorneys sexving as legal advisors to Federal -
enployees sued in tort in theix g&ruonal capacity on

o agcount of official act:.ons.w\g;& REC"7 /37_’_ 7 )( / _/3_} *,

; Dep."AD Adm. __ 5 . . .

| Dep. AD tv. 3. Some of these documents contéfnnevalué.lons

‘ﬁ:P“= and rec :\endatlcns requested by superiors of subordinaces sub-
min. v 0

Comp. 5yen. . S€QUenY to adverge media publications and Eﬁtmgpqﬂyﬁuénvolv1ng

Ex. Afloirs __ Lhe-FBI, which elates directly to you as a confiderntfal

Filos & Com. .- GOUXCE» These aﬁc§$ents are exempt from u&sa&osaxa,uﬁﬂor

Gen. Inv,

e 2 - The eﬁ&@%ﬁgttorney General {iﬂ@ykh

Intell,

. Att tion: ,Susan M. Hauser - .

plfrgﬂ, inlan J. “hea/'Jr. - Enclosures (6).

Spec. inv. ‘MAY,E:S 1975
Trainin
Legal Cogun >J'7M m§n (8 ) (w aa,{/ /71‘-7/ {
Telephone Rm. __ \ G0 53340
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Mr. Barl Robert Merritt, Jr.

Title 5, Unitad States Code, fection 552 (b) {(5) as relcase
would inhibit the interchange of suggestions, recommendations
and proposed policy changes within the Executive Branch of -
the Government.

" 4, Ceritain informaticn furnished by yourself as
a confidential source was disseminated to other law enforce-
ment agencieg iﬁvestigatinq matterg within their jurilsdiction.
It is not feasible for the FBI to confirm the current status
of each of these investigations. As relesase of data concerning
these cases wight intexferm with enforcemwent proceedings,
denial is besed on Title 5, United States Code, Section 552
{(Bb){7) {A). Furthermore, the FBI has z continued interest
in certain matters within its Jjurisdicition alseo protected
from disclosure undex (b) {7) (2}

5. Hany docuwments contain referenaos to third
ﬁartiea which 4id not originate with vou, disclosure would
be an invasion of privacy as to these psrsons; thercfore,
denial is predicated upon Title 5, United States Code,
Section 532 (R (7Y {c) and (D).

6. As to information which did originate from
you, the FS8I asserts Title 5, United States Code, Section 552
(L) (7) (D)  specifically the phrase, csn”'“ﬁntlal information
furnished only by the confidential source.® The interest
protected by this clavse of provision (b) (7} (D) is not that
of the informant, hut of the Covernment. Release to you
nay be construed as release to the public and precluds an
assertion of confidentiality as to a reguest from anyone
alsa for the game information.

’ 7. Ia sddition, the FBI asserts Title 5, United
States Code, Section 552 (b) (7){E) a8 to certain documents

which pertain to our investigative technigues and procedures.
Gux Yeagons are the same as those asserted in the paragraph
nmarked 1 above.

You have thirty days from receipt of this letter
to appeal to the Attorney General from any denial contained
herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to the Attorney
General (Attention: TFreedom of Information Appeals Unit),
Washington, D. C. 20530. The envelop2 and tha letter

? 2~
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HMr. EBarl Robert Herritt, Jr. : ? Cot A
LY L ¥

should be clearly marked "Preedom ¢of Information Appeal® om‘- )
"Information Appeal.”™ Following the Attorney General's \h,)
dQC’SlOﬁ; judlClul review is available in the district of N
your residence or principal place of business, or in the R\
District of Columbia, where the records are situated, “

Sincerely yours,

. “ : ' ! .‘?“\;._
.o . 'C. M- KElleﬁ . . "‘ L K ) \\

Clarence M. Kelley » Lo
Director ' ;o ‘

Enclosures (6) - ' A {As

NOTE: Earl Robert Merritt, the requester, is a former
confidential source of the FBI whose source file was ‘
closed upon determination he had furnished false information
to Bureau Agents. Subsequently, Merritt made false and
malicious allegations to the news media regarding the FBI
and the Metropolitan Police Department, WDC, regarding the
direction and tasks he performed as a source. Some of these
allegations constitute the basis for certain causes of
action alleged in Institute for policy Studies, et al,

v. John N. Mitchell, et al, Civil Action No. 74-316

U.S.D.C. District of Columbia.

The Bufiles involved with thlS request are 137-
28143 and 87-111347. :

By prior memorandum, Special Investigative Division
concurs with the FOIA section regarding release. The initial
"disclosure contemplated has been significantly narrowed to
include only descriptive information, closing serials and
certain newspaper articles. As for the 87 case, disclosure
has been limited to a serial revealing .the prosecutive opinion.

This response is being ?osted by registered mail, 4
return receipt requested with the instruction, "Deliver f
Only to Addressee." . ¢
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Tell of Successes, Faxlures as Infilirators of Antiwar Groups

-t

By Paui W, Valentme
tVashington Post Staff Writer

Two men who infiltrated
the antiwar movement here
for the ¥BI and D.C. police
from 1970 through 1972 have
deseribed their operations,
parting the curtain momen-
tarily on the tangled world
of the political undercover
informant.

In interviews with The
Washington Post, they de-
tailed their successes, fail-
ures, a few absurdities, but
most of all the personal con-
fusion, ambivalence and ag-
ony they said they endured
in doing such work for the
country.

Much of their-work, they
said, was superficial and pe-
ripheral, and in the long run
they provided little they
could judge as being of real
consequence.

The FBI, in keeping with
time- honorcd tradmon doec

not offmnlly acknowled"e
that either man worked for
the agency. But it has been
independently  determined
that both were utilized as
street-level FBI informants
—one on a S30-to-875-a-week
salaried basis, the other pri-
marily as a volunteer on an
expenses-only  basis.
man also worked for the
D.C. police department.

Many of their alleged acts
" of surveillance could not be
corroborated, but sources
within the FBI confirmed
that details of pay arrange-
ments and  other transace
tions with the FDBI deserihed
by the-mrarare authentic.
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Their disclosures also pro-
vide some ﬂhmpse of the
contrasting kinds of people
the FBI uses for mfoxmams
The two men are:

® arl Robert Merritt, txm-
id, 29-year-old, small-town
West_Virginian who never

L
finished high school and
says he “didn’t even know
what a Weatherman was”
luntil FBI agents told him.
He is a self-described homo-
sexual.

* J.A. Barrett, a beefy, ag-
gressive, 36-vear old urban
Irish Catholic ethniec with a
one-time penchant for vio-
lence who saw the police-
radical street clashes of the
antiwar movement as a
“cultural war between work-
ing class grunts ... and
spoiled upper class WASP
and Jewish kids.”

Each mformant said he
was caught in a web of fi-
nancial or political circum-
stance compelling him to
continue covert surveil-
lance of pcople and institu-
tions long after his original
zeal 1o do so had ccased.

Lach says he did not know

the qther was ap-undervover
operative at the time,

though they both conducted
SUFTENTARGe of afftiwar dem-
onstrations in 1970 and 1971
and then almost simultane-
ously penetrated the Insti-
tute for Policy Studies
(IPS), a governmental policy
research organization here.

. Merritt worked first for
the police department and
Athen the FBI, each time on
a salaried basxs he says.
Barrett, “wor}dng more as
a volunteer than anything
else,” he says, was utilized
by the FBI only and was
paid expenses but no salary.

Merritt’s identity was first
divulged by the Daily Rag, a
small activist community
newspaper here that pub-
lished a carefully worded in-
terview with Merritt in its
QOct. 5-12 issue. The text had
first been cleared and ap-
proved by Merritt's attor-
ney, David B. Isbell, of the

L ) PR - SERP. WS 4

. Washington law firm of Cov-
{nprorieBurling.. s

Shy, hesitant, baby-faced,
Merritt agreed to a subse-
quent interview by The Postl
but only in the presence oi,
his attorney.

1n contrast, Barrett spoke

lfrcely with this reporter int

‘both formal and informal
conversations during  the
last several months. lis
identity has not been previ-
ousiy-distioted. b
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“My motto was ‘let’s rip
SOty End do somfeTITnE Lo
'em, ” says. Barrett, recall-
fng how he first entered
antiwar demonstrations here
in the late 1960s as a [ree-
lance observer and occa-
sional street f{ighter who
would trip, punch and jab
demonstrators during me-
lees with the police. It was a
habit he iook with him

cvhen he joined the FBI in-
Jormant ranks in 1970, but
he says hie has since repdi-
ated it,

©MAL first, I-thought my an-
tagonism toward the left
was an ideological one”
" Barreft said, “but now I know
it was cuitural.

“I'm working-class Irish
Catholic ... These upper
class WASP and Jewish kids
of the new left were the
sons and daughters of the
people charging me 36 per
cent on a -loan ... They
owned the slums and the
tenements. They paid only
$1.25 an hour for hard work.

" “Those kids really held us
in contempt~-us, the work-.
ing class slobs, the beer
drinkers, the hard hats, the
pigs, the grunts—the people
who fight the wars and po-
lice the streets of this coun-
try, who keep, the nation
moving while they piddle
around with their intellectu.
alism.”

* Thus, said Barrett, when
he became an informant, “I
had joined the army of the
Lord” -

" * Three years later, Barrett,
the onetime GOP ward-
heeler in Maryland and
hard-nosed Young Ameri-
cans for Freedom (YAF) ac-
livist, is not so sure. Three
years in the trenches with
the new left had taken a cer-
tain toll.

¥l had a hell of a time
knowing where I began and
vhere my role ended” he
said. “I was very confused.

*“I knew I was no longer a
YAFer, but I didn't want to
* get into the left (,lllllll‘

-
ther

—-\ . -~
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oI felt T was lymf‘ on_a
Juw'lc 151and surrounded hv
fever swamps recovering
from the withdrawal symp-
toms of a true belicver.”

He said, “\When I started,
I could give you an operat-
ing definition of ‘right’ and
‘left,’ but there’s no way in

God’s world*I could do, it

now.”
Barrett still has not re-
solved  questions  about

§whether current FBI sur-
veillance practices are.mor-
ally correct. .

“If the government hears
that a group is trying to
blow up the Capitol or kill
the President,” he said, “it
"has a right to find out 1f it
is true and stop it through
surveillance ... But, if they
find out it is not trie, how
do you pull 'em back? How
do you keep surveillance
within limits? That's the
'problem, as I see it. Once
the surveillance ball starts
rolling, it's hard to stop it.”

Because so" many police-
men and other law enforce-
ment officers are “working
class ethnies” with a heavy
infusion of Catholie conserv-
atism, they are naturally an-
tagonistic toward the “smart
middlie-class airs” of the
new left, Barrett said.

{He described the FBI as a
“bunch of- Fordham boys
watching Harvard boys.”

Whﬂe Barrett' perceives
himself as a person strug.
gling to comprehend the cul-
“tural gap hetween the right
and the left, Merritt said his
fundamental lack of educa-
tion in the realm uf politics
of either the left or the
nj’ht made it difficult for
him to penetrate the anti-
war movement with any real
activist eredibility,

Uninitlated in radical left
literature or rhetorie, he
was unable to participate in
political - discussions and
never tried to insinuate him-
self into the movement's ad-
ministrative hierarchy, de-

spite police requests.that he
do sor-iresaig, v

“But there were, . other
peofiteTEIE, too, who were
just as naive and ignorant .
as T was” he said, “so I
didn't stick out like a sore
thumb.”

Merritt first entered the
world of undercover surveil-
lance when he was recruited
by the Washington police
department to do ecriminal
narcotics work in the Du-
pont Circle area in mid-1970,

With the build-up in prep-
arations for the massive an-
tiwar Mayday protests the
following spring, however,
he was switched to the po-
lice intelligence division. He
was assigned the code name
“Buteh” and control number
16. -

-The polxce department
confirmed his identity but,
Jlike the FBI. would not dis-
ess details of his job.

Merritt said police intelli-

gerectectuiters spec1fxcaIIy
sought him because they
wanted a “white gay male”
to cultivate antiwar gay ac-
tivist Jack Davis who was
reputed to be organization-
ally close to Rennie Davis
(no relation), longtime war
protester and a chief archi-
tect of the planned Mayday
disruptions.

But Merritt did not get
far. “I tried to get close to
both of them,” he said, “but .
just impossible They
were too busy moving
around,” and he relayed no
important information on ei-
ther of the Davises to police.

Soft spoken and clean sha-
ven with short red hair,
Merritt said he tried to
blend into the antiwar
crowd at organizational
meetings by playing the role
of “just angther activist.”

Paddling about from one
antiwar office to another in
downtown Washington, he
said, he did odd jobs as a
“yolunteer” whilesnoting au-
tomobile tag numbers and
the names and addresses of
activists and phoning them

in regularly to the police in-
tetligence division.
o DR 8 o
| sa
X . e

The police “asked me to

it Talayday—niarshal
training, too,” he said, “but
I couldn’t getinto it-., . . I
was too spread out.",

As the tempo of surveil-
lance increased in the weeks
just before Mayday, “I was
asked to call in (to
intelligence) every hour ..

I called in up to 16 times on
Mayday itself,” giving first
. hand street reports of activ-
ity.
* The Mayday protest ae-
tion—which triggered the
arrest of more than 12,600
persons, along with inten-
sive barrages of police tear
gas-and the brief occupation
of portions of the city by
federal troops—also brought
on what Merrilt says was
his first disillusionment
with the law enforcement
establishment.

The. mass arrests and
what he described as brutal-
ity by police “disgusted me,”
Merritt said, and he began

questioning police proce-
dures, including intelligence
gathering,

. Heretofore, he ~said, he
had believed police surveil-
lance “was the right thing to
do because I believed (the
antiwar movement) was a
communist attempt to over-
throw the government.”
Now his perspective was
changing, he said.

Though he wanted -to ex-
tricate himself from infor-
mant work, he said, there
also “was the matter of
some (bad) checks” he had
written earlier in West Vir-
ginia and he feared the po-
lice might threaten him
with arrest for the checks if
he .stopped working for
them. !

So he continued on the
police payroll, he says,
drawing $50 a week salary
plus expenses of $25 to $35 a
week. . .

He went through a
“limbo" period for the next
two months as antalwa[r
street_actiyjty dwindled afl-
ter iﬁ%ay, he sutd—™"
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Then on July 16, 1971, he
said, The intelligemes divi-
sion asked him to
“concentrate” on the Insti-
tule for Policy Studies at
1320 New Hampshire Ave.
NW. ’

“1 didn’t even know what
- it was,” he said. “They told
me it was a communist
think tank.”

(The IPS, a frequent tar-
get of criticism by conserva.
tive political figures, is de-
scribed by its co-directors
Marcus Raskin and Richard

- J. Barnet as an independent
center for research and edu-
cation in alternative con-
cepts of public policy in
siich areas ‘as foreign aid,
education, military budget,
and health services, The pri-
vately funded institute sup-
ports 17 fulltime fellows
and a research staff of
about 50 persons.)

Merritt said police inter-
est in IPS was apparvently
whetted by announcement
that a series of weekly
Marxism-anarchism  semi-
nars were to be held there,
led by Marxist scholar
Alfred Henley -and Karl
Hess, one-time Goldwater
speech writer turned an-
archist theoretician and ex-
aminer of alternative life
styles.

“My job was to go to the
classes and count how many
people were there,” Merritt
said.

In addition to any names
he could obtain, he said, po-
lice asked him for an attend-
ance breakdown as to males
and {emales, blacks and
whites, “Jews, Germans and
people of castern Xuropean
extraction.”

He said, “I was fold to
look for Europeans in look
and dress . .. They told me
to look for certain clothing
styles (and) physical appear-
ances, like high cheek
bones. High cheek bones
were supposed to be Ger-
man or Russian or some-
thing ... Yes, accents,too. I
was supposed to report for-
pizn-accents.”

He said he told police that
'‘most people at IPS were
fewish.” Askedd how he dis-
inguished Jews from non-
fews, L . said ho pouded ot

e

.#yaguely,’then added that
his—police. mentors;y—r a
rather facetious manner,
used Arthur WasKow as a
comparison model.”

Waskow, a hefty bearded
man, is an IPS fellow and
veteran activist in antiwar
and Jewish affairs here.

In addition to monitoring
the Marxism-anarchism sem-
inars, Merritt said, police
asked him to seeka jobasa
research assistant to one of
the 1PS {fellows.

Merritt voiced concern
that he was not education-
ally equipped for such a
role.

“I questioned my ability
tq do it,” he said, “but the
police seemed to think it
would be (the job of) a glori-
fied errand boy.”

Half heartedly, he said, he

‘applied for the job but

never got'it.

In the meantime, Merritt
was “terminated” by the po-
lice department (the wave
of dramatic antiwar street
demonstrations had subsided
by mid-1971, -he said, and
the intelligence division was
running out of money to
pay informants). - X

ith the recommendation
of his police superiors, he
was hired by the Washing-
ton field office of the FBI at
S50 to S75 a week and con-
tinued his work at the IPS.

He was by this time so
disillusioned with the law

enforcement establishment, -

he said, that he was deliber-

ately cutting down on the 1

amount of information he
veported. He said he main-
tained the guise of the in-
{ormer, however, because 1
needed the money” and be-
cause of the continuing pos-
sible threat of arrest for the
checks in West Virginia.

{His FBI control agents ad-
ditionally instructed him, he
said, to watch for “Weather

~fugitives” entering the IPS,

a reference to a dozen re-
puted members of the vio-
lent underground Weather-
man organization wanted in
connection with the bom-
bing of numerous public

-
.

Maoxrittosaid he renotted
no Wealher people entering
the IPS and in fact told
Jack Davis, alleged by po-
lice to have above-ground
contact with the Weather or-
ganization, about what he
was doing.

Likewise, Barrett said the
FBI asked him to watch for
“couriers” at IPS delivering
money to Weather fugitives.
Supplied with photographs
of six or seven suspected
couriers, Barrétt said he
sighted one and reported his
presence immediately. He
i said he does not know if the
{IFBI took any action.

Merritt says he became so
distraught with his- IPS
work that by Sepiember,
1971, he told Robert E. Herz-
stein, an 1PS board member
£ and attorney in the firm of
Arnold & Porter about it,
and in _ December, 1971,
- made a similar confession to
Arthur Waskow. .

Yet, for another six
' months, until June, 1872, he
1 continued calling in Iow-

grade intelligence reports to
Jthe FBI field office, he said.

- When he could stand it no
longer, he said, he deliber-

ately falsified a report on
Jack ® Davis' whereabouts.
;FBI field agents quickly de-
termined through other in-
formants that the report

bBuildinus, inelndin e D '-="

was incorrect, Merritt said,

il and he was fired.

He has since tried to drop
out of sight, refusing to di-
vulge his home address or
. place of employment.

Barret{ says he was first
lutilized by the FBI in the
spring of 1970, after he and
a, companion offered the
agency some film they had
{faken of street demonstra-
tions in Washington.

Thereafter, he said, he

monitored demonstrations
regularly, phoning in street
actions and plans to the
{ield office. He also contin-
ued to shoot moving film of
demonstrators and  was
reimbursed for his camera
coSTS; HE 5aid.  dmreenmme?’

—v
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He said he was also agk
to “CICeR out” IKtrt-iTos
who by 1970 had turnet
away from Goldwater cof
servatism and became activi
in the antiwar -movemenr
living in a houseboat colons
off Buzzard Peint in South
west Washington.

“They wanted to know
what he was doing,” Barrett
said. “There were rumors he!
was messing with some
pretty heavy people.” !

Barrett pursued Hess spo-
radically at {irst and did not’
begin to “zero in” on him!
until the summer of 1971, he |
said, when Hess and Henley i
began their Marxism-anar-
chism seminar at 1PS,

Though he devoted most
of his time to Hess, Barrett

says he circulated generally -

through IPS, .coming to
know many of its research
fellows, exchanging political
views with them and
“playing the role of resident
redneck.”

“I everi joked about the
fact that T was an infor-
mant.” he said. “I refused to
play the game of being sym-
pathetic to the new left. 1
spoke and acted exactly the
way Ifelt ... The only thing
wag they djdn r‘wow
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that [ was,in fact an infor-
mant. it

Hess recalls Barrett as a
svery thoughtful,” smart
guy” who liked to write and
who “made some really inci-
sive criticisms of the new
jeft's misunderstanding of
the right in America.”

Barrett for his part said
he never observed Hess do-
ing anything worth report-
jng to the FBL ~

In  fact, he said,
“eyerything I saw at IPS
was completely legitimate.
They (IPS research {ellows)
probably won’t like it, but

_their operation there, with
jts emphasis on individual
decisions and decentraliza-
{ion of power, reminds me
of a sort of 1948 Robert Taft
workshop.” .
“ In addition to monitoring
Hess and the presence of
\Veather “couriers at IPS,
Barrett says he attempted to
determine if any of the se-
‘eret Pentogon papers di-
vulged by antiwar activist
Daniel” Ellsberg had been
copied at IPS. He said he
was also asked to find out
details about a “delegation”
of IPS members going to
-Paris in 1972 to meet with
the Hanoi entourage at the
Vietnam peace talks.

He said he found no evi-

dence that the Pentagon pa-
-» pers were copied at IPS and
deterimined only the
siapproximate departure
times” of two IPS flights to
Paris. :

(P8 co-director. Raskin
says only he and fellow co-
director Barnet went 10
Paris, each on separate
flights and each “primarily
on a journalistic assign-

ment” for major U.S. news-

papers. He said they met
and talked with both the Ha-
noi and National Liberation
Front (NLF) delegations in
thatconaestion.) . s

Barratt says his_derision
to=qait nformant work oc-
curred at the 1972 Republi-
can National Convention in
Miami Beach where he had
volunteered to film demon-
strations and monitor street

\actions for the FBL

During the last night of
the convention when police
and demonstrators clashed
violenily and tear gas was
sprayed into the crowds, “I
saw this VVAW (Vietnam

_Veterans Against the War)

guy on crutches who had
stumbled down and couldn’t
get out of the gas . . . I
‘picked him up and carried
him as far as I could. I've
got a lot of respect for most
of those VVAW people ., -

w—"TTey've paid their
dyes. Why should they get

this_tzeatment jusy for pro-
testing :he government,
when it's the spoiled kids
{rom Yale and Harvard that
set off the police? It wasn't

the vets, They're a very dis-*

-ciplined group.” .
Barrett stressed that he
always maintained his inde-
pendence from the FBI be-
cause “I was never salaried
like some of these other
guys. I wanted it that way.”

In interviews, Barrett re-
fused to specify his control
agents, his code name or de-
tails of his financial ar-
rangements.

Unlike Merritt, Barrett
savs his FBI superiors ex-
plicitly instructed him not
to violate any laws or insti-
gate saboiage or violence.
Though he acknowledges
ripping down Vietcong flags
and “punching out a few
people” during street dem-

onstrations, the actions were -

not requested or sanctioned

by his bosses. he said. b

On the other hand, Mer-
Jritt said his FBI control
agents encouraged him “to
take anything” from the
1PS, “but they would never
say exactly what or how.
They would never be spe-

cific .on ,something. like
thall” e
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He acknowledged stealing
one papel bag ftied™with
mail from IPS and giving it
to D.C. police. He also says
he broke into the Commu-
nity Bookshop, 2028 P St.
NW, in late May, 1971, at po-
lice suggestion and stole a
quantity ot antiwar petitions
containing names and ad-
dresses of activists and sup-
porters.

In 'addition, he said he
fashioned three false identi-
fication documents using an
alias. One was a Social Secu-
rity eard which he said he
fashioned before becoming a
police infrrmant. The other
two were a draft card and a
D.C. puplic library card
made at the request of po-
lice, he said.

Merritt said he also en-
gaged in disruption and sab-
otage during street demon-
strations. The actions in-
cluded giving protesters
false information about
places and times of demon-
strations and yanking the
wires and tubes from two

- sound systems at the May-

day encarapment in West
Potomze Park in early May,
1971,

Such is the varied life of
the ‘political informant.

“Who krows?” says Bar-
rett with a brief laugh. *I
might still be with the

J(FBD), throwing up some

kind of smokescreen right
now to obscure some other

" ¢ning.. You. never Kliow.
+ Copartitasnsnus el !
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Iniormers
For Police
Exposed o

By Paul W. Valentine

washington Post Staff Writer .

Recent disclosures by an ac-
tivist community newspaper of
police informant activilies
within Washinglon’s once-

< flourishing antiwar movement

have jeopardized political in-
telligence pgathering opera-
tions, D.C. police officials said
yesterday.

The disclosures, part of an
ongoing campaign by the anti-
establishment Daily Rag news-
paper, are “deflinitely a threat
{0 our operations,” acknowl-
edged Capt. George Sutter,
acting director of the police
depariment’s intelligence di-
vision.

Sutter confirmed the identi-
fication of two one-time infor-
mants named in front-page
stories in the last two issues
of the Daily Rag.

The first story named Ann
Kolego, 20, alss known as
“Crazy Annie,” as a paid po-
lice informant who infiltrated
the D.C. offices of the Peoples
Coalition for Pcace and Jus-
tice (PCPJ) and National
Peace Action Coalition
(NPAC) {from ecarly 1971 to
June 25 of this year.

Sufter rated her as an-“ex-
cellent” intelligence source.

The second story named Earl
Robert Merritt Jr.,, known to
police as “Buteh,” who worked
as a paid informant for about

five months around the {ime:

of the massive Mayday disrup-
tions here in the spring of
1971,

Merritt was quoled in the
Rag as saying he later-did in-

{formant work for the FBI. FBI

press spokesman Jack Her-
rington would not "comment
on that claim, but another
Isource close to the FDRI con-
firmied that Merritt performed

“fvoluntlary” work for the
ageaey ol may lmve been
bm:rﬁ‘*asé% , PageRzda

Daily Rag staff workers sa
théy—are~ consxder1T17""‘:T('l’di’j
tional disclosures of activities
by other informants.

Merritt came directly to the
paper with his acknowledge-
ment of spy work after being
“turned off” by the job, ac-
cording {o Rag staff worker.
Chris Simpson. '

The disclosure of Miss XKo-
lego as an informant was
leaked to the Rag by a Wash-
ington-bascd organization
called the Committee for Ac-
tion/Research on the Intelli-
gence Community (CARIC).

CARIC spokesman Winslow
Peck said his organization is
“working on a couple of other
peaple now,” and their names
should be 1e\caled‘sutm"—‘

Asked how CARICISTHIE 16
discover and . identify infor-
manis, Peck said, “We have
contacts within the metropoli-
tan police department and
other intelligence groups in
the city.”

Capt. Sutter of the police in-
felligence division said he
does not think the information
is being leaked from his own
organization, but is not over-
looking the possibility.

Staffers at the Daily Rag,

-~which despite its name is a

weekly paper located at 2416
18th St. NW in the Adams-
Aorgan section of the city,
have questioned the legality
and authorization for some of
the informant work done by
Alerritt and Aliss Kolego.

They note, for example, that
Miss Kolego made frequent
out-of-town trips to assorted
antiwar conclaves and ques-
tioned her authority to go be-
yonc—R-EG—rolice jurisdiction

at public expensee—i—ia—s 4

i Vernon S. Gill, police de-
pm ment general cot Tsaid
he knows of no law prohibit-
ing such activity “in an inves-
tigation of legitimate matters
concerning ‘the metropolitan
"police department.”

Sutter said she made the

|outt7f~mmr‘ trips  both
“mamhm her cover” and to
<§h$311111nf0rpntlon on possible
| egnl actions lanned by anti-
war corups in Washington.

Miss Kolego could not be,

ircnchcd for comment, Merritt

alsq could pot be reached,
\ ot .
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~Informers

By Jared Stoutand |
Toni House N \

Star-News Staff Writers '__-

District police intelli-
gence operatives were
keeping watch on the city's
antiwar community and
other activists as recently
i as June, according to a
{ former paid informant. The
. surveillance began at least
two vears ago, the informer
said. -

Police said reports based
on informers' information
: were given regularly to the
I FBI. Some information may
; have been passed to the
i White House. One informer
said his tactics included
burglary and disruption of
protests.

While police officials con-
firmed the identity and in-
formant assignment of two
persons, one ¢f whom was
intgrviewed by the.Star:
News, they declined to say
how many informants may
be astigned to Keeping
Chief Jerry V. Wilson in-
formed on possible protest
demonstrations.

AMONG NATIONAL
groups attracting police
attention were the Ameri-
can Academy of Political
Science, the American Civil
Liberties Union, and the
Coalition on National Prior-
ities and Goals, whose mail
solicitations for members
were signed by Sen. William
Proxmire, D-Wis.,

Among local groups were
the American Nazi party,
the Black United Front, the
D.C. Statchood party and
the Institute for Policy
Studies, a “think tank" on
radical alternatives to U.S.
foreign and domestic policy,
which is located at 1520 New
Hampshire Ave. NW.

a NCE TR
Police _confirmed thatﬂ\ ﬂ@&‘-\%ﬂl\ﬁ&k

" Robert E. Merritt-28—=1d
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Ann Kolego, 20; have been
poitce—intelligende{Hlorm-

'} ants, but they and the FBI
i+ would not give details of the

]
'
:
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undercover work.

Merritt and Miss Kolego’s
former roommates describ-
ed the activities in inter-
views. .

Merritt, who went from
work with the police to work
with the FBI, is a Chavrles-
ton, W.Va., man who came
to Washington in January
1963 and works as a drug
company cashier,

Miss Kolego grew up in
the Washington area and,
until recently, was a wait-
ress in a Connecticut Ave-
nue restaurant.. She began
police recruit training
Wednesday.

MERRITT SAID he de-
cided to disclose his under-
?over role after other ef
orts to break off the work °
failed. alter his abartment

was ransacked three times
Yecently and aftér hé was
threatened twice by offi-
cials.

He said he did not know
how groups or persons were
selected for police atten-
tion. ’

Police intelligence offi-
cials described their job as
one of keeping *‘the chief of
police informed of potential
problems and disorders
which might occur in the

Djstrict.. . . and require
police action."  ~——"

v“
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" The official said the de-
pdTTment has no written
guidelines for intellxgeqce
surveillance. One official
said, *'It’s really left up to
the intelligence division.”
Merritt said a sergeant n
police intelligence suggest-
ed two break-ins after May
Day 1971. One of them at the
Community Bookstore.l 20%18 ‘
P St NW, was completec
The other, Merritt'said, was

’
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af he 5th Street office of the
Gocergetown University le-
gal interns. It was called
off.

MERRITT SAID he
gained entry to the book-
store after closing hours by
taping open the lock on a
foyer door. He took antiwar
petitions, pamphlets, meet-
ing notices. and other mate-
rials and give them to police
contacts who told him they

‘ would be a source of names
; of persons and groups in the
protest community, Merritt
said.
\‘ According to Merritt,
stealing the petitions was
\ one means his contacts used
to disrupt the petitioning
] . part of the protests.

\‘ There was no police re-
- port of the break-in at the
bookstore, which features

the writings of revolution
i ary theorists and practition-
{ et’'sTBUt persons at the shop

recall .sush an incident in
late May 1971 and said no
one attached any signifi-
cance to it at the time.
Before and after the big
May Day 1971 antiwar pro-
test, Merritt said, he visited
the offices used by groups
3 Jargely responsible for the
| pratest: the People’s Coali-
’ tion on Peace and Justice,
Vietnam Veterans Against

the War, and the Lanier .

Place residence used by
some demonstration plan-
ners.

AT POLICE request,
. Merritt said, he supplied
_telephone - numbers and
~floor plans for these offices.
- **1 thought at the time it was
a check on whether 1 was
going to the places they
asked me to," he said. Mer-
ritt did not know how police
may have used this infor
malion, hc said s

L
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During Ye demonstra-
tidr;~—Nferrits contifGed, he
telephoned reports to police
up to 16 times a day and
Joined with some law en-
forcement offices in at-
tempts to disrupt activities.
These included spreading
false information .about
meeting times and places
and sabotaging one of the
protestors’ public address
systems, he said.

_After May Day 1971, Mer-
ritt said, police asked him
to concentrate on informa-
tion .gained by using an ali-
as to solicit mail from about
200 groups. He said he re-
ceived materials which de-

scribed the programs of the |

groups and he turned it over
to the police.

In October 1971, Merritt
said, he was fired by police
because *“they said they did
not have enough money to
k_eep me on a full-time ba-
sxs.': He said he had been
receiving 350 a. week and
+ expenses. His contacts in-
}] troduced him to two FBI
l agents in the Washington
{

field office for whom he
subsequently went to work,
he said.

'BY MERRITT'S, account,
| his FBI assignments be-
v tween October 1971 and

May 1972 centered on the

Institute for Policy Studies.
.V The FBI wanted him to get
i @ job there and supply them
i with the names and license
~ tag numbers of persons at
| institute meetings, he said.
i __ Merritt said one of the
! lists he supplied was from a
i meeting on prison abolition
. at which a civil rights law-
i yer, Philip J. Hirschkop,
) sp_oke. He said he followed
4 Hirschkop after one of the
.V meetings at FBI request
i and reported the lawyer’s "

movements and contacts.

Merritt said he worked

1 for the FBI until May 1972,

* a month after his mother

! died. He said the death

! “‘really put me down™ and,
together with a belief that
the persons he was told to

+  watch did not seem as dan-

{ gerous 35 they had been
portraved by his contacts,
he decided to quits————

e g
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Ha <aid his FBI contagts
‘ reacted by “telling me they
had too much time and
money invested - . . that 1
i had become familiar with
i the political community and
1 was trained the' Way they

' wanted,One of them told
I me to use the work as a way

T L T

i o er's death.

: IN MAY, however, he-de-
Y. liberately filed a false re-
*  port as the last step in a
pattern that had begun four
months earlier of giving as
little information to his con-
tacts as he could, Merritt
said. It worked, he said, and
} the FBI agents let him. go
:  with verbal threats against
revealing his role.

Merritt said one of the
agents warned him against
speaking out by saying,
“We'd sure hate to have
someone find you in the
Potomac wearing cement
galoshas.” He was also told
he had been doing *‘national
security-type work,” the
disclosure of which would
be improper, he said.

Merritt said that when the
agents  stopped coming
around, his former police
contacts reappeared. He
decided then to get legal
help in his effort to end as-
sociation with law enforce-
ment agencies and contact-
ed Washington lawyer Da-
: vid Isbell, he said. .

Merritt said a secon
threat carhe from one of his
police contacts when the
contact learned Merritt was
considering public disclo-
sure as a means of keeping
police away from him. He
said the officer told him, “If
you'try to badmouth us or
anyother agencies, you'll
really meet your maker.”

v i s T P b SR S

e

ACCORDING to the rec-
ords’ Merritt kept and dis-
played of his associations
and assignments, the last
threat came in July 1973. He
did not know how his-former
contact had learned of his
plan and has had no direct
contact with police since, he
said.

. i > rETIeTH

to get my mind off my moth-« -
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Merrit, a self.acknowl-
¢dged homosexual, said he
had been recruited in April
1971 the day after he had
los.t a job. He disputed the
private  assessments of
some police sources who
said he had been fired **be-
cause he didn't produce”
and was angry at those who
had let him go. “My con-
tacts told me my work was
good,” Merritt said.

Ann Kolego was describ-
ed by police officials as a
police buff ‘*‘who was ex-
tremely good™ in supplying
inféTmation on the Gchivities

of antiwar and other protest

g 5. ——

**She had to be to stay
under cover for so long
without being burned,” one
official said.

" According to her former
roommate, Carol Cullum,
Miss Kolego was known as
“Crazy Annie’’ to the activ-
ists and posed as a dropout
from George Washington
University with a huge infe-
riority complex and willing-
ness to do the menial jobs of
the protest movement—

~ stuffing envelopes, handing

out pamphlets and running
errands.

MISS CULLUM said she
first remembered Miss Ko-
lego during the May Day
1971 protest. Between then
and now, she said, Miss
Kolego was a regular part
of the Washington Peace
Action Coalition, the Peo-
ple’s Coalition for Peace
and Justice, the Ant'; War
" Union, and the Miami Con-
vention Coalition.

According to Miss Cul-
lum, Miss Kolego was ‘“‘al-
ways around’’ and rarely
had to be invited to a meet-
ing. “‘She was always there
Miss Cullum said.

-Miss Cullum said she con-
fronted Miss Kolego at a
luncheon late last mpnth
after learning Miss Kole-

go's real job.

At the lunch, Miss Cul}um
said Miss Kolego apolog_lzed
for having used their friend-
ship-bur$aid it wds her joo.

kil
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‘ d'ii/nss Cullum attributed

diSTIoSTe of Miss—Kotrgt's
identity to the underground
newspaper The Daily Rag
and the Committee for
Action/Research on the In-
telligence Community — a

local group studying how"

police and other govern-
ment agencies scek to keep
watch on activist political
groups.

MERRITT SAID his con-
tacts had often had high
praise for *‘Informant Ann”
and in conversations during
and after May Day 1971 had
said she was the police
source closest to Rennie
Davis, one of those acquitted
in_the Chicago Seven con-
spiracy trial.

Miss Cullum said Miss
Kolego was last seen by her
friends in the activist com-
munity in August 1973 at a
ll;irt}lx(day pa}l;ty for Norrine

anks, the third person who
shzﬁéd%; apartnient with

Miss Cullumand Aliss Kqle-

gbo—PUlice records show

Miss Kolego was appointed

a police officer June 25,

973.

Police officials denied
any connection with a
break-in at the Cullum
apartment in August 1972

- when tapes of talks with
Norgh Vietnamese envoys in
Pa‘rx's' were stolen and a tel-
evision set left behind. They
also denied Merritt wag
asked by police to do any-
thing illegal.

Miss Kolego was not
available for comment.
Thex_'e is' little information
available about precisely
what she reported to police,
but her roommate said Miss
Kolego had had access to
much of the planning of
most of the protest activity
in Washington during the
past two years.

She was also known to
have gone with other activ-
Ists to ‘the Republican con-
vention at Miami Beach last
yealemm—s L SN

. THE TRANSFER of in-

formation from D.CIfoTi-
ants'to the White House was
unknown to Merritt or any
of the other informants with
whom' the Star-News
talked. But in the Water-
gate committee testimony
of John W. Dean III, Dean
recalled receiving intelli-
gence reports from District
police. Merritt said he had
collaborated with an agent
from the Alexandria office
of the Alcohol, Tax and
Firearms Division of the
Treasury who, like Merritt,
was gathering intelligence
on May Day 1971 activities.

According to Merritt, the
-agent told him his unusual
assignment to intelligence
duties stemmed from a Jus-
tice Department order for
all federal agencies and
some local police to provide
reports on protests or plans.
The unit usually deals with
‘violations of alcohol, tax
and.firearms law.

Department  officials
close to the intelligence
units of May Day 1971 de-
clined comment: However,
one source said estimates of
the numbers and plans of
protesters had been passed
regularly from Justice to
the White House and Dean.
The source said he did not
know where the information
came from and had as-

\ sttmedirivas from the FBI.™
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| Merritt, 30, savs he was a

Says Police
Urged ']Z’h@{'i}:

By Paul W, Valentine.
and Lee A, Danicls
|/ Washington Fost Staff Vriters

A former D.C. police informs
ant -contended  yoslerday
that he was instructed by his
supervisor to steal mail, break,
into buildings and disrupt le«
gitimate demonstrations of {he
antiwvar movement here m the
carly 1970s.

His assertion contrasts with
those in a I3.C. police depart-
ment report relcased Wednes-
day that said informants
“were instructed lo engage in
ne illegal activities” and no
such activily is known to have
occurred.

7 The informant, FaslJighert
$50.
10-§75-a-weekk  “special  em.
ployee” of {pe police depart
ment’s inteliigence division
and infilirated antiwvar groups
from 1970 th-ough 1972,
In additicn to moniforing
and reporting routine activi.
ties of antiwar groups and in.
dividuals, Merritt told a re-
porter that on instructions
from police, he:
°eBroke inic the Commix
nity Bookshap, formerly at
2022 P St, NW, ‘ﬁ""ﬂay

X

Frond stole a quantivy 0[
atiwar. petitions conimning
names and nddresses of acliv-
ists and supporiers.
. e Stole a paper bag filled
with mail from . Institute
for’ Policy Studies, an inde-
pendent public poliey research
center that has attacted a
number of leftist scholars.

e }elped  disrupt S(‘\'t‘l:i\l
strect detnonstrations by giv-
ing protesters false tinforma
tion about times and locations
of rallics. He also yanked out
the wires and tubes from two
sound siotems ot the Mayday
encampment in West Potomae
park in carly May, 1971 ke
said..

Police Chief mauries JCul-.

¢ e, a7

ot

T ey,

Merritt, who “went public”
in mid-1973 and has snoken,
previously about his  under:
cover activity, has been con-
firmed by pohcc officials as a
one-time informant.

Zanders said ‘he did not
want to comment on Merritt’s
present  claims  because of
pending litigation between the
police department-and the In.
stitute for Policy Studies.

The Institute last year sued
two FBI agents, former Attor-
ney General John N. Mitehell
and “x.nl\nomt employees of
the D.C. polue department for 2
alleged illegal infiltration of!
the institute. Alerritt is a key
Vet the litigeticn— >
. Police officials <incITUIag

e,
Zanders and Cullinane gener-

|3115 have declined to elaborate

jon an cxtensive report issued
{by the department Wednesday
on activities of the intelli-
gence division from 1967 to.
the present.

The report described in gen-
eral terms undercover opera-
tions by both pcliee officers
and paid civilian informanis
and included ackonowledge-
ments  that police borrowed
electronic equipment, cars and
men from the Central Intelli-
gence Agency on some oceca-
sions. .

In onc of his ﬁ.“ detailed
discussions of the report, Zan-
dors deseribed how three po-
ilice officers who were con-
rollccl m local colltums con,
l .

> > of DLl
-(Ld_(il.‘—’l_:ld\(ﬂhll\((. of campus
an(iwaruetivity.

He steessed that the officers
already had independently e
cided to envoli as full-time st
dents and entered through the
regular  admiss’ s process
when tae police department

tiwar coups. Zanders did not
specify  which  universities
they atteudd .

Zaulers said the wificers ve-

Officials of area universities
contacted said they did not
know whether undercover po-

.luc ofitcers had opcmlca
[ Ry

,their campusces.

i The officials said they were  Traj {ning '

|not approached by~ anyone Legnf Cfoun.._,-Z:\
f10m the Washmgton police T,i; P},onc R,:,_ _

depmlment regardmg

Intell. - ~
[

‘Laborafory
Plan. & Eval

Spec. Inv.

such Director Sec’y ___

iplacements. .
 William Ahlstrony, an Ameri- 7
can University vice ‘president, ,/ ;{j;
said, “We weren't approached, ( !‘/ f /
and we wouldn't have ap-

proved such an operation if
we.were, It would be anuthctl-
cal {o the spirit of thc univer-
sity. and of a free socxem"
Ahlstrom added, however, .
that it would probably be im-
possilgle to delermine whether
undercover dgents did operate
on the campus because of the
fluid nature of the university
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Dear Mr. Merritt: . ‘

This is in further response to ysur pending ad-
ministrative appeal under the Freedom of Information
Act from the partial denisl by Director Kelley of tae
Federal Bureau of Irvestigation of your request for access
to investigatory files conceraing yourself.

-

= After careful consideration of this appeszl, I
have decided to modify the actien of Director Xelley in
this case. In addition to the records already made avall-
able to you, you will be furnished with copies of finger-
- print and other laboratory reperts prepared in the course
- of the ianvestigation of you for allegedly forging aand cash-
\ ing bad checks. In addition, you will be furnished with
twenty-scoven additional pages containing information, ox
summaries of ianformation, provided by vou to the Federal

Duread infermant, No excisions will be made in any of
this material ether than purely administrative adekingsiz grs
3

= 7

{ and the names of F.3.I. persfupel, I37. Zhpels 2. )
I by

- o~ &7

the action of Director Kelley. Other records within the’{(y
scope of your reguest are exempt from mandatory releassq
under the Act pursuant to one or nore of the following J°
statutory provisions: 3 U,.5.C. 552(b)(2) {[certain intermal
agency practices]; 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5) {[certain inter- and
intra-agency communications}; 5 U.5.C. 552(b)(7)(A) [iater-
ference with enforcement proceedings]; 5 U.S.C. 5532(B)Y(7)({C)
[unwarranted invasion of personal privacyl; S U.S.C. 552(b)
(7) (D) [ideatity of confidentizl sources and/or confidential
information obtained only £rom such sources] and 5 U.S.C.
et 852(b) (7} (E) [sensitive iavestigative tochniques and pro- -
¢ cedures]. As to the materials withheld from you, there are

‘%AUG‘I‘ 54975 Federal Bureau of Investigation
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no reasonably segregabie non-exempt portions. None of
the records which are exempt from mandatory release
under the Act are considered by me to be appropriate
for discretionary release.

If you are dissatisfied with my action on this
appeal, judicial review thercof is available in the
United States District Court for the judicial district
in which you reside, or im which you have your principal
place of business, or in the District of Columbia, which
is where the records which you seck are located.

Sincerely,

Harold R. Tyler, Jr. .
Deputy Attoraey General

i

RIRLE gt ope f Snpea

Neerar e




Rugust 20, 1975

1 - Mr. Cleveland
" Attention: Mr. J. T.

\ ‘ Reilly, Jr.
e‘) 0 ' )
Mr. Parl Robert Merritt
1145 23xd Streetn, H.W.
Washington, D.C. 200837
— - Dear My, Merritt
. . Reference iz made to the letter of Deputy Kttornej
- General Harold R, Tylex, Jr., dated Auvgust 5, 1375, fto youg~
s2if with a copy to the Federal Bureau of Investigation;
directing release of twenty-~zeven paces (27) of. information
provided hy yourx 17 to tha Fedaral Bureaun of Inveatigation, P
Enclosad are thoge documents and two other documents reflecting /[
“examinations by the Federal Burean of Investigation Laborateory |
and Identification Division partaining to an invastiga*icn =
wemmmmsmese O youy s 21D foxr allegedly forglnyg cextaln checks which traveled\
il in interstate commerce. . T i
gi E;{g: A1l excisions from the pages of those documents were "
a4t e ezzlained in Depuby Attorney Gemaral Tyler's letter to you.
%f o8 T&e axcisiong conazist of aﬂminishratave markings, namaz of
;é::;%‘ Agents and material which you did not furaish to tae aderal
4%,°L¢. ] Bureau of Investigation.
IOt & . .
’ ' Bincaraly vours,
(/ @B.%.‘ 7 . . ’ \
: S . C.M.Kd@i s
; O\ 4 ‘S? B . . " /ﬁ '
s w&;éy} ' Clarenge M. Kelley - o J i
%ﬁ,“@ yyb immm '~’27/g3”7h
w\__, ,JW 3 - wm,ﬁm';i‘»" “t
Assoe. Dir. _ EﬁClDS‘IT Y “’ CEETES IR
Dep. AD Adm. _ ‘m'~ REC 30 2§f D S
A:T§Z“'— 1 - The Deputy Attorney General v E2 NG w1975 §
Admin. Attention: Susan M. Hauser
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Aflcirs

Files & Com. . NOTE : The Bufiles from which these documents were taken are

Gen. Inv. 137-28143 and 87-111347. Release of these documents directed //,
ﬁfﬁmh by Deputy Attorney General Tyler, by letter dated 8/5/75," :! -
et following an administrative appeal under the Freedom of

Lobarotory Information Act. _ “ ”7

Telephone Rm. .-
by QPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF [NVESTIGATION | e e

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20335

- . FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE °
- ‘ . o OCTOBER 31, 1975

R@éently a number of éllegations made‘by'Earl'Roberﬁ
Merritt,'Jr.,‘bﬁargéd FBI Special Agents Terryré'Conﬁof and
¥illiam Tucke: with certaln 1moroper and posolbly 1llegal acts,
Taese charges have been publicized exten31vely in ‘the news.
medla. _ o o ‘ I L R
- o The FBI initially fel% qoﬁsttainéd from commegt@gérh
on these allegationé because. of certain.pénding civil'litiéatioﬁ
in'ﬁhich Mérriﬁt‘is involved as-a witness. Néw}-howeyer,‘ . L
because of the aéparent authofity being gained by tﬁese~i o 7 . 7
allegationé through repetition in the medié, and becauée of L
fheir'effect dn'the two Agents involved‘and_fheir famiiies,
the FBI feels that it should réspond to éhesé al;eQations. In
"doing so, care is being taken to insure that this ;éépbnée wili in
né way inteffére'#ith a fairradjudicatioﬁ‘of the civil proceedings,

Specifically,'the allegations are tﬁat.Merfitt éommitied
break-ins and théfts on behalf of the FBI;_thaé there-were‘ ‘1 q
indications that Merritt was encauraged to develop an-intimate.' o %
relationship Witﬁzanoﬁhér igdividuélito cbhbtain information;. that .
he was asked to festify improperly c&ﬁcerhihg the 1572'P§ntégoﬁ
bombing; and that he ‘was asked.to report gossip céhqerning

members of Congress. These allegations are fabricated and ..

completely false.

abive
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- Merritt initially contacted the FBI in October,r

1971, indicating that he wished to furnish inforﬁatfon to “the

FBI and receive compensation for this-information.- No pressure

was used to influence Merritt as hlS activities wex e clearly
voluntary. Merrltt was never 1nstructed ordered or in any-
way encouraged to break 1nto or otherw1se 1llegally enuer any

éstablishment or to commit any thefts or any other 11Legal .

‘acts. * He was never requested by the FBI to be a w1tness in any

fashion concerning the-Pentagon bomblng.or to report YUROE S

concerning members of Congress. Additionally, at no time was

Merritt encouraged or instructed to develop an intimate or
improper relatlonshrp with anyvone.
As a matter of fact Merrltt was specxflcally adv1sed

on several occasions that he was not to engage in any i1l egal

Vact1v1t1es in hlS efforts to obtaln lnfornatlon and further,

that he was not to construe hlS furnlshlng lnrornatlon to the
FBI as a shieid from prosecutlon for 1llegal act1v1t;es._

Merritt was at no time'an employee of the FBI. He

was not regulariy salaried but was paid on a C.0.D. basis for ;:

information furnished..-His relationshio'with the FBI was
terminated in early June, 1972, when it was determlned that
certaln information +u"nrshed by him was unrellable.

The FBI categorically denies that the activities of

the Agents in contact with Merritt were at any time impropex

W5 - _Docld: 32989698  Page 110 -




.~ ~or outside the responsibilities and le

interests of the Bureau.

W 55306 -DociId:32539%658 Page ‘111.
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INFORMATION CONCERNING
EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.,
EXTRACTED FROM FILE RELATING TO
BUREAU INVESTIGATION OF POSSIBLE
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN
PROPERTY VIOLATION RELATING TO MERRITT

| HW 55306 DoclId:32385658 Page 112
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e o FEDERAL. BUREAU OF mvwgmwﬁ

. Washington, D. C. 20537

REPCRT

of the

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

~ .
TR,

AP,
YOUR FILE ¥, 7“‘15352 ; 1 0
FBIUFILE NS; 87*1113:1}7 ' mly 7‘ 97

LATENT CASE NO. 11“82957
0. BAC, Fittsburgh

re. PARL ROBERT MERRITT, AKA
ET AL}
ITSP

REFERENCE: Letter 6/10/70
_ EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:  Pitisburgh
SPECIMENS: Tarce checks, Q1 through Q,B

The listed Q specimens ave deserlbed ina
seperate Laboratory reporte

Ho labtent prints of value developed on
ensclosed gpecinens.

s

7 MAILED §
JUL? - 1970

COMM-FBi{
R R T B B
olson '-f‘
DeLoach 14141 ar ot R s E o,
DeLoe . (3) Ay *2"”0 m{,};;}
Mohr
Bishop

Casper

Callchan . ‘(’/ 5_/‘

Comad ——¥ KOG ssmb D7V .

g:l:en (5) B) 260 John E:dqa bver, Director .\\ N
Sulliven \d F: \.\, A

Tavel

Soyars

Tele. Roo! ¥ l# RT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
L ol
Al

Gandy TELETYPE Uit
W 55306 DocId: 33989698 Page 113 S e e e g
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Rocorded FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
~6/18/76G UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.
sk -

Laboratory Work Sheet
Recorded: 6-30-70, 9:40 AM :
Re: BARL ROBERT MERRITT, cka JemesRr Mearae‘.

Eobext Oetavio Chevarier; 57’@‘
ITsep
001

File #

Pittsburgh

/‘/
ydn
Pittsburgh (87-153.,2) 6/106/70

Examination requested by:

Examination requested: Document - Fingevprirl: Date received:
-Result of Examination: Examination by: Davig
—é-30-70 B
(o B Gressens
w/ u{ﬂ%7ta cxﬁfujtzg) Noted By:
7:4«4; W)Jamed Subject:
741 70 EARL ROBERT MERRITT, (AKA JAMES R. MONROE)
No Lo e (W)
3-‘“0‘ rwn) &) o LI ad JN'/
S(u,gw Lt
Specimens submitted for examination
AAG) Comne -
SPECIMEN CHECK # AMOUNT DATE PAYABLE TO SIGNED BANK

RﬁﬁetﬂﬁgFIg 29-70,ch

Lob. # D+700612058 BF
. LC# A-22967

57— 14/ <5H4)

6/11/70

Q1 eee 8 70,00 5/6/70 Kenawha James R,
Valley Monroe
Bank

Q2 032 - $120,00 5/7/70 " "

Q3  --- § 35,00 5/4/70 " "

7: 79
fﬁﬁ/

Return evidence

, y'.
e
/Jqo

Dat

\
Examination Completed

)Ce WSLO

‘?a!ﬁf’ﬁvn

Time

—HWFE306- - PocTcdi-395939698—Page 334y -

¢ 'Dictated '}/f OJ

National Savings
and Trust
Company,
Vashington, D' ‘Co

L]

\,Q

Date

m.«.,\«,;a,




o T 3 v, N
) SR B 3
- y - [ - F'( ,t) A b
- o ( OF
To: Director, FBE (Bufile- Date 6 /IQ /70
!Zgi%ttenhon FBI Laboratory .
me;o C PITTSBURG&//VS}{E)3 52) (P) DOB or approx. age F]_BI # or other identifying.number
- c : — -
. 0o 3 3
Re: EARL RO T MERRI , aka 2 Sex Race Height | ngight
James RS Monroe, kS R
9 ild i =
Robert Qctavia/Ghevalier Pl Hair Eyes-r
ITSP ~ | Glasses Speech Dress
(00: PITTSBURGH) °
ey
&|Include in details other descriptive information, e.g., scars
&/or marks, tattoos, deformities, abnomalities and other
general pecuhantles as well as mformat:mn on the modus
operandi used in cashing check items.

. 10061205847
CR . @;g};/’

The following described checks are attached hereto for search in the National Fraudulent Check File.
Spec- \

s "\ Date & City
imen Check # Amount Date Payable To Signed - Bank Where Cashed ‘..._‘g
. H
$70.00 5/6/70 Kanawha JAMES R, National 5/6/70,a‘
- Valley Bank MONROE Savings and Charleston,
1926 U St., Trust Co., W. Va. *_,
- NW 1, Washington, Washington, -y
D. C,, phone D, C., im
— - L 202-338-3100 al 4
. - i
5 032  $120.00 5/47./70 : ™ " .o 5/7/70,
N _ o ) o Charleston,j
T U Co T ae
2 $35.00  5/4/70 " " " 5/4/70, .- 3
A X ; . Charleston,.
: S‘ ::,'. N ' - i w; Va . E‘FAE?FL“.
4 ol Pose ‘
%}“ The above checks were furnished on 5/19/70,
%) by Mr. W, D. YEAGER, Vice President, Kanawha Valley Bank, 7
%‘—‘ Charleston, W, Va., who advised that all three checks were
\ returned by the National Savings and Trust Company,
\— Washington, D. C., marked "Account Closed
{ YEAGER's attempts to locate MONROE led him to the
) information that his true name is MERRITT as set out above,

and that he has also used the name CHEVALIER.

)
Bpecimens: [XReturn to Contributing Office [_]Bureau Reta’in
Ve

- Bureau  (Registered Mail) (Epncls. @\
~Washington Field K

-Plttsburgh <§gs> )
/a3 PPl \\& AR 4w

L7
1
-
{

v o sme e vimo n ma s wwa

’7\““»“} 17 0. (}n>
-

Rt s o 7y A b b e _.;....—_._.»-._..—-:.....r P

HW 55306 Bocld:azsggﬁsB Page 115.%, = L 7 -

QOther; see Details @Conduct{fgri%ngty{ Exammatlon

7”"
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- PG 87~15352

‘YEAGER advised that phone number 202-338-3100
is that of a medical credit association for whom subject
used to work., The association has not seen him for
approximately two months and has received numerous
‘complaints. YEAGER has also received information that
the subject, a white male, age about 27, 6' tall, thin
build, may have homosexual tendencies,

LEAD * - -

WFO

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

”

Will contact National Savings and Trust Company
to determine the status of the account of JAMES R, MONROE
and attempt to identify MONROE, . .

Will contact the medical credit association,
phone 202-338-3100, for information relating to subject.

g

LI
e
-~

P
& - .
' . s 2

%
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[Ja LABORATORY & _ B ; : .y
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 - ]

&?fﬁ«tfcg};%z@@;“?pgz?z%f&nfsiiw— -
dreid

b
1
%

s ;A :
P 5

1, Httgbureh (87~15352) ,_.,;,,,; June 24,1970

7

3 E . - . i P‘
3,:’«:% . " i : v .

"
. SOSSRT NERRITT, aka
N - I R :
PIOY. 2N Uonroe’ pj;gr_t, John Edgar Hoover Director ,
x iihevaller; | "1

A
-

2 ;‘i:tsburgh ' o 87-111347
o, SR ifjijf, N De700612058 BF R E

Pittsburgh oL T A ]
Letter 6/10/70 BT ’ ‘

. Document = Finoerpri.nt

B T s S i S

L T squested by:

St a i e
R < Y Pt S S

A ity cqyaersteds

N . Ql throush Q3 will be returned to Pittsburgh w:.th
«» Lstent finé,erprmt examination results.

If f\.rther comparisons are desired with regard
* %L ZOBERT MERRITT, it is suggested that numerous dictated
@t mofsrated handwriting specimens of this individual be )
= w<ad, if obtainable. Dictated- samples should be obtained
* =2z forms. Lot S s et g . :

A N R R N

Wi B
S R

E/f“} . ‘l» -;_‘. . |
S s
™#e¢ (2) (2 Lab.report) y7 i3 Y 7";

“*“<4ton Field Office Enclosure (Lab report)

. _ |

SN, (IR o S

. »
t
v
e ‘ﬁ'WM-“wvmnmw Iy

3.
it o
e R

D

J
ity Soamlier fe it
4 ".r»-kwwm%ﬁ A

-
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5 . . TS D Tob .
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]’(I’Z.’A, M -f'a’\'- 7 e

- J‘ ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE | J Jo eme
& #pocId: 32989698 qu i) D, oF R
A8 b /g AR &

-

ik Jdt ) a0 v




T REPORT ‘
; P o e ‘. ; of the s ‘;

'i' , A&. LABOTORY __l._ :»5

FEDERAL EUREAU GF INVESTIGATION i

' WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

. FBI, Pittsburgh (87-15352) Date: June 24,1970
. " FBIFileNo. 87w111347-)

. EARL ROBERT MERRITT, aka James R.  LebNo,  De700612058 BF
Monroe, Robert Octav:.o Chevaliers; )
_ITSP

|-

s : - - SN - {

-.
T " v
ot I e T S ar

. -Specimens reéeived 6/11/70 | ~ S _
SPECIMEN CHECK' # AMOUNT DATE PAYABLE TO EEEI_E_E B ‘ _B_A._}_{E y
Ql  ee- e‘. s 70. 00 5/6/70 Kanawha James R, National Savings :

t -/ Lo , Valley  Monroe and Trust Company, |
f - Bank " Washington, D. C. :

Q2 032 : $1zo 00 5/7/70 " o - i

-

@ e sss 00 5/4/70 "N "

Result of examination :

SRR AP P e e, L on e
" . T S

-

Ql through Q3 were searched in the Nationa]. Fraudulent

ChecL File with negative results. {
. ’ ’ ; t
A deﬁnite conclusion was not reached whether the
signatures ‘on Ql through Q3 were written by EARL ROBERT MERRITT, H
i

FBI£#3614058, as the result of a comparison with fingerprint

~ eard sionatures, due to the lack of comparable text and because :g
of variations which were not explained. ;
L Ql thrcugh Q3 will be retumed separately. Photographs i
‘ were made. . A \ , |
N . . . . . . . : :i;é‘ R 'l- . - . N ,, VP.“ : - h _‘-i" .»‘ . . . ._,' ) x
sach g : . R o s .o i
s T L T . . - -
» . Z o . B £
= ¢ d SN :
chan : (5) ; - . . .. : i
rad ' { 'f‘ : ) s £
: / S i
tvan -
el . \ E
ses \ ’ 3
. Room \‘ ¥ H
s wAL roou[=] TeLEkYPE w1 ¥
Lm!ljjﬁﬂ_ﬁ___ﬂacld 3228969F FBA£4 iis . . H




P’“ , " 4 R * - . N . v
Recorded L QEDERAL'BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!IU: S SO
6/18/70 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE s
sk BLTENT f
rLuboratory Work Sheet . X0 LaB FILT {
Re: S4RL ROBERT MIRRITT, cka Jomes R. Monroe, pyy F7- #/ 34 —;1 3
Robert Octavio Chevalier; " Lab. # D-700612058 =
ITS? '
Q: 2Pittsbursh
Examination requested by: ~ Pittsburgh (87-15352) 6/10/70
Examination requested: Document - Tingerprim Date received:  6/11/70
Result of Examination: . Examination by: s 2
: &1->3/na,utwf‘ /me—c/.—— | A
G- 3 w Far %J’é/ vosg
d,ae Lade C,omi/OVL Vo ;
B e AR N
i ’ i ! i i j
) » Specxmens submxtted for examna_tic_r}_ ) -
SPEF:H.‘.E-N CHECK ¥ AMOUNT DATE PAYABLE TO SIGNED . BANK ‘:
Gl === §70.00 5/6/70 Wsnavha Jemes R. iHetionel Szvings
T .. Valley iionroe and Trust :
ST+ . .7 Benk . R Corpany, =
o - _' : U s Washinzton, D, C.
G2 032 $120.00 5/7/70 0w i n i

-

Q3 === $35.00 5/4/70 " oo e

Return evidence o maj p M’ T

SN ST s Sxeeit et 0 g
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A
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D
P
Ry
IR
&
i
N
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i

a L8 u e S -
v»’g,—sg,_ﬁv-*-"-_&__é-m {3__‘ S —

A

8. Middle finger- e (é G

S Little finger’

GIGNATURE OF PEISON 7INGERFRINTIO 'z

,. N
i

5/ ”’éa'_%_?_ ./\

-

nizpencricr r..-hou F o SLRPRIPTED

{Applicant’s ;uva-un\

. ‘

. & :
Ao

oE

RS T

.t . .o
P ) Y

3 TN
= L3 el

o

..-......-,.........-.

’ \-s; hrant s a.znntur?)

A

Four finzera taken simultancousiv \

ressions t::kc'z by: ’

|1U‘€/\

(&m.-u .y e ’Jﬁﬂkl ‘&~ Lt *'5:;)-. -
Date { mlprcssxc-* ‘

'FOLR Fl‘((.; ies

4

enie mercavesnonnae

e

L A
Note amputaticas AS ~

-

A
AT

XA

XL pn 2 1

Leltr thumb Right thumb

Right hand

- s o ¢ A ne e e
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ot 4 ) . . . ‘ . L’E

o ey -

-7:6 (Rev. 5-12-86) - L ..

. . . . 0t . .;-\‘_. . . 'i " .‘/L’ ) ; :‘:

- LT . s ‘ \ . 3 % ad

. . . /// ' " ‘f ‘“
Examiner’s Name 2ot a Date 4 frs /70 D#_ 726 £r2cs

Recognition Section: - itz

' N& 10, L 19. __454,_4__ 98, _ = :
= 1. YT 29, L Y,
4 - 12 2l = 21. __ ¥ 30. S
G 18, 2AA ey 99,/ . 3L
4 s L 98, 246 _ 32.
s 15, _ AL BN 24/ [ 33. /
— 16. L2 95, £ __« s4. [/
il 4 17. ) 96. Ll $5. L
b U 18. X 27. /” My 6.

Y .
‘ Maste% ection: Subsection Searched ‘ " Initial & Date

Checks

AN

™

/"’“h\
{

\J

AN

b, ¢ <t e 2 20 RSB

.

-
. e
T e &Rl N A

pmqm?nhoora.—

.y
v w 14§

' '
. o v
e I 103 RIS 1 ALY TP MRS #7311

Money Orders

_ Qthers

MR

! ‘ : 3
Stolen Money Orders & Travelers Checks Section: : [ ’ %
Travelers Checks 7 ‘ H

=
Money Orders . ‘ o o ) . . Co ; i H
4

b

Remarks: g i
. boe

.

+
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|

AT aboratory, Att.: Javis . Ext, 705 ,te D

LI W .
Sz : ‘ ’ ' |
* e’ 0-43 (Rev. 11-13-69) [ : ) ' -} * 4 v
- OFTIONAL FOIM MO, 10 4 3010-106 . ’ D aN ’ : :

MAY 1942 EDITION
* GSA GEN. REG. NO, 27 . . . .
- »

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘ 7 . :
Memorandum ol

.5 Mo - ; _ -
TO  : Me w«xterm // / 4 5? DATE:  §75-70

.o
FROM : []i.H. Gale . 3 1. W. Con Q I8 LATENT EXAMINATION INVOLVED
Communication: '
Agency Submitting:
SUBJECT: pgpl Eobe rt Merri 'b'b,_ aka EBO\TH CIVIL & CRIMINAL FILES r
James R, ionroe (1 sEND OVER ALL CARDS _ ; o
"Robert Octavio Chevalier . : .

Please search the name of the individual throuqh the records of the Identification Division and return this memorcmdum with a
notation of your findings to -

E] Employees Security and Special Inquiry Section, Room______; Justice Building. {In SGE and UN cases, if a record of arrest is
found, please enclose, in addition to file copy, ! copy of the Identl.ﬂcauon Record for each state in which arrests occurred.)

700612055

The following identifying data cre listed for your cssistance (Att.: Special Investtqcxuve Division only - in addiuon to the name or
names and the Govemment ggency appedaring in the title):

Sex Rdce Height Name and aliases (For use of Labsratory)
() @ ! 3
CJMale [ Female Barl Rokert Pérritt

Date and place of birth 7‘ ‘ Age - 5/ é/ 171 y ) - , '7 A 1 '
~ - Send Over) 1
Military Service # CSC » ) - 0 W JL |

Last known gddress : .

.

Previous Govemment employment c. . . . .

Date SGE security form received oo . -

Other pertinent identifying data {Att.: Lab., - E
including PD #s and location) . - ..

% i wee s,
it ot

e

N2 4
wVyrd

2l

iy bs

TrRORICY)
LSRR

%

LB

3

.;.ﬁwmm s m“.l.-‘.().:«:.;'.a K

v
4,

SOVRHIPRTY

M

*

hihadli s e

N33

PNy

!

Identification Diviston Reply
[} Based upon information furnished, no tecord located.
D A noncriminal fingerprint record which IS or MAY BE {denticail was lomted. Thia record was searched through the criminal files
and no criminai record found.
Eﬂﬂpﬂﬁﬁdﬁ%gsgﬂﬁm%ﬁ:ﬁﬁcr MAY BE identical with the record of the employes, applicant, or subject.
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Reqéorded ‘ ' . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG&ION ‘ .
6/18/70 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

sk . L Laboratory Work Sheet E’_AAQ

| NO LAB FILE
. Re: EARL ROBERT MERRITT, ska James R, Monroe, File# /- HIAL] F—

Robert Octavio Chevalier, , Lab. # D-700512038 2P
ITsp - ' L '

00: Pittsburgh S

Exami-ncxtion re.quested by: Pit:t‘sburgh (87~ 15352) 6/16/70

Examination requested: 7 Document » Flogerpriit © Date received: 8/11/7%

-

Result of Examination: ) . Exaomination by: r 3

: Darts
‘ S, c-&yww/ RFPS r/ufz: .9/

[l O 7fffre see—

. Specimens submitted for examination"

SPECIMEN CHECK # AMOUNT DATE PAYABLE TQ SIGNED  BANK

. Q1 ees $§ 70,00 5/6/70 Xanavha James R, Hatlonal Sovings.
Lo e e - Valley ionroe and Trust
AP . .. - Bank , Company,
Ty - - . . ) . Washington, b, C.

Q2 032 $120,00 5/7/70 M . cw e .

" . ’ - v ..‘ “ ):
: E ‘ . . B - : cEo A ¥ 3

. Q3 o=s § 35,00 5/4/70 e TP TR ST Ul '

T 2 P H

. Retumm evidencs R - L 2
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Cy

FD-263.(Rev. 12-19-67) g
| REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN OATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD m‘
PITTSBURGH PITTSBURGH 9/28/70 5/19 ~ 9/16/70
TITLE OF CASE | REPORT MADE BY ‘ . TYPED BY :
CHANGED {\ C
EARL ROBERT! MERRITT, JR., aka ' A. LOUIS DI PIETRO nju
Earl Robert Merritt, = CHARACTER OF CASE ' 4
James R. Monroe, 3
Robert Cochran, . :
Robert Octavio Chevalier, : ITSP ) i
James Chandler,
»fﬁ Robert Chandler,

K\jButch ' ‘ F:

Title marked CHANGED to reflect full name of subject
as EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR Previously carried as "EARL ROBERT
MERRITT, aka," :

REFERENCES : Pittsburgh FD-196 to the Bureau dated 6/10/70.
Bureau letter to Pittsburgh dated 6/24/70.

Bureau letter to Pittsburgh dated 7/7/70.
Washington Field letter to Pittsburgh dated 7/31/70.
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N.W., Apt. 205, Washington, D.C., phone 483-8823, to locate,
interview, and obtain handwriting samples from the
subject.

(2) Conduct credit and arrest checks on subject
under true name and known aliases in effort to obtain back-
ground data, locate and interview, and obtain handwrltlng
samples from subject.

¥

(83) Will check employee fecords at D.C. General
Hospital (given by subject's mother) and other major hospitals,
if feasible, for possible location of subject.

(4) 1f above leads prove to be unsuccessful, will
send original signature cards to laboratory for comparison
with checks previously submitted by the Pittsburgh Division.

PITTSBURGH

AT CHARLESTON, W, VA, (KANAWHA COUNTY)

(1) Same lead as number two, above.

(2) Wwill also maintain contact with subject's relatives
in effort to obtain information concerning his pTesent whereabouts
and also attempt to obtain recent photo of subgectto present to
witnesses.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Investigative period is lengthy due to unsuccessful g 3
attempts to locate subject for interview. -

Referenced Washington Field letter dated 7/31/70,
indicates that 1926 M Street,NW, Washington, D.C., was determined
to beé a downtown urban redevelopment area. However, investiga-
tion should have been made at 1926 U Street, NW, Washington,
D.C., as interview with W, D. YEAGER indicates that this is the
address used by the subject when cashing the checks,
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1
o . UNlTEg STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Charleston, W. Va.

Report of: A, LOUIS DI PIETRO Office:  pittsburgh, Pa.
Date: 9/28/70

Field Office File #: 87-15352 Bureau File #: 87—11]1347
Title: EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.

Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY

Synopsis: Subject, using alias JAMES R. MONROE, cashed three

checks totalling $225 at Charleston, W. Va. Checks were drawn
on a Washington, D.C., bank. Subject had opened account at
this D.C. bank one month earlier. ZEfforts to locate subject
at Charleston, W. Va., subject's home, and Washington, D.C.,
where subject has been working recently, have met with negative
results,

7
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its conteats
are not to be distributed outside your agency. *

@W’ESSQS ‘B@OCId:VS'%S‘rSEBS N Baggl 12}‘1!) 7 ’ A' -~ ' . o .

RIS ¢ 1 bl Map o

P ndd




PG 87-15352

DETAILS:

’

o This case was instituted upon receipt of information
. from W. D, YEAGER, Vice President of Kanawha Valley Bank,

Charleston, W. Va.,, regarding three checks which were returned
to his bank marked, "Account Closed,"
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'6/4/70

Date.

Mr. W, D. YEAGER, Vice President, Kanawha Valley

Bank, Charleston, W, Va., furnished the following described .
checks, all drawn on the National Savings and Trust Company,

?ashington, D, C,:

Check Number:
Amount:

Date:
Payable To:
Signed:

Bank:

Date and City
Where Cashed:

Check Number:
Amount:

Date:

Payable To:
Signed:

 Bank:

Date and City
Where Cashed:

None

$70.00 -

May 6, 1970

Kanawha Valley Bank

JAMES R, MONROE,

1926 U Street Northwest 1,

‘Washington, D, C., phone

202-~338-3100
National Savings and Trust
Company, Washington, D, Ca,

May 6, 1970
Charleston, W. Va.

032

$120.00

May 4, 1970

Kanawha Valley Bank

JAMES R, MONROE

1826 U Street Northwest 1,
Washington, D, C., phone
202~338-3100

National Savings and Trust
Company, Washington, D, C,

May %, 1970,
Charleston, W. Va.

AT N e L X e

Check Number: None i

Amount: . $35.00 b

Date: May 4, 1970 K

Payable To: Kanawha Valley Bank ¥

Signed: JAMES R, MONROE :

1926 U Street Northwest 1, -4

- Washington, D, C., phone it
202~-338-3100 83

Bank: Na-tieonal—Sadngs—and—Frust :

i i

y - ' i 33

5/19/70 Charleston, W. Va. Pittsburgh 87-15352 %; ‘3
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SA EDWARD C, WATKINS . o ” 5/19/70 *gé

by i’ 3 Dof& dictated 5
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Company, Washington, D, C.
Date and City .
-Where Cashed: May 4, 1970,
- Charleston, W, Va.

YEAGER advised that all of these checks were
returned by the Natiocnal Savings and Trust Company of
Washington, D. C,, marked "Account Closed."

YEAGER recalled that on May 4, 1970, he received
& telephone call from a woman representing herself to be
a customer of the bank named COCHRAN. She said that her
nephew was in town and wanted to cash a check. YEAGER told
her that this would be okay, however, he requested that she
endorse the check.

A short time later, a white male, 5'9"™ - 5'10" tall,

170 pounds, age about 28, came to the bank with the first of

the above described checks. It had not been endorsed by

COCHRAN; however, the man did have a savings statement for
COCHRAN and YEAGER decided that this would be satisfactory.
COCHRAN approved the check for payment and did the same for

‘another check on May 6, 1970, YEAGER does not know if he

would recognize this individual again or noti. After these
checks and one other were returned, YEAGER called the

phone number listed on one of the checks by MONROE 202-338-
3100, He found that this was listed to a medical credit
agssociation for whom MONROE worked at one time. This

firm has received numerous complaints about MONROE. This
firm's employment record shows that he gave a previous
address as C, P, FRISBY, 5729 Midland Drive, Charleston,"
¥W. Va., phone 525-5313,

YEAGER also talked to a Mr. OSCAR L. COCHRAN,
5729% Midland Drive, who is a brother to WILLIAM JOSEPH
COCHRAN, OSCAR L., COCHRAN knew of no one by the name of
JAMES R. MONROE, but he does have & nephew of EARL ROBERT
MERRITT who has worked in Washington, D. C., and who has been
in trouble before.

YEAGER believes that WILLIAM J. COCHRAN, their
customer, is now a teacher in Mississippi. He received =

Sk b




® L

PG 87-15352
3

-~

phone call from WILLIAM COCHRAN or perhaps his wife and

she advised that MERRITT also uses the name ROBERT

OCTAVIO CHEVALIER. This individual also furnis hed a phone
nunber of 483-8823 and an address 1722 19th Street Northwest,
Apartment 205, Washington, D, C., 20009, for MERRITT.
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5/25/70

‘Date.

-

K J D

PATRICIA DIDAS, teller, Kanawha Valley Bank,
advised that she cashed checks for JAMES R, MONROE
on May 4, 6 and 7, 1970.

.
ST

PR L AV

The checks which were handled on May 4 and May 6,
were approved by Vice President W. D, YEAGER. DIDAS did
not get YEAGER's approval for the check cashed May 7, 1970.
DIDAS recalled that on Nay 7, MONROE deliberately waited
until she was available to cash his check when he could
have goiten faster service by going to one of the other
tellers.

3
sasa? kbt oo

sl

She described MONROE as a white male, age 27, :
6' tall, weighing 160 pounds and a thin build. He had ;
medium brown hair and a thin face. 8She believes he was g
wearing a dark checkered coat. He had a red complexion,

For identification he showed a savings statement
from the Kanawha Valley Bank which he said belonged to his

grandmother. He was always alone and DIDAS believes that £
she would recognize him if she saw him again. 3
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On June 24, 1970, the FBI laboratory advised as .o~
follows: ' .

-

Q1 Check in amount of $70, dated May 6, 1970,
' payable to Kanawha Valley Bank, signed JAMES R,

MONROE, bank National Savings and Trust Company,
Washington, D,C.

Q2 Check number 032, in the amount of $120, dated
May 7, 1970, payable to Kanawha Valley Bank, signed

JAMES R. MONROE, bank National Savings and Trust
Company,; Washington, D.C.

Q3 Check in amount of $35, dated May 4, 1970, payable
to Kanawha Valley Bank, signed JAMES R. MONROE,

bank National Savings and Trust Company, Washington,
D.C. ;

RESULT OF EXAMINATION:

Q1 through Q3 were searched in the National Fraudulent
Check File with negative results.

A definite conclusion was not reached whether the
signatures on Q1 through Q3 were written by EARL ROBERT
MERRITT, FBI Number 361 405 8, as the result of a comparison
with fingerprint card signatures due to the lack of comparable
text and because of variations which were not explained.

On July 7, 1970, the FBI Identification Division,
Latent Fingerprint Section, advised as follows:

Three specimens, Q1 through Q3 (three checks)

No latent prints of value developed on Q1 through Q3.
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¢ - Date.

OSCAR 1. COCHRAN, 57293 A, Midland Drive, Charles-
ton, West Virginia, was interviewed in regards to three
checks payable to JAMES R, MONROE, which were negotiated at
the Kamwha Valley Bank in May, 1970.

- Mr, COCHRAN furnished the following information:

Mxr. CCCHRAN stated that he had received a telephone
call from a Mr. YEAGER, Kanawha Valley Bank, in regards to
the negotiation of three checks. He stated that he told
YEAGER that his nephew, EARL ROBERT MERRITT, had resided in
¥ashington, D. C., and had been in trouble previously.

Mr. COCHRAN advised that his brother, WILLIAM
JOSEPH COCHRAN, presently resides in Huntersville, North
Carolina. He stated that his brother had had a savings
account at the Kanawha Valley Bank at one time,

Mr. COCHRAN advised that his nephew, EARL ROBERT
MERRITT, was the son of REBECCA (MERRITT) FRISBY, nee REBECCA
COCHRAN, and EARL ROBERT MERRITT, SR. He stated REBECCA
(MERRITT) FRISBY resided at 5729§ B with her present husband,

- CARL FRISBY. He advised that he believed EARL ROBERT MERRITT,
SR., currently resided in Hopewell, Virginia. COCHRAN in~
dicated his nephew had resided in Washington, b, C., recently.
He stated, however, that EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR., was present
in the Charleston, W. Va., area during the months of April,
May, and June, 1970, He advised that EARL ROBERT MERRITT,
JR., bad been treated at the Charleston Hospital in Hay,

1970, He indicated that to his knowledge EARL . 'ROBERT MERRITT,
JR,., did not have an arrest record, but had been involed in
gseveral minor scrapes within the COCHRAN family, that is,
taking things from his parents home and pawning them. COCHRAN
stated that he believed EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR., was a com-
pulsgive liar. He advised EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR., had in=
dicated to him that he had worked in a hospital in Washington,

DO CO
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Mr. COCHRAN furnished the following description
of EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.: i
Name EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.
Alias BUTCH s
Race White -
Sex Male <

Age 25 - 28 years
Height 6' :
Build Thin
Hair Blond, curly
Complexion Light :
Place of BRirth Charleston, West Virginia, area :
Marital Status Single . ;
Military Service None :
Mr. COCHRAN advised that he did not know the present
'whereabouts of EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR. o
i
, ]
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PEGGY L. COCHRAN, nee HOPKINS, 57293 A, Midland
Drive, Charleston, West Virginia, was interviewed in regards
to three checks made payable to JAMES R, MONROE, which had
‘been negotiated at the Kanawha Valley Bank in May, 1970,

]
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Mrs. COCHRAﬁ furnished the following information:

She indicated that her nephew, EARL ROBERT MERRITT,
JR., son of REBECCA (MERRITT) FRISBY, nee COCHRAN, who resides
at 5729% B, Midland Drive, had used several different aliases. 3
She indicated that EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR., had been in the ;
Charleston area as of about June 15, 1970. $She advised that
she had returned a telephone call, which she had received from
EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR., to Charleston, W. Va,, telephone i
number 342-1597, early in the month of June, 1970.

33
Mrs. OOCHRAN advised that sometime during 1969, 4
she had received a telephone call from a Mrs, MORRISON, whom ‘
. she believed had been employed by the Credit Department of
the telephone company in Washington, D. C. She stated that
Mrs., MORRISON had indicated to her that EARL ROBERT MERRIIT,
JR., was wanted by the Washington, D. C., Telephone Company
for incurring several bad debts for long distance telephone
.calls., She stated that Mrs. MORRISON had requested that she
contact her at Washington, D. C., telephone number 638-6730
if she could furnish any information regarding EARL ROBERT
MERRITT, JR.

Mrs. COCHRAN advised that she did not know the
" present whereabouts of EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.. She furnished
the following description of EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR,:

Nanme EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.
Aliases JAMES R. MONROE
ROBERT COCHRAN
ROBERT OCTAVIO CHEVALIER
JAMES or ROBERT CHANDLER

BUTCH
Race White
Sex ¥ale

on_ 6/23/70 o Charleston, West Virginia ril.s Pitisburgh 87-15352
SA EDWARD R. LEARY/cpo !&?'1() 6/24/70
by Date dictated
- This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the EBL. It is the property of the FBf and is | d to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Height

Weight
Build
Hair

e -

6 Docld:32é89698 Page 1363

} 3
6' ' '
175 pounds
‘Medium to thin
Medium length, blond, and curly
{(bas worn or owns a brown wig)
11 | '
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On July 31, 1970, the Washington Field Office advised
as follows: .

Investigation to date in this case indicates that :
subject opened a bank account at the National Savings and £
Trust Company on 15th and H Streets, N.W., Washington, D.C.,

on June 27, 1966, and another account at the branch bank of =
National Savings and Trust Company located on 18th and K Streets, :
N.W., under the name of JAMES ROBERT MONROCE on April 15, 1970. ¥

Mr. T. EDWARD MORRIS, Assistant Vice President at ]

the main branch of National Savings and Trust Company, 15th and
H Streets, N.W., and FLORINDA SARIEGO, Assistant Cashier, who
opened the account for the subject under the name of MONROE at
the K Street Branch of National Savings and Trust Company,
could recall no identification or anything of pertinence 3
pertaining to the subject. g

VICTOR BAER, Office Manager and Secretary of the
Medical Credit Association, Washington, D.C., where the subject
was employed under the name of MONROE, stated that MONROE had
been fired due to the fact of his poor working habits and his
constant repeated absence from work. BAER further added he
‘recalled MONROE a55001ated with a deaf mute but could not
recall this individual's name. BAER advised that he recalled
MONROE's description as;

Height: 5'10"
Weight: ' 170-180
Hair: Blond curly, of medium length
Facial Charac- “
teristics: Sloping, ski-type nose

On June 29, 1970, Mrs. JANET LAMARRE, Assistant
Personnel Manager at Group Hospitalization, Inc. (GHI),
Washington, D.C,, stated that subject had worked there under
the name of EARL ROBERT MERRITT from June 27, 1966, to August 4,
1966, and had been released due to the fact that he was not
dependable, LAMARRE further stated her records indicated that
MERRITT listed his father only as residing in Richmond, Va.,
and gave the address of his mother, REBECCA MERRITT, as 5729%
Midland Drive, Charleston, W. Va.

The home address given by the subject using the
‘name MERRITT of 1801 Newton Street, N.W., is now occupied by
one KENNETH FLIGSPEN, who advised that he knew nothing
concerning the subject., Also, the address of 1926 M Street,
N.W., given as home address under the name of JAMES ROBERT
MONROE, is in a downtown urban area that is being redeveloped.
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Records of the Check and Fraud Squad, Metropolitan
. Police Department, negative concerning the subject under name
of MERRITT or any aliases,

ey
S0ty N

opp

DA AN e

An attempt was made to locate and interv1ew subject
on July 8, 1970, at 5729% Midland Drive, Charleston, through
Mr. OSCAR L. COCHRAN.

B N gy e

5,4 3
AESS2

Mr. COCHRAN advised the subject's current whereabouts
were unknown to him; however, he would contact the Charleston
Resident Agency should he learn anything concerning subject's
whereabouts,

On September 16, 1970, OSCAR L. COCHRAN, 5729%i-A
Midland Drive, Charleston, W. Va., was recontacted but advised
that he still had no additional information concerning the
subject'’s present whereabouts.

’ On September 16, 1970, Mr. and Mrs. WILLIAM COCHRAN,
5729 Midland Drive, Charleston, W. Va., advised that they

are the grandparents of the subject; however, they had no
information concerning his present whereabouts. Mr. WILLIAM
COCHRAN stated that he has not seen his grandson for approxi-
-mately two or three months and that the last he heard his
grandson EARL was living in Washington, D.C.; however, he had no
idea as to the exact address.

On September 16, 1970, DAVID MERRITT advised that he
is home on furlough from the U. S. Army at Fort Leonard Wood,
Mo. DAVID MERRITT advised that he does not get along well
with his brother EARL and that if he had any information
concerning his brother's present whereabouts, he would advise
the FBI. DAVID further advised that his brother EARL has
always been the favorite in the family and was raised by his
grandparents. He stated that in their eyes, EARL could do no

.wrong. DAVID stated that his best guess as to where his
brother EARL would be at the present time would be in
Washington, D.C.; however, he does not know where in
Washington. DAVID MERRITT furnished the following informatlon
regarding his brother EARL:

Name: EARL ROBERT MERRITT

Date of Birth: June 20 or 21, 1944 ;

Height: 6'ln f

Weight: 175-185 :

Hair: Blond; however, is often dyed j

Eyes: Unknown !
. ) {;

«l3-

. - e - . ot . . e
 WW-55306_ DooId:. 89598 Page i38¢, - - * . o ;g




. . - N
o Y . N 9
s C . ’
3

PG 87-15352
4

Records of the Check and Fraud Squad, Metropolitan
Police Department, negative concerning the subJect undexr name
of MERRITT or any aliases,

An attempt was made to locate and interv1ew subject
on July 8, 1970, at 5729% Midland Drive, Charleston, through
Mr. OSCAR L. COCHRAN.

Mr. COCHRAN advised the subject's current whereabouts
were unknown to him; however, he would contact the Charleston
Resident Agency should he learn anything concerning subject's
whereabouts.,

On September 16, 1970, OSCAR L. COCHRAN, 57293-A
Midland Drive, Charleston, We Va., was recontacted but advised
that he still had no additional information concerning the

subject’s present whereabouts.

On September 16, 1970, Mr. and Mrs. WILLIAM COCHRAN,

5729 Midland Drive, Charleston, W. Va., advised that they

are the grandparents of the subject; however, they had no
information concerning his present whereabouts. Mr. WILLIAM
COCHRAN stated that he has not seen his grandson for approxi-

‘mately two or three months and that the last he heard his

grandson EARL was living in Washington, D C., however, he had no
idea as to the exact address.

On September 16, 1970, DAVID MERRITT advised that he
is home on furlough from the U. S. Army at Fort Leonard Wood,
Mo. DAVID MERRITT advised that he does not get along well
with his brother EARL and that if he had any information
concerning his brother's present whereabouts, he would advise
the FBI. DAVID further advised that his brother EARL has
always been the favorite in the family and was raised by his
grandparents, He stated that in their eyes, EARL could do no

.wrong. DAVID stated that his best guess as to where his

brother EARL would be at the present time would be in
¥ashington, D.C,; however, he does not know where in
Washington. DAVID MERRITT furnished the following information
regarding his brother EARL: ,

| Name: EARL ROBERT MERRITT

\ Date of Birth' June 20 or 21, 1944

( Height: 6'1n

| Yeight: 175-185

| Hair: Blond; however, is often dyed
: Eyes: Unknown
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Address: Has resided in Washington,
D.C., for the last four years,
except for brief periods when

. he returned to Charleston,

Education: Completed 11lth grade (was

. expelled from high school just
a few weeks prior to graduation
because of poor attendance)

DAVID also stated that his brother has never been in
the military. DAVID stated that if he received any informa-
tion regarding his brother, he would notify the FBI. DAVID's
permanent military address is DAVID MERRITT, Serial Number
225-76-0603, B-~31 Company, Fort Leonard Wood, Mo,

On September 16, 1970, REBECCA (MERRITT) FRISBY,
nee REBECCA COCHRAN, 5729i-B Midland prive, Charleston,

W. Va., advised that she is the mother of the subject, EARL
ROBERT MERRITT. REBECCA FRISBY stated that she did not
believe her son would write any bad checks because he has
always been an honest boy. She also stated that she has
not seen her son or heard from him since Jjune, when he left
Charleston and stated that he was going to Columbus, Ohio.
However, she has not heard from him and cannot verify whether
he ever went to Columbus or not. She stated that in the past
her son has done work in hospitals as an orderly or doing
clerical work. ©She stated that she last knew him to be
working at D.C. General Hospital in Washington, D.C, Mrs.
FRISBY stated that she did not have any way of getting in ]
touch with her son since she no longer has a telephone and ;
she has not received any correspondence from him. She stated
that ifshe heard from her son,she would advise him that he
was being sought by the FBI for questioning regarding three
checks.

On September 16, 1970, KENNETH SHUMAKER, Postmaster,
Rand, W. Va., advised that he knows the subject and his
family and has not seen him in town since about June.
SHUMAKER stated that if he did see the subject, he would
notify the FBI, , ’
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YPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .
MAY 1062 EDITION .
e , GSAFPMR {4 crR) 101118 {i ) P
* UN#TED STATES GOVIMENT . K | ‘

- Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 87-111347) pATE}9/3o/70

,ARLGQQBERT, aka 7 net e
: 701052015

Reference ULaboratory report to Pg., dated 6/24/70
and WFO letter to Pg., dated 7/31/70.

Enclosed for the laboratory is one original signature
card #4492 324 9, filled out by subject under name of MERRITT
on 6/27/66 at the National Savings and Trust Company's main
office located at 15th and "H" Streets , N. W., Washington,
D. C., and one original signature card filled out by one

KJAMES ROBERT MONROE, #3C 850-878-0, filled out at the 20th
-and YK" Streets branch of the National Savings and Trust

Company on 4/15/70. ;
i

. & Enclosed for Pittsburgh are copies of the two above

" described signature cards,
/ ‘é-

"% *fhe FBI Laboratory is requested to compare the hand- N

1

~

X
<
v

IN LAS

ACTION & REPORY ..

'SEP 5V 1470 -

writing ~and signature appearing on these cards with other
specimens submitted in this case. .

No further lnvestigation being conducted by WFO.

30
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When examination is completed, the Bureau is re-
quested to return the original signature cards to WFO in
order that they may be returned to the National Savings

and trust Company. w 4 ! g WAt
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(® - Bureau (87- 111347}ﬂ{ deiss 2)
2 - Pittsburgh "(87-19005) (Encis. 2)

1 - WFO (87-18178) p
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Tolson
Sullivan
. Mohsr
" Bishop

Brennan, C.D. —

- Callahan
: Casper
| Conrad
1 Felt
| Gale
. Rosen
| Tavel
J Walters
\ Soyars
Tele. Room
Holmes —
Gandy ..

o 50CT 15 1am

“ v w3 _ LABORATORY & ~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 -

To: FBI,. ¥ashington Fleld Office pae: October 13, K_WG

(87-13178)

re: EARL ROBERT, aka | W
XTE’P ’ ' H ]02 John Edgar Hoover, Director

{00: Pittsburgh) 120

FBI File No. 97=~111347 - 7

IL.ab. No. 3—'3010(}3‘315 BF ’
Examination requested by: W&Shington Field Gfiice
Reference: Lett@r 9/30/70

Examination requested: Docunent .

Rem‘crksz
MAILED 12
0CT131970
COMM-FBI e 102 1CE
.o anl e

Baclosures {4) (Q4, Q5, 2 Lab reporty ' .
Uty

2 - pittsburgh (87-15003) Enclrisgxea {3y K2 Lab report)
) 5 ”"‘:“ il ME
DBD: pl%(s) : uw\‘" ‘éw““ .
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ﬁECOEiDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
10/6/70 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
pib :
7 Laboratory Work Sheet . NO LAB FILE
Re: EARL, ROBERT, aka File # -
ITSP ’ Laey 87-111347
D-701802015 &BF

(00: Pittsburgh)

Examination requested by: Vashington Field Office (87-18178)
Examination requested: Dccum. nt Date received:’

Result of Examination: Examination by

-

Specimens submitted for examination

dated 4/15/70, in the name "Janes Robert Monroe"

RETURN EVIDENCE
2 - Pittsburgh (87-19005)

WW 55306 DocId:32385658 Page 143
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8/30/70

10/1 % ,
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Signature card for the National Savings '‘and Trust Compan
dated 6/27/66, in the name "Earl Robe;t Merritt, Jr."p Vs

Signature card for the National Savings and Trust Company,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10/6/70 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
plb ' ‘
‘ Laboratory Work Sheet NO LAB FILE
Re: EARL ROBERT, aka File # 87-111347-%
ITSP Lab. # D-701002015 BF
(00: Pittsburgh)
Examination requested by: Washington Field Office (87-18178) 9/30/70
Examination requested: Document Date received: 10/1/70 —

Result of Examination: Examination by:

DAVT%‘
»Yze R P8 WS xdot prg i ndv~

ittty 0 ST R TPt G5
- Ve o G e ]

MP’» RI—= >3 /L'/t&/w//\ ek, m’g/@b/

Specimens submitted for examination

Signature card for the National Savings and Trust Company,
dated 6/27/66, in the name "Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.'"

Q4

. - \
Q5 Signature card for the National Savings and Trust Company,
dated 4/15/70, in the name "James Robert Monroe'"
% - y
,.a.' gl ""
RETURN EVIDENCE
2 . pittsburgh (87-19005) e T e
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L . REPORT

L@ o the @

4

Lito. LABORATORY ._# -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Date:

* ¥BI, Washington Pield office ra1 File no. OCtObEr 13, 1970
Re: (é'l*lgl'?@% Lab. No. 37-111347
" EARL: BOBERT, shka ' ' : _ P-701002015 BF
115D
Specimens recelvedm,w{’

Q4 Sigaature card for the ﬁatianal Savings and Trust Company,
- dated /27/53, in the nane “Earl Robert Berritt, Jr.”

Q5 Signature card for the ¥ational SRavings and Trust Compuny,
dated 4/15/70, in t hse name "James Robert Mearoe™

Results of examination:

It was cencluded that the miscellansous hand printing
on Q4 ond Q5 was prepared by the sawme individual. A definite
conclusion was noi reached whether ithe James Hobert dozroe
spignature on Q8 wias writien by the writer of the Earl Robert
Herritt, Jr. signature on Q4 due to minor variations and
because of the lack of couparable text; however, significant
bepdwriting similsrities vere noted.

It vas conclusded that the JSawes R. Monroe signatures
on Q1 through (3 were written by the writer of the James Robert
¥oaroe signature on Q3.

md Q4 and Q3 are returned herewith. Photographs were
e. ,
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TO

-

,Fnogjg%2§gc, PITTSBURGH (87-15352) (C)

{
i‘
E

SUBJECT:

ﬁ;“ N . R
- @@— Bureau ' 0 5]7_‘/3’1 .:a(f'?___ 6
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OPTIGNAL FORM NO. 10 o . .
MAY 1362 EDITION .
GSA FemR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 : - 2

UNITED STATES GC _RNMENT

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (87-111347) patE: 2/25/71

EARL ROBER%C&ERRITT, JR., aka.;
ET AL

ITSP

(00: PITTSBURGH)

Rerep of SA A. LOUIS DI PIETRO dated 9/28/70, at
Plttsburgh and Washington Field letter to Plttsburgh
dated 11/18/70.

Oon 2/23/71, AUSA ROBERT B. KING, SDWVA, declined
prosecution of this case noting that the amount of money
involved and the evidence currently available does not
justify further investigative efforts to locate and

" interview subject. v

AUSA's o'i)inion being confirmed by separate leiter
and this letter is being placed in a closed status.

- 2

- B ¥

1 - Washington Field (87-1817%8)
1 - Pittsburgh
ECW:1gh

(4) B mMAR 1 1971
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o ¢
. o May 16, 1975
L ‘ REGISTERED RETURN RECEIPT
fﬂ ) o 1.- Mr. Cleveland
SMr. Barl Eobert ¥ervitt, Jr. AttN: Mr. Riley
+ 1145 23rd Street, ¥W. W. ; 1 - Mr. Gebhardt
fﬁashington, D. €. 20037 Attn: Mr. Mohr

- & confidential sour

« Morrit:

Enclosed are several pages of material from ocur

. These documents
gation involving
outside the

-

forged checks drawn on an
state in which the chescks were
ce Tils

account located
passed and, (2)

,
/

-
F 16

hase

Other documents contained within se two files
/are not being disclcosed based on the fellowing statutory
-provlslons. : :

]
|
]

‘

reco*ds pertaining to your Freelom of Information Act request

were derived from (1) an investi-~

1. ¥%he deocunents relate to internal practices of
4 1 this hAgency, the disclosure of which wounld aa&n*"“ly affect
: = @a significant agency function, Title 5, United States
Fin:nLt Cole, Eection 552 (b)(2), that functiocn being devaiopment,
R evaluation, direction and remureration of confidential
Y i, @ Bources. )
1. = . - .
¥ . j - -
;’fj.g ' 2. Certain documents involve privilsged infox-
e -} mation and are protected by Title 5, United States Code,
11 = Ll section 552 (b)(4). %he privilese essertcd in this instance
i E . & P
et 15 the lawyer—clicnt relationshiy between Department of

Afsoc, Dive

Dep. AD Adm. i

Dep. AD fov. __ . Somz of these ckocar:cnts ca*mi’f?:%va;*.xg fions = ,
A:n;. .Dir.: apd reﬂor;qen(’;nticns chuf‘f:f" Y c"nr‘re]_ 3 ors O-L uubOr&l L.:\F Q'Q}.w-» % j

anﬁw__ seguent o0 adverse nmedia ﬁ&bl;c’t;ons ard B iEre J{O“.~nvolv1h =

B aficis . the2 PRI, which relates directly o you as a COﬂLluePd al By

:":me— gource. Thaes2 degients are exeupt from CHuedosuzna er(r :%\

fe . s l ~ I

ent. 22 R // / 3 ﬁ )

inspoction 2 = Whe(ﬁE —~httorney General AdgLHGL"d é ;a’/o i?¢4;7 { FL) 8

Tﬂu Atte.twon. Susan M. PSLQC” T T Ionrnn ~ "%E

Q30ratory e v

Plan. & Eeat. #— minlan J. Sheos Jr. - Ln01q;§£Qq AC§97

Spec, fave )

Teaining A ’_/1‘/“ i
Legal Coun. "/"’ biLH 1}},?-'}« ( 8 ) ;._-/'. }}’\j ~

Feleptone Rm. __

Jicmctor Soc'y

o
to Federal

Justice altorneys serving as legal advisors
emwloyccs suad in tort in thoiy perconal capacity on

account of official actiong,
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Mr. Barl Bbbert.ﬁerritt, Jr. ' - S e S

. . . . -

| .. Title 5, United States Code, Section 532 (b} (5) as releasa
I would inkibit the interchange of suggestions, recommendations.
% - " &nd proposed policy changes within the Executive Branch of

| - . the Government. ' '

N - 4, Certain information furnished by yourself as
o a confidential source was disseminated to other law enforee-
ment agencissg in V“Stiﬁgtlng matters within their jurisdiction.
It is not feamible for the FBI to confirm the cnrrc;t status
of each of thess invcstiaa*ioau. As relesse of data concerning
. . . these cases might inte rFerc with enforcement proceedings,
R " denial is based on Title 5, Unlted States Code, Secticn 552
| (b} {7) {a). TFurthernore, the FBY has z continued interest
o in certain matters within its Jjurisdiction alse protescied
from disclesure undex (b) (7) {2) -
5. Hany GOCUHCEtS contain references to third
parties which 4id not originate with you, QiS“lO\Lrﬁ vo"T
be an invasion of. privacy as to these persons; thersfore
o denial is predicated upon Title 5, United Etates Code
P Bection 532 (b) (7} {(C) and (D).

6. Is to informaticon which aid criginate from

L2405
© you, Le FDI assarts Title 5, i nited States Code, Ssction 532

\ () (7) (), speclfically the phrase, ®confidentizal information
E furnished only by the confidential source.™ The interest

T protected by tnis clause of provision (B){7) (D} is not that
© of the informant, but of the Covernment. Release to you

may be constrned as release to the public and a::ccludv an

assertion of confidentilality as to a reguost from anyone

elee for the game ivformation.

s o % ersai

ke 0§

MY I A

'
swgiea

. 7. In addition, the FBI as
States Coda, Section 552 (b) (7){B) zs %o cnrtqin docurents
wvhaich pertglu to our investigative technicues and procedures. -

Our reasons arc the same as thoss asserted in the paragraph
rarked 1 above.

sarts Witle 5, United

oo

oy "
L2 e ARl et

You have thirty days from receipt of this letter g
to appeal to the Attorney CGeneral from any deaizl contained
herein, 2Appeals should be directed in writing to the Attorney
General {(Attention: Freedom of Information Appeals Unit),
waschington, D. C. 20530. The envelope and the letter
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Mr. Barl Robert Merritt, Jx. A Y

N 1
- .. should be cleaxly rarhed "Preedom of Information Appeal® o
*information 2Appeal.® Following the Attorney General's
decision, jhdlClul review is available in the district of
your regidence or principal place of husiness, or in the
Distxrict of COlebl&, where the Lﬂcords zre situated.

Sincerely yours, AR SR

T M. Kelleg

' Clarence ¥. Kelley : I ;:ifi,.;

Director SR A

Fnclosurea (6) _ . . '.’ 3 ';if L

-
3o Tl

NOTE: Earl Robert Merritt, the requester, is a former
. confidential source of the FBI whose source file was
closed upon determination he had furnished false 1nformatlon
to Bureau Agents. Subsequently, Merritt made false and
- malicious allegations to the news media regarding the FBI
and the Metropolitan Police Department, WDC, regarding the
direction and tasks he performed as a source. Some of these
allegations constitute the basis for certain causes of
action alleged in Institute for policy Studies, et al,
V. John N. Mitchell, et al, Civil Actlon No. 74-316
U.S.D.C. District of Columbia.

"The Bufiles involved with this request are 137-
28143 and 87-111347.

By prior memorandum, Special Investigative Division
concurs with the FOIA section regarding release. The initial
disclosure contemplated has been significantly narrowed to
include only descrlptlve information, closing serials and
certain newspaper articles. As for the 87 case, disclosure
has been llmlted to a serlal revealing the prosecutive opinion.

Thls response is being posted by registered mail,
return receipt requested with the 1nstructlon, "Dellver
Only to Addressee."

]
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G3A CEM, RLO, 10,37

‘... UNITED STATES G ZSRNMENT -

{}/ Memoranatim

1 -~ Mr, Franck

QD 1l -~ Mr, Mintz
: Mr. E., S, Millery® DAFE 11,28
o i Meo B B, HLeruR A AT
S5 l -~ Mr, Shackelford
FROM : R, L. Shackelford Al 1 - Mr, Gerblick
. 069
SUBJECT: TARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR. 1N3
(FORMER W@ L401.5-C) \’WY IS @{59
JOSEPH_ANTHONY BARRETT VEY o TE De"
{EORMER Vip 2150=8) gefP%Mﬁu
2%
Lls

PURPOSE:
To answer the Director!s-question of Mr,

Post" newspaper 5uory by staff writer Paul U.
whicp appeared in the 11/26/73 edition of the
Post"
individuals to the

nr

"Washington Post."

BACKGROUND:

A

In the article referred +o captloned

Cha Ve rualo o ok - oL VA,

individuals acknowledged their roles
Washington Fleld Office (WFO) of the

above,

Mille
"any untruths in this story?" referring to a ””ashlnrton
Valentine,
iashington
and wnhich dealt with statements made by captloned

i

v 2 /
2 Agsoc, Diek/___

\V&sst. Dira é

as informants for the
FBI and outlined 2z

number of their activities as 1nformanus, including targets

assigned to them, methods of payment
reasons why they ceased their infor mant activities, A

| of this article is atuapned

was discontinued in 6/72.
Institute Tox

Merritt was targeted ag

Merritt,

/a,_.‘

\\ oo, ) 377-3
‘%97 281#3 Earl Robert Merritt, 7 gp. )-

Kw gQ&X B4-20522 oseph Anthony Barreut)

, 1l ~-100- 4L7935 (InsL,iuute Tor Policy Studies)

for their work and

copy

Earl Roberblierritt, Jr., who is mentioned in %the
article, was a criminal 1nLorwant of VWFO from 10/71 until he
ginst the
Policy Studies (IPS) after 1t was learned some
of the Weatherman fugitives reportedly had visited IPS,.
who 1s a self-admitted homosexual, was discontinued
as an informant after it was determined he was unreliaole.

—r

“«.\wn SR A——

| /
22 DEC-7 1973

. Teoining
Legol Coun.

Admln.
Comp, Syst,
Ext. Affoles
Filos & Com.
Gen, inv.
tdent.
ln:pnc(
lnla}f _7
Loboratory
Plon. & Evol. __
Spec. lnv.

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y __ l

\)

~,
i 1

Enclosurg.
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Memorandum to Mr., E. S. Miller
RE: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr,. : -
137-28143

Joseph Anthony Barrett
130 -20522"

IDENTITY 6F SECPARATE DISCONTINVEY INFORMANT AELﬁTE;D AS

I Vietnam Veterans Against the War (VVAW), National Peace

Joseph Anthony Barret+, who is mentioned in the =
article, was a security informant of WFO from 10/70 to 6/73.
He originally contacted WFO in 5/70 and volunteered his
services., He was approved as a potential security informant
in 10/70 after wnich he reported on demonstrations by

SV A

Actlon Coalition and Peoples Coalition for Peace and Justice.
He reported on the activitiles of IPS personnel who uere
involved in Students for a Democratic Society (SD3) and he
reported on the planning for mass demonstrations in
Washington, D,C,, by Rennie Davls. Barrett traveled to Miami
and reported ¢n the activities of dissident grouos and
individuals at the Democratic and Republican Natlonal Conventions
in the Summer of 1972, He subsequently provided information
abot the demonstrations at the Presidential Inauguration in
1/73. In /73 he was discontinued as an informant at his
own request when he advised he was attempting to obtain a
second job and would not be able to obfain information for
the FBI and he had also developed great -animosity for the
people such as those at IPS gbout whom he was reporting and,

GETACT g WOIL T YOIV

therefore, could not provide competent coverage.

!
)

Q.

- IPS, which is mentioned in the article, was the
subject of a preliminary inquiry by the FBI in 11/68 ,
after information was received indicating a possible connection
between IPS and SDS. The investigation was expanded in 1971
after it was determined that IPS vlanned to embark on a five year
plan for the radical reconstruction-of American society and
had circulated to radical groups around the country a document
calling for brigades to descend on Washington, D.C.,, and close
down Government agencies, The current investigation of IPS
is directed toward those areas in which violatilons of Federal
statutes may be developed in view of the activities of IPS
personnel involving the Middle East and the Arabs,

. North and South Vietnam, Tanzanila and the Pan-African Movement and

contacts with subversive organizations and individuals in the
United States.

CONTINUED - OVER
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' Memorandum to Mr, E. S, Miller

o RE: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.
137-28143 .

~Joseph Anthony Barrett
134-20522

OBSERVATIONS : , o | F

In answer to Mr., Kelley's question "any untruths
in this story?" the following should be noted:

Merritt's claim of having performéd illegal -
. acts for the FBI has been denled by the Special Agents who
P - Qirected him,

Merritt's claim that he was hired by WFO at $50
to $75 a week is inaccurate. He was pald, on a c.0.d, basis,
] - n varied amounts between 520 and $30 which were paid on
E varlous dates two to five times per month beginning in 10/71
§ and ending in 5/72 for a total amount of $1,570.
i S y B

. Barrett's claim that he decided o0 QUit as an e
» informant while at the Republican National Convention after

! seeing a VVAY member on crutches stumble and unable to get

; out of the tear gas is questionable, -since he continued to
furnish information for several months thereafter for which he
was paid both services and expenses,

Barrett'!s claim that he was paid only expenses but no
salary 1s not totally correct. Vhile not paid a salary, Rarrett
was reimbursed for his expenses and in addition was paid nore thag
$2,500 on a c,0.d. basis for services,

) It should also be noted that WFO advised at the
time Barrett was discontinued as an informant he advised he
still had the greatest admiration for the FBI and agreed
_jwholeheartedly that he would not reveal his work, written or
loral, with the Bureau,

o LT R, R B sia, B o -

| : RECOMMENDATION :

| ‘None, This is for your information. WG/
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FROM

» Mr, Callahan
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supjecT’ EARL ROBERT MERRITT, JR.
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On 10/2/173 Jad.Stout.of the, "Washington Star-News" called

paTE: 10/4/73

Vo
\

L
i

Assoct Dir, i
Asst, Dir:
Admin,
) Comp. Syst.
x’s*r'\(loirs ~
Filés & Com.
Gen. Inv.
Ident,
Inspection
Intell.

** Training .

Legal Coun.
Tetephone Rm. s

Director Sec’y ~—

e

;3_73g
4 “.

Herington and said that Merritt had furnished the paper information concerning
his prior informant status, claiming to have been a paid FBI informant from —_
October, 1971, until May, 1972, at which time he was discontinued because he -

furnished us false information about Jack Davis.

was to monitor the Institute for Policy Studies, 1520 New Hampshire Street,

Narthwest, Washington, D, C,., and to keep an eye on Jack Davis, who was

associated with the Institute. He said that he had been a police department

X

informant prior t6 working for the FBI and Stout said that this had been con- ‘

firmed by the police.

Field Office Agents William Tucker and Terry O'Connor, and that when he " %
"We

Merritt said that he had been handled by Washington

was discontinued in May, 1972, Tucker had threatened him by saying,
would hate to have someone find you in the Potomac with cement galoshes. "
He also alleged that Tucker threatened to have him prosecutea on three old bad

check charges in which Merritt was 1nvolved

him later.
C(WF 4015- -C) from late 1971 until he was discontinued by Washington Field
letter dated 6/8/72. He was targeted against the Institute for Policy Studles\
and Jack Davis mainly because Davis was considered a Weatherman fugitive
support person and because we had information that some of the Weatherman
fugitives had visited the Institute.

ntane e s,

criminal information.

0"y activities and other illegal conduct.

1, M1

‘ 1 - Ml

/ “' W Mr.
,J\ (\} Mr.

Q('

Franck
Cleveland
Miller
Herington

/5 ’/) JEH asg (5) .
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Herington told Stout that he Would have to get back in touch with | '
Bureau files reveal that Merritt was a criminal informant

-~
‘Zk.

7

LR IN

Loborotory -
Plan. & Evux./z./

.+ Spec. tav. X '

|

He cldimed his assigned task .

« 3
i
i

e

Merritt also furnished other valuable -
Merritt is a homosexual and was determined to be .
unreliable, at which point he was discontinued. Although he has nst been
identified by name, we believe he is responsible for allegations which resulted

in the attorney for the Institute for Policy Studies claiming the FRI and the
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) were engaged in illegal surveillance

We conducted a preliminary civil =
rights investigation on these allegations in August, 1973, and the results nme ’,

0\-
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" Memorandum to Mr. Callahan

Re: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.

-

ﬁéen furnished to the Civil Rights Division of the Depe{rtment. Agents who
handled Merritt deny any improper conduct or any improper instructions to
him, '

Herington called Stout back today and told him that as a matter of
policy we simply could not identify individuals who had furnished confidential
information to the FBI in the past and, accordingly, there was nothing at this
time that we could say about Merritt's allegations. Stout said that he under-
stood and that actually his story was mainly about allegations made by Merritt
claiming MPD misconduct and that very little of the story would pertain to
the FBI. He said that he knew that the Intelligence Division of the MPD was not
terribly sophisticated in itshandling of informants. He said also that he knew
that Merritt was a homosexual and that he did not consider him really reliable.
Some of his allegations have not checked out at_ H in further inquiry by Stout.
Herington also pointed out to Stout that neitherythe allegations alleging threats
against Merritt could be interpreted as threats.even if the statements had been
made. He was told that we always caution our informants against disclosing
themselves because we are aware that some people might want to exact retribu-
tion against them for having helped the FBI. The statement that we would hate
to have Merritt found in the Potomac with cement galoshes is the type of thing
that would be an admonishment against his self-disclosure because8ome of
his friends might seek revenge. Herington told Stout that it was ridiculous
to believe that any FBI Agent would threaten to kill a former informant. It was
also noted that with regard to the second allegation about the prosecution on
checks, this does not necessarily have to be interpreted as a threat either since
it was obvious that Merritt's surfacing himself with a lot of publicity might
cause the victims of those checks to urge a current prosecution.

Stout said that he took everything Merritt said with a grain of salt.

Stout, of course, was formerly with the Police Foundation and sayé

- he knows Mr. Kelley personally. He has generally been pro law enforcement in

our limited dealings with him During this conversation he said that he
sympathized with the law enforcement's position in dealing with informants
but that he had been assigned to write a story, which he would have to do. He
said he didn't really think that what he wrote would hurt the FBI and indicated
that the story should be forthcoming within the next several days.

- 2 - (CONTINUED-OVER)
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Memorandum to Mr. Callahan
Re: Earl Robert Merritt, Jr. -

Herington also talked to Washington Field about this inquiry. They
"had been alerted by the MPD, that a story would appear in the near future in
the "Star, "

RECOMMENDATION

For information.
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Mr, V. R, Wannall : - 11/7/75
w Hy, R,XL. Shaclkelford

ot ijet

. ' ( ”\)nh. W.0. Cregar(f gy A
My, R. L, Shackelioxrd ~ lr, L.I. Brunnlck .
. . 1 - ¥y, J.P. Hchahon !ﬁg% ¥

. U. S, IOUSE SEIECT COMMYITTER ‘ e b
O INTELLIGENCE (HSC) S , gl
B ;,Qi‘
PURPOSE: N

To recommend that Lebal Coungel Division conJult
in

which the BEurean should respond to IIZC requesta for mnatsrials

with The Department to seck guidance as to the manver

Q'Hr. J.B., Adans - -

1o

in Dureau files relaolng to orgenizations and Individuols
. currently involved in civil litigation with the Rureau, and
T To ascertain how Bureau perzonnel should rezpond to similar

‘:"
*

inguiries while giving testimony. in either Ixecutive
public sessions. .

DRTAILS

& nunber of individusls associated with the Socialist

Buresu informant Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.

On 11/5/75, Bureau representatives Hr. W. R. Wannall,
My. R. L. Shackelford, and #r, D, Ryan furnished depcsitions
{o the HSC concerning numcrous matters including Buxreau
inves tigations of 5 individuals affiliocted with the SUWP _
and this Bureau's investigation of the IPS, HSC representatives
© - 4ndicated at that time, uLau these topics will be the sube

In September and QOctober, 1975, ine H°C requested,
among other items,; information from Sureau filean COﬁcﬂrmzp

W ot'Ircrs
Party (SWP) and information from the file on the Institut

. foxr Policy Studies (IP5), a3 well 23 the file of formor

Joect . of testimony schedulad for public session 11/18/75,

- regard to the IPS, HSC inguiries centored around this

Bureau's authority to investigaie this orsamization, as

well as public charges made against this Burcau by
L -« 624116464 (1Isc)

JPM:bmf (12) CONTINUZD «~ OVER

: "With regard to HSC inguiries concerning the 5 SWp irclfiﬁualu,
the thrust of the inquiries centered arocund this Burcau'ls
authority to investigate the SWP and its nmewmbers, which is
one of the main issues to be resolved in a pending civil
sult wvhich the SiP hag brousht against the Bureaun, Yith

1 = 100447935 (Ipg)
1 - 100-1G (SVP) | 1 -~ 137-28413 Qlerritt)

s

SRR gl

A Ta sy

»

R A T S vt virie el v

5k

51 vt

Bt

>

snber Lt

#:

e

KR

.t
WIHIEEE

e

K

IR A By, ¢




"y .

NW 55306 Bacm 32989698 Page 158

Hemornn dun to Mr. Y. R, waman ' R L
Re: V. 5, louse Sciect Commxttce On Intelliﬁence (IIcC)

. . - . ) i . .
Yard FoLert “srrit“, Jr., & ¥o*hvr Burcou 1n40rmahb who
Furnished information concern ng the IPS. Cuarpges by

‘w Heyyitt hnva zen avgliblv Y 2d by thig Bureaun. It

is POL@d that the 23 is alwo cuvrert’v involved in
eivil iitigotion w~tn this Bureau charging i1llegal
wiretapping and breaking and entering.

Additionnlly, on 11/5/95, 2 Buredu Agents,
against whom Lerritt has levied hAs unZounded ch%vves, were

deposed by HIC members at which time the Agents wero

accompanied by the Departmental Attorney who 1s handling

Th iitigation, e

CBSERVATIONS: B LT T
In view of the pending HSC request for matorial -

reWQtL:" to IP3, a3z well as information pertaining to

¥axyl obert MNeyritt, Jr., who is {to bz a principal witnecs
in the IPS civil litigation, and because the [I3C
repregentatives have indicated that the questioning of
Buxreau officials scheduled For the HSC public hearing on
13/18/75 will involve mattors directly related to ths
Government s actions in the defense of the civil suits

- yegording both the IPS and 5WP, it is felt that Departrental

advice should be sought prior to thils Lursau regponding
to or engaging in Lurther responze to tha HSC in {these axreas,

RTCOU”?NﬁATIOWS' R o '

1) That ILegal Counsel Division consult with the
Depa“tmeni to obtain advice as to how the Bureau should
regpond to H3T requests for materials concerning IPS ang
Herxitt, and adviso the Intelligence Division by memorandum
- @F the results.

-

o

» - . 1

v

2) lYepgal Counsel Division should determins from

the Don“rtmenb, the parameters to which Bureau representatives

should confino their testimony in either Exccutive orxr public

session3 concerning IPS and SVP and advise the Intelligence
Pivision by memorandum,
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